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Notice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meating of Members of GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the
13th September, 2014 at 11.00 a.m. at H.T. Parekh Hall, 1st Floor, Anmadabad Management Association (AMA), AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai
Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015 to transact following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Toconsiderand adopt:

(a) the Audited Financial Staternents of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2014, the Reporis of the Board of Direclors and
Auditors thereon; and

(b) theAudited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2014,

To confirm the payment of interim dividend on Equity Shares for the Financial Year 2013-14 as final dividend for the Financial Year 2013-14.

Toappointa Director in place of Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028225), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herselffor re-

appointment.

To re-appoint the Auditors and lo fix their remuneration and pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 138, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Rules framed thereunder, as amanded from time to time, M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co. (Firm Registration No. 104 744W), Charterad Accountants, ba

and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the condusion of this Annual General Meeting till the

conclusion of the 26 Annual General Meeting fo be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification by the shareholders annually, al a remuneration

plus applicable sarvice tax and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the purpose of audil to be decided by the Board of Directors in

consultation with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5

T

Appointmant of Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani (holding DIN 00027800) as an Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sactions 148, 152 read with Schedule [V and any other applicable provisions, if any, of tha
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
forca) and clause 49 of listing Agreament, Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani (holding DIN 00027800, who was appointed as a director liable to retire
by rotation, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the offica of
Director and who has submitied a deciaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and who is eligible for appointmeant, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, whose term shall not be
subject to retiremeant by rotation, to hold office for a term up to 31" March, 2016.”

Appointment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi (holding DIN 00022507) as an Indepandent Director of the Company

Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmant thereof for the time being in
forca) and clause 48 of listing Agreament, Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi (holding DIN 00022507), who was appointed as a director liable to retire by
rotation, and In respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in saction 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
wha is aligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, whose term shall not be subject to
retirement by rotation, to hold offica for a term up to 31 March, 2016."

Appointment of Mr. Rohit J. Patel (holding DIN 00012367) as an Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, io pass with or without modification(s), tha following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder (including any statulory modification(s) or re-enactmant thereof for the time being in
force) and clause 49 of listing Agreement, Mr. Rohit J. Patel (holding DIN 00012367 ), who was appointed as a direclor liable to retire by rotation,
and in respect of whom the Company has recelved a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director and
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and whois
eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, whose term shall not be subject to retirement
by rotation, to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to 31st March, 2018.°

Appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey (holding DIN 00036085) as an Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant lo the provisions of sections 148, 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thersunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and clause 48 of listing Agreement, Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey (holding DIN 00036085), who was appointed as a director liable to retire by
rotation, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a mamber proposing his candidature for the office of Director
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
whao ks eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, whose term shall not be subject to
retirament by rotation, to hold offica for 5 (live) consecutive years for a term up to 31 March, 2019.°

Variation In the terms of appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 00028173), the Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company
Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with orwithout modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 148, 152, 196, 197 read with Schedule V and olher applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), and in partial modification to the Ordinary Resolution passed at the Twenty First Annual General Meeting held on 29" Seplember, 2012,
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the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to vary the terms of appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 0:0028173), the
Chairman and Managing Direclor of the Company, who was appointed as a non-retiring Direclor in terms of the erstwhile provisions of the
Companies Act, 1856 by making his office llable to retire by rotation and said retirement by rotation shall not be construed as break in terms of his
appointment.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other terms and conditions as mentioned In the Ordinary Resolution passed at the Twenty First Annual
General Meeting held on 29" September, 2012, In relation to the appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Company shall remain unchanged.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters or things
as may be considered necessary, appropriate, expedient or dasirable to give effect to this resclution.”

Variation in the termas of appointment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028186), the Managing Director of the Company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152, 196, 157 read with Schedule V' and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), and in partial modification to the Ordinary Resolution passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting held on 14" September,
2013, the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to vary the terms of appointment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028196),
the Managing Director of the Company, who was appointed as a non-reftiring Director in terms of the erstwhile provisions of the Companies Act,
1856 by making his office liable to retire by rotation and said retiremant by rotation shall not be construed as break in terms of his appointment.”
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all other terms and conditions as mentioned in the Ordinary Resolution passed at the Twenty Second Annual
General Meeting held on 14™ September, 2013, in relation to the appointment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta, the Managing Director of the Company
shall remain unchanged.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hareby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters or things
as may be considerad necessary, appropriate, axpedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

Variation in the terms of appolntment of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028282), the Joint Managing Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152, 196, 197 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-anactment thereof for the time being in
force), and in partial modification to the Ordinary Resolution passed at the Twenty Second Annual General Meeting held on 14" September,
2013, the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded o vary the terms of appointment of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta (holding DIN D0028282),
the Joint Managing Director of the Company, who was appointed as a non-retiring Director in terms of the erstwhile provisions of the Companies
Act, 1856 by making his office liable to retire by rotation and said retirement by rolation shall nol be construed as break in terms of his
appointment.”

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT all other tarms and conditions as mentionad in the Ordinary Resclution passad al the Twanty Second Annual
Gmlhhuﬁ'ghddm“‘&nphmhmmm‘hmhﬂmmhappnhtnﬂ'ltulur. Maohit V. Gupta, the Joint Managing Director of the
Company shall remain unchanged.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company ba and is heraby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters or things
as may be considered necessary, appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to this resolution.”

Re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal (holding DIN 00027244), as the Whole Time Director of the Company.

Toconsider and if thought fit to pass with orwithout modifications, the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
meodification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the re-
appointment and payment of remuneration to Mr. Sandeap Agrawal (holding DIN 00027244) as the Whole Time Direclor of the Company from
1" August, 2014 to 31° July, 2018 (both the days inclusive) on the terms and condilions and remuneration (including the remuneration o be
paid in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year) as set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the Notice
convening this Meating and also as sat out in the draft agreemant o be entered into batween the Company and Mr, Sandesp Agrawal, a copy
whareof initialed by the Chairman for the purposae of identification has been placed before the meeting, which agreemaent is hereby specificaily
approved with powers io the Board of Directors (which term shall deem to include any committea thareof for the time being and from time to time,
towhich all or any of the powers hareby conferned on the Board by this resolution may have been delegated) to alter, amend, vary and modify tha
terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and remuneration payable from time o time as they deem fit in such manner as may be agreed
upon by the Board of Directors and Mr. Sandeep Agrawal within the limits prescribed under Schedule V fo the said Act or any statutory
amendmeni(s) and/or modification(s) thereto,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding io the above, in the event of any loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year of the
Company during the tenure of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal, Whole Time Director of the Company, the remuneration payable to him shall be in
accordance with the limits prescribed undar Section || of Part |l of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time subject
to the compliance of provisions thereof but In any event shall not exceed the remuneration payable as provided in the Agreement aforesaid
when the profits of tha Company are adequate.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sandeep Agrawal, Whole Time Director of the Company be and is hereby authorised, empowered and
vested with the powers of the management of the Akola Unit, Uttarakhand Unit, Mandsour Unit and/or mare divisions of the Company, as may be
dacided by the Board from time to time, for carrying out the affairs and activities of the said Divisions of the Company subject to tha
suparintendence, control and direction of the Board of Directors of the Company and whosa office shall be liable to retirement by rotation.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters or things
a5 may be considered necessary, appropriate, expedient or desirable to give effect to this resalution.”
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Borrowing powers of the Board of Directors of the Company under section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto T 2500 crores
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in suparsession of the Ordinary Resolution approved al the Annual General Meeting hald an 24" Septembar, 2008 and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (c) and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment theneof fior the time being in force), the consent and approval of the Company be and is
heraby accorded io the Board of Directors (which term shall include any Committes constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the
Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resclution) to borrow monies in excess of the aggregate of the paid-up shara
capital and frea reserves of the Company, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, as the Board may, from time fo time
deem necessary, provided that the total amount bormowed and outstanding al any point of time, apart from temporary loans obtained / o be
obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business, shall not ba in excess of T 2500 crores (Rupees Two Thousand Five
Hundred Crores Only).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do or cause to be done all such acts,
matters, deeds and other things as it may in its absolule discrelion deem fit, required or considered necessary or incidental thereto, for giving
effect to the aforesaid resolution,”

Authority to charge/mortgage Assets of the Company both present and future
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Ordinary Resolution approved at the Annual General Meeting heid on 24 September, 2008 and
pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutary
maodifications or re-enactment thareofl for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent
and approval of the Company ba and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to charge/ morigage/ create security/
encumbser in respect of the whole or substantially the whole of undartaking/s of the Company including all or any of its moveable or iImmoveable
property(ies), both present and future, for securing the loan(s) financial assistance obtained/ to be obtained from Banks, Public Financial
Institutions or Bodies Corporate or any other party together with interesl, compound Interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges,
pramium on prepaymant or on redemption, costs, charges, expensas and all ather monies payable to Banks, Financial Institutions or Bodies
Corporate or any ather party in terms of their respective loan agreements, hypothecation agreements, letter of sanction, memorandum of terms
and conditions from time to ime on behalf of the Company o secura borrowings up to T 2500 crores (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred
Crores Only).”

Adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulations in conformity with the Companies Act, 2013

To consbder and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactmaent thereof, for the time being in force), the new
draft regulations as contained in the Aricles of Association submitted to this meeting be and are hereby approved and adopted in substitution,
and to the entire exclusion of the regulations contained in the axisting Articles of Association of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is heraby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may
& necessary, proper or expadient to give effect to this resolution.”

Approval of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2014-15

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all othar applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-anactment thereof, for the time being In force) and
other Rules framed thereunder, payment of Remuneration of T 2,00,000/- plus oul of pocket expenses and applicable taxes to M/s. N. D. Bira &
Co., the Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad (Mambership No. 7907), appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company for camying out Cost Audit
of the Company for financial year 2014-15, be and is hereby approved and ratified”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of tha Company ba and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may
be necessary, proper or expediant to give affect to this resolution.”

To consider payment of Commission to Independent/ Non-Executive Directors of the Company:

Toconsider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modifications, tha following resalution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the provisions of Section 148, 197 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Clause 49(I1)(C) of the Listing Agreement, a sum not
exceeding one percent per annum of the net profits of the Company calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the
Companles Act, 2013, be paid to and distribuled amongst the Direclors other than the Managing Directors or Whole-Time Direclor of the
Company or some or any of them in such amounts or proportions and in such manner and in all respects as may be decided and directed by the
Board of Directors and such payments shall be made in respeci of the profits of the Company for each financial year, for a period of five financial
years commencing from 1% April, 2014, provided that all the aforesaid Directors taken together shall receive a sum not exceeding T 25,00,000/-
(Rupees Twenty Five lacs anly) in a financial year.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above remuneration shall be in addition to fee payable to the Director(s) for attending the meetings of the
Board or Committee thereof and reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other meetings.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do
all such acts, deeds, matiers and things and give such directions, as it may in iis absolule discretion deem necassary, proper or desirable and to
sattle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

By Order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 26" July, 2014 Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN DO028173)

Regd. Office: "Ambauja Tower®, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO, Naviivan, Ahmedabad-380 014
E-mall: info@ambujagroup.com = CIN - L15140GI1991PLC016151
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1. AMEMBERENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY TOATTEND AND VOTE ONAPOLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING
PROXY SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

APERSON CANACTAS APROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. AMEMBER HOLDING MORE
THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPQINT A SINGLE
PERSONAS PROXYAND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOTACTAS APROXY FORANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. Rslevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Acl, 2013, in respect of Special Business, as sat out
above is annexed hereto,

3.  Register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 6" September, 2014 to 13" Seplember, 2014{both days
inclusiva),

4.,  Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives o attend the Meeting are requested o send to the Company a certified
copy of tha Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vota on their bahalf at the Meeting.

5. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios, in identical names or joint holding in the same order of names are requested to sand
share cerificates to Share Transfer Agent of the Company, for consolidation into a single folio.

6. We request the Members of the Company to register their amail addresses with thair DP or with tha Share Transfer Agent of the Company, to
receive documenisinotices electranically from the Company in lieu of physical copies. Please note that, in case you have already registered
your e-mail address, you are nol required to re-register unless there is any change in your email address. Members holding shares in physical
form are requested to send emall at jayvijayi@ambujagroup. com to update their emall addresses.

7.  Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report at the Meating.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

9.  Unclaimed dividends upto 2005-2006 have been deposited with the Central Government and/or investors Education and Protection Fund, as
the casa may be. Unclaimed dividend for the yaar 2008-2007 & onwards will be deposited with the Investors Education and Protection Fund as
per following chart. Those members, who have nol encashed the dividend warmanl for lhese years are requested to immediately forward the
same, duly discharged to the Company's Share Transfer Agent to facilitate payment of the dividend.

Financial| Date of Date of Due Date of Transfer | Due Date of accepting Dl.:h'llfanmu!lrtulnvllhrll

Year AGM Dividend Warrant | to Unpaid Account | claim by the Company | Educationand Protection Fund
| 2006-07 | 25.08.2007 27.09.2007 30.10.2007 25,09.2014 30.10.2014

2007-08 | 29.09.2008 Interim: Nole:a 01.02.2008 26.02.2008 22.01.2015 26.02.2015
| 2007-08 |29.09.2008 (Final) 04.10.2008 03.11.2008 28.00.2015 03.11.2015

2008-09 | 24.09.2009 Interim :Nola:b 16.05.2009 03.06.2009 28.04.2016 03.06.2016

2008-10 | 28.09.2010 Interim :Note:c 15.02.2010 06.03.2010 30.01.2017 06.03.2017

2010-11 | 11.08.2011 Interim :Note:d 21.02.2011 08.03.2011 01.02.2018 08.03.2018

201112 | 29.08.2012 Interim :Note:e 27.02.2012 12.03.2012 06.02.2018 12.03.2019

2012-13 | 14.09.2013Interim :Nota:f 07.08.2012 25.08.2012 21.07.2019 25.08.2019

2013-14 | 13.09.2014 Interim :Note:g 15.11.2013 30.11.2013 26.10.2020 30.11.2020

(Ensuing AGM)

Note:

a. For F.Y. 2007-08 Interim Dividend @ 20% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 22.01.2008 and was paid
as interim dividend and the same was approved! confirmed by the membaers at the 17th Annual General Meating held on 29" Seplember,
2008,

b. For F.Y. 2008-09 Interim Dividend @ 20% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 28.04 2009 and was paid
as interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirned by the members at the 18th Annual General Meeting held on 24" September,
2009,

c. For F.Y. 2009-10 Interim Dividend @ 20% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Directors held on 30.01.2010 and was paid
as interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 19th Annual Ganeral Meeting held on 28" Septembar,
2010.

d. For FY. 2010-11 Interim Dividend @ 30% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Direclors held on 01.02.2011 and was paid
as interim dividend and the same was approved! confirmed by the members at the 20th Annual General Meating held on 11" August, 2011,

e, For F.Y. 2011-12 Interim Dividend @ 30% p.a. was approved at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 06.02.2012 and was paid
as intarim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 21st Annual General Maeating held on 28" September,
202,

f. For FY. 2012-13 Interim Dividend @ 40% p.a. was approved at the meeting of Board of Direclors held on 21.07.2012 and was paid
as interim dividend and the same was approved/ confirmed by the members at the 22nd Annual General Meeting held on 14" September,
2013.

g. For FY. 2013-14 Interim Dividend @ 35% p.a. l.e. ¥ 0.70 per Equity Share of T 2/- each for F.Y. 2013-14 was approved at the meeting of
Board of Directors held on 26th October, 2013 and the same had been paid lo membars/ benaficial owners as on record date. The
of members to confirm the payment of interim dividend as final dividend for F.Y. 2013-14 is sought for, at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.
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Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and unclaimed amounts
lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts of dividend lying with the
Company as on 14" September, 2013 (date of last Annual General Meeting) on the website of the Company (www.ambujagroup.com), as also
on the website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

All documents referred to in the notice are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working
days between 11.00 am. to 1.00 p.m., excepl Sundays and holidays, upio the date of Meeting and will also be available at the venue of the
Maating.

The Register of Directors and key managerial personne! and their Shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will
be made available for inspection at the venue of the Meeting by the Members attending the meeting.

The Register of contracts or arrangements, (n which Directors are interested shall be produced at the commencement of Annual General
Meating of the Company and shall ramain open and accessible during the continuance of the meeting to any person having the right to attand
the meeting.

Pursuant lo General Circular no. 2/2011 dated 8" February, 2011 Issuad by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, copy of annual accounts of the
subsidiary company and the related detailed information will be made available to shareholders of the Company and subsidiary company,
desirous of seeking such information at any point of time. Same are also kept for inspection by any shareholders at the Registered Office of tha
Company as well as at the Registered Office of the subsidiary company, during its business hours. Members may note that hard copy of details
of accounts of the Subsidiary company shall be fumished to any Shareholders on demand.

Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Chient |D and DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance
atihe meeting.

Re-appointment of Directors (Information pursuant to Clause 48 of Listing Agreament)

At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta, retire by rotation and being seligible, offer herself for re-appointment. The
Board of Directors of tha Company recommends her re-appointment. Tha information or details to be provided for the aforesaid Director under
the corporate governance code are as under:

Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta, aged 61 years, is industrialist and promoter of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited (Company) and possesses rich
experienca of 37 years. She supervises and monitors administrative functions of the Company. She also actively contributes in the policy
decisions of the Company. She is on the Board of Maharashtra Ambuja Exports Limited, Maharashtra Ambuja Biotech Limited, Esvesgee
Raalty (Gujarat) Pvt. Lid. and Esveegee Starch and Chemicals Pvt. Lid. She is also Chairperson of Stakeholders Relationship Committea of the
Company and membser of Share Transfer Commitiee of the Company.

She is a Non-Executive Director & Promoter & wife of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta and mother of Mr. Manish V. Gupta and Mr, Mohit V. Gupta. Sha is
not related with any other Director(s) of the Company. As on 31.03.2014, She held 44 85,385 Equity Shares of T 2/- each of Gujarat Ambuja
Exports Limited.

Re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep N. Agrawal, Whole Time Director of the Company (Information pursuant to Clause 48 of Listing Agreement)
Resolution Is placed for approval of members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General Meating for re-appointment of Mr, Sandeep N,
Agrawal as Whaola Timea Director of the Company from 1 August, 2014 upto period ended 31 July, 2019, The Board of Direclors of the Company
recommands his re-appointmant. The information or details to ba provided for the aforesaid Director under the corporate govemancs code ara
as under:

Mr. Sandeep M. Agrawal, aged 42 years is a Commerce Graduate and MBA. He is associated as Director with Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
(Company) sincea 1995, Presantly he s Whole Time Director of the Company. He possesses varied and rich axperence of more than 22 years.
He is also on the board of Sealac Agro Ventures Lid. As on 31.03.2014, he does not hold any shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.
Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent to all the members whose emall IDs are registered with the Company/Depository
Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registerad their email address, physical coples of the Annual Report for 2013-14 is being sent in the permitied mode.

Mambars may also nole that the Notice of the 23" Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2013-14 will also be available on the
Company's website www ambuiagroup.com for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the

Registered Office of the Company during offica hours an all working days batween 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m., except Sundays and holidays. Even
after registaring for e-communication, members are entitled to recelve such communication in physical form, upon making a requast for the

same, by post free of cost. For any communication, the shareholders may also send requests to the Company's investor emall id:
jayvijay@ambujagroup.com

Voting through electranic means

I, Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company Is pleased to provide mambers facility to exarcisa their right to vote at the 23™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by
mhmmmmmmmmﬁmmmwﬂmmwm

The instructions for e-voting are as under;

A.  IncaseaMemberreceives an emall from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s]]:

(T} Openemail and opan PDF file viz; "GAEL e-Voting, pdf* with your Client ID or Folio No. as password, The said PDF file contains your user ID
and password/PIN for e-voting. Pleasa note that the password is an initial password,

(ii) Launchintemet browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/iwww.avoting nsdl.com/

(iii) Click on Shareholder—Login

() Putuser|D and password as initlal password/PIN noted in step (1) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with minimum B digits/characters or
combination thereof, Note new password, |t is strongly recommended not lo share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.
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(vi) Home page of e-voting opens. Click on e-Voting: Active Voting Cycles.

(vii) Select"EVEN" of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.

{wili) Now you are ready for e-voting as Cast Vole page opens.

(ix) Castyour vota by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submif” and also “Confirm® whean prompted.
(%) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast succassfully” will be displayed.

(xi) Onceyou havevoted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vole.

(i} Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant
MWMW&W%MWWMWM&MW&MMm}mmw’l}uﬁwtﬂ
B Dambujagroup.com with a copy marked to

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Nolice of AGM [for members whose amail IDs are nol registered with the Company/
Deposilory Participants{s) or requesting physical copy]:
i) Initial password is provided separately, in below format:
EVEN (E Voting Event Number) USERID PASSWORD/PIN
(i) Please follow all steps from SI. No. (i) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

Il Incase of any quereas, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQS) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders
available at the Downloads saction of www.evoting,nsdl.com

Il Hyou are already registersd with NSDL for e-voting, then you can use your existing user |D and password/PIN for casting your vole.

V. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the wser profile details of the folio which may be used for sending future
communication(s).

V. The e-voling period commences on 8" September, 2014 (9:00 am) and ends on 8" Septembar, 2014 (8:00 pm). During this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cul-off date (record date) of 1"
August, 2014, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter, Once the vole on a
resolution Is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed o change it subsequently.

V1. The voting rights of sharaholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date (record date) of 1" August, 2014,

Vil. Mr. Premnarayan Tripathi, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership Mo. A20345) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize
the e-volting procass in a fair and transparent manner.

Will. The Scrutinizer shall within a perod not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting perod unblock the votes in the
presence of af least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrulinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or
against, i any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company,

[¥. The Results shall be declared on or after the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company. The Results declared alongwith the
Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.ambuljagroup.com and on the website of NSDL within twa (2) days of
passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the NSE and BSE.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THEACT™).
ITEMNO.5
Appolntment of Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani (holding DIN 00027900) as an Independent Director of the Company
Mr. P. G. Ramrakhiani was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation. In terms of section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, which
are applicable from 1 April, 2014 and provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreament, Mr. P. G. Ramrakhiani being eligible and offering himself for
appointment, is proposad 1o be appointed as an Independent Director for a term uplo 31" March, 2016. A notica has been recaived from a member
along with deposit of requisite amount under section 160 of the Act propasing Mr. P. G. Ramrakhiani as a candidate for the office of Director of the
Company. Mr. P. G. Ramrakhiani is not disqualified from being appointed as Director In terms of section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act
as Director. He has also given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independance as provided under section 148(6) of the Act.
Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani, aged 74 years is B.A.(HONS. }ECONOMICS/ M.A-ECONOMICS and retired IAS officer and is on the Board of the
Company since 08.03.2003 as an independent professional Direclor. He joined Indian Administrative Services in 1964 and worked in various
Govemment Departments including as Collector, District Development Officer, Deputy Secretary, Joint Secretary and Director in Ministries of
Agriculiure, Dairy and Animal Husbandry. Ha had also headed public sector corporations as Managing Director. He served as Managing Director of
private sector power utility company for 2 years. Ha ks having rich sxparisnca in the industrial management and functions at exscutive lavel, Ha is alsa
Director in Gandhinagar Hotels Ltd. As on 31.03.2014, he does not hold any shares in Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.
Tha Nomination and Remuneration Commitiea has recommended the appointment of Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani as Independant Director to hoid
office fora term up to 31" March, 2016. In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made
thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management. in compliance with the provisions
of section 149 read with Schedula IV of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani as Independent Director is now being placed before
tha Members for thelr approval. The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall ba open for Inspection by the Members al the
Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all working days, excluding Sundays.
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani as an Independent Director, for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani, being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concemed or inlerested, financially or otherwise, in the resoclution set out at ltem No. 5.
This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.,
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ITEMNO. 6

Appointment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi (holding DIN 00022507) as an Independent Director of the Company

Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi was appointed as a Director liable to retire by rotation. In terms of section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, which are
applicable from 1" April, 2014 and provisions of clause 48 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi being eligible and offering himself for
appointment, is proposed to be appeinted as an Independent Director for a ferm upto 31 March, 2016. A nolice has been received from a member
along with deposit of requisite amount under section 160 of the Act proposing Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi as a candidate for the office of Director of the
Company. Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as
Direcior. He has also given a declaration to the Board that ha meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 148(6) of the Act.

Mr. Ashok C. Gandhl, aged 75 years is B.Com., LL.B., and Advocate. He is on the Board of the Company since 24.07.2003 as an independant
professional Director. He is a partner of well known firm of Advocates, M's C. C. Gandhi & Co. one of the eminent and reputed firms in Ahmedabad, and
has rich experience of more than 43 years in the legal profassion.

He is also on the Board of Amal Dicalite Limited, Aarves Danims & Exports Limited, Ahmedabad Steel Craft Limited, Dishman Pharmaceuticals and
Chamicals Limited, Bloom Dekor Lid. and Confederation of Indian Clubs. He is also Member of Audit Committee of the Company, Aarves Denims &
Exports Limited, Ahmedabad Steel Craft Limited, Dishman Pharmaceuticals and Chemicals Limited and Bloom Dekor Ltd. He is Member of
Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee and Share Transfer Commitiea of the Company. He is also Member of Shareholders’ Grievance Committee of
Dishman Pharmaceuticals and Chamicals Limited. He is also Member of Share Transfer Committes of Amol Dicalite Limited. He is also Chalmman of
MNomination and Remuneration Committea of the Company and member of Remuneration Committee of Aarvee Denims & Exporls Limited,
Ahmedabad Steel Crafi Limited, Bloom Dekor Lid. and Dishman Pharmaceuficals and Chemicals Limited and Amal Dicalite Limited. As on
31.03.2014, he hakd 2500 equity shares of T 2/- each of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.

Thea Nomination and Remuneration Commities has recommended the appointment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi as Indepandent Director lo hold office fora
term up to 31" March, 2016. In the opinion of tha Board, Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made thereundar for his
appointment as an Independant Direclor of the Company and is independent of the management. In compliance with the provisions of section 149
read with Schedule [V of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi as Independent Director is now being placed before the Members for their
approval, The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall ba open for inspaction by the Members at tha Registarad Office of the
Company during normal business hours on all working days, axcluding Sundays.

Accordingly, the Board recommends tha resolution in relation to appeintment of Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi as an Independent Direclor, for the approval by
the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concemed or interesied, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at lem No, 6, This Explanatory Statement may
also ba regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the Listing agreamant with the Stock Exchanga.

ITEMNO.T7

Appointment of Mr. Rohit J. Patel (holding DIN 00012367) as an Independent Director of the Company

Mr. Rohit J. Patal was appoinied as a Director liable fo retire by rotation. In terms of section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, which are
applicable from 1 April, 2014 and provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Mr. Rohil J. Patel being eligible and offering himself for
appointment, is proposed io be appointed as an Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 31% March, 2019, A notice has been
recaived from a member along with deposit of requisite amount under saction 160 of the Act proposing Mr. Rohit J. Patel as a candidate for the office of
Direcior of the Company. Mr. Rohit J. Patel is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of saction 184 of the Act and has given his
consent to act as Director. He has also given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 148(8) of
the Act.

Mr. Rohit J. Patel, agad 68 years is B E. || (Electrical) and consultant an Managament and Human Resources Management. Hea is having more than 33
years of exparience in training people for Communication - Tima ManagemenL He is on the Board of the Company since 30.07.2005 as an
independent professional Director. He is visiting faculty to various organizations, institutions, associations and universities. He is writer of several
books on personglity development and managemenl. He is also a Professional Lecturer (Guest Faculty) at Bank of Baroda, EDI, AMA, CED, etc. He
has established Symcom Corporation in the year 1971, the first private organtzation to impart training in computers, sales, TOEFL and practical job
oriented courses, He is also on the Board of Vadilal Industries Limited and Vadilal Chemicals Limited. He is Mambar of Audit Committes of the
Company. He is also Member of Audit Committee of Vadilal Industries Lid and Vadilal Chemicals Ltd. He was ex-member of Education Committes of
Ahmedabad Management Association. As on 31.03.2014, He does not hold any shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.

The Nomination and Remunaration Committes has recommendad the appointmant of Mr. Rohit J. Patsl as Independent Direclor to hold offica fora
term up to 31" March, 2019, In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Rohit J. Patal fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made thereunder for his
appointment as an Independent Direclor of the Company and Is independent of the management. In compliance with the provisions of section 149
read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Rohit J. Patel as Independent Director is now being placed before the Members for their
approval. Tha tarms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall be open for inspection by the Members at tha Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on all working days, excluding Sundays.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resalution in relation to appaintment of Mr. Rohit J. Patel as an Independent Director, for the approval by the
sharaholders of the Company. Excepl Mr. Rohit J. Patel, being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem Mo, 7. This Explanatory Statement may
also be regarded as a disclosure under Clausa 49 of the Listing agreemant with the Stock Exchange.

ITEMNO.8

Appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey (holding DIN 000358085) as an Independent Director of the Company

Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey was appointed as a Direclor liable to retire by rotation, In terms of section 148 and other applicable provisions of the Act, which
are applicable from 1° April, 2014 and provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreamant, Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey being eligible and offering himsstf for
appointment, is proposed o be appointed as an Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 31" March, 2019. A notice has been
received from a member along with deposit of requisite amount under section 160 of the Act proposing Mr. Sudhin B, Choksay as a candidate for the
office of Director of the Company. Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of section 164 of the Act and has
given his consent io act as Director. He has also given a declaration to the Board that he meets the critera of independence as provided under section
148{6) of the Act.
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Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey, aged 60 years is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He has been on the Board of Company
since February, 2012. He has more than 30 years of working experience of handling functional areas of finance, commarcial and ganeral managemant
in Indfa and abroad. He s a Direcior on the Board of Directors of GRUH Finance Lid., Deepak Nitrite Limited, Hunnar Shaala Foundation for Building
Technology and innovations and Saath Livelihood Services. He is member of Sharsholders /investors' Grievances Committee of GRUH Finance Lid,,
Chairman of Audit Committee of Deepak Nitrite Limited and member of Remuneration Committee of Deepak Nitrite Limited. He is also a chairman of
Audit Committee of the Company. As on 31.03.2014, he does not hold any shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes has rmcommended the appointrment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey as Independent Director to hold office
for a term up to 31*March, 2019, In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made thereunder
for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and s independent of the management. In compliance with the provisions of section
149 read with Schedule [V of the Act, the appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey as Indepandent Director is now baing placed bafore the Members for
their approval. The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall be opan for inspection by the Members al the Registered Office of
the Company during normal business hours on all working days, excluding Sundays.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey as an Indepandant Director, for the approval by
the shareholders of the Company. Except Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey, being an appointee, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company and their ralatives is concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolufion set out at item Mo, B. This Explanatory Statement
may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clausa 49 of the Listing agreemant with the Stock Exchange.

ITEMNO. 9

Variation In the terms of appointment of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta (holding DIN 00028173), the Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company

Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, the Chalrman and Managing Director of the Company was re-appointed pursuant to provisions of Sections 198, 269, 308 4310
read with Schedule X to the Companies Act, 1856, by the Members in the Annual General Meating held on 267 September, 2012 for a period of 5
Years with effect from 1° April, 2013 and his period of office Is not llable lo determination by retirement of directors by rotation In lerms of the erstwhile
provisions of the Companies Act, 1856,

The provisions of Section 152 of the Act provide that not less than two-thirds of the total number of directors of a public company shall be persons
whose period of office is llable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation, where the term “total number of directors™ does not include
Indepandeant Directors, whether appointed under the Acl or any other law for the time baing in forca,

The Board of Directors of your Company at present consists of 5 Non-Independent Directors, with 1 being Non-executive and the remalning 4 being
Executive Directors. In the light of above-referred provisions of the Act, it is desirable that the period of office of Executive Directors is mada liable to
determination by retirement of directors by rotation. Accordingly, resalution is placed for approval of the Members to change the lerms of Mr. Vijay
Kumar Gupta from ‘Mot liable to retirement by rotation’ to ‘Director Hable to retirement by rotation’ and sald retirement by rotation shall not be construed
as break in terms of his appointment. There is no change in other terms and conditions of appointment of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta as Chairman and
Managing Director as approved by the Shareholders at their Annual General Meeting held on 28" September, 2012,

The Momination and Remuneraticn Commities at its Mesting held on 267 July, 2014 approved the said change in the terms of appointment. The Board
of Directors thus recommends the resolution as set out in em No. 8 of the accompanying Notice conceming his period of office as an Ordinary
Resolution

As per provision of Section 190 of the Act, the draft Agreement to be entered into by the Company with Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta is available for inspection
batwsan 11,00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all working days, excapt Sundays and Holidays at the Registerad Office of the Company. The above may ba
treated as a written memorandum undar Section 190 of the Act.

Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, the Chairman & Managing Director of the Company may be considered to be concarmed or interested in the said Resolution and
also in the draft agreament. Mr. Manish V. Gupla, Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta and Mr. Mohit V. Gupla may also be considered as concarned or inlerested
in the same, being relatives of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta. Save as aforesaid, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution setout at ltem No. 9.

ITEMNO.10

Variation in the terms of appolntment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028196), the Managing Director of the Company

Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director of the Company was re-appointed pursuant lo provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 & 310 read with Schedule
Xl to the Companies Act, 1958, by the Members in the Annual General Meeting held on 14" Seplember, 2013 for a period of 5 Years with effect from
28" December, 2013 and his period of office is not liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation in terms of the erstwhile provisions of the
Companies Acl, 1856,

The provisions of Section 152 of the Act provide that not less than two-thirds of the total number of direciors of a public company shall ba parsons
whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation, where the term “total number of directors™ does not include
Indepandent Directors, whether appointed under the Act or any other law for the time being in force.

The Board of Directors of your Company at present consists of 5 Non-Independent Directors, with 1 being Non-executive and the remaining 4 being
Executive Directors. In the light of above-referred provisions of the Act, it is desirable that the period of office of Executive Directors is made llable to
detarmination by retirement of directors by rotation. Accordingly, resolution ks placed for approval of the Members to change the terms of Mr. Manish V.
Gupta from "Not liable to retirement by rotation’ to ‘Director liable to retirement by rotation’ and said retirement by rotation shall not be construed as
break in terms of his appointment. There is no changa in other terms and conditions of appointmeant of Mr. Manish V. Gupla as Managing Director as
approved by the Shareholdars at their Annual General Meeting hald on 14" September, 2013.

The Nomination and Remunaration Committes at its Meeting hedd on 26" July, 2014 approved the said changa in the terms of appointment. The Board
of Directors thus recommends the resclution as sal out in Item No. 10 of the accompanying Notice conceming his period of office as an Ordinary
Resolution.

As per provision of Section 190 of the Act, the draft Agreamant 1o be entared info by the Company with Mr. Manish V. Gupta is avallable for inspection
between 11,00 am. and 1.00 p.m. on all working days, except Sundays and Holidays at the Registered Office of the Company. The above may be
treated as a written memorandum under Section 190 of the Act.

Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director of the Company may be considerad to be concemed or interested in the said Resoclution and also in the draft
agreemanl. Mr, Vijaykumar Gupta, Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta and Mr. Mohit V. Gupta may also be considerad as concamed or interestad in the same,

23/ ANNUAL REPORT (2013-2014) g



e e b ot it Pl ekl T

being relatives of Mr. Manish V. Gupla. Save as aforesaid, none of the other Directors and Key Manageral Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concemed or interested, financially or otherwige, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 10

ITEMNO. 11

Variation In the terms of appointment of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta (holding DIN 00028282), the Joint Managing Director of the Company

Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, Joint Managing Director of the Company was re-appointed pursuant to provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309 & 310 read with
Schadule Xl fo the Companies Act, 1956, by the Members in the Annual General Meeting held on 14" September, 2013 for a pariod of 5 Years with
effect from 1" August, 2013 and his pariod of offica is not kable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation in terms of the emstwhila provisions
ofthe Companies Act, 1956.

Tha provisions of Section 152 of the Act provide that not less than two-thirds of the total number of direclors of a public company shall be parsons
whose period of office is liable to determination by retirement of directors by rotation, where the term *total number of directors® does not include
Independent Directors, whether appointed under the Acl or any other law for the time baing In force,

The Board of Directors of your Company at present consists of 5 Non-Independent Directors, with 1 being Non-sxecutive and the remalning 4 being
Executive Directors. In the light of above-refermed provisions of the Act, it is desirable that the period of office of Executive Directors is made llable to
detarmination by retirement of directors by rotation. Accordingly, resolution is placed for approval of the Members to change the terms of Mr. Mohit V.

Gupta from "Not liable 1o retirameant by rotation’ to ‘Director liable to retirement by rotation’ and said retirament by rotation shall not be construed as
break in tarms of his appointment. Thens is no change in other terms and conditions of appointmeant of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta as Joint Managing Direclor as

approved by the Shareholders at their Annual General Meeting held on 14" Seplember, 2013,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes at its Meeting held on 268" July, 2014 approved the said change in the terms of appointment, The Board
of Directors thus recommends the resolution as sat out in liem Ne. 11 of the accompanying Notice conceming his period of office as an Ordinary
Resolution.

As per provision of Section 180 of the Act, the draft Agreement to be entered into by the Company with Mr. Mohit V. Gupla is available for inspection

between 11.00 am. and 1.00 p.m. on all working days, except Sundays and Holidays at the Registerad Office of the Company. The above may ba
treated as a written memorandum under Section 190 of tha Act.

Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, Joint Managing Director of the Company may be considered to be concemed or interested in the sald Resolution and also in the
draft agreement. Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta and Mr. Manish V. Gupta may also be considered as concemned or interested in the
same, baing relatives of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta. Save as aforesaid, nona of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnal of the Company and their
relatives is concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at tem No. 11

ITEMNO.12

Re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal (holding DIN 00027244), as the Whole Time Director of the Company.

Mr. Sandeep M. Agrawal was appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company by the Members of the Company al the 18th Annual General Meeting
heid on 24th September, 2009 w.e.f. 1*August, 2009 and his term will expire on 31% July, 2014,

Detalls as required under Clause 49 of Listing agreament of Mr. Sandeap Agrawal are as under;

Mr. Sandeep N. Agrawal, aged 42 years, is a Commerce Graduate and MBA. He is associated as Direclor with Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

(Company) since 1995, Presently, ha is Whole Time Director of the Company. He possesses varied and rich experence of mora than 22 years. Ha is
also on the board of Sealac Agro Ventures Ltd. He is an Executive & Non Independent Director of the Company and not related with any other

Director(s) of the Company. He does not hold any equity shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committea and the Board of Directors at their respactive meetings held on 26" July 2014, subject to approval of
members al the Ganeral Meating, have considerad and approved his re-appointment as the Whola Time Director for the period of 5 years from 1"
August, 2014 to 31" July, 2019,
The principal tarms and conditions as contained in the draft Agreament are as under:
1.  Terms of Re-appointment:
With effect from 1" August, 2014 to 31" July, 2018
2. Remuneration:

| Salary: ¥ 3,00,000/- par month up to a maximum of T 6,00,000/- per month with increments as may be decided by Board of Directors of the
Company from time to time.

i Perquisites and allowances : In addition to the salary, Mr. Sandeep Agrawal shall also be entitied to the perquisites and alliowances like
house rent allowance, rent free fumished accommodation, house maintenance allowance, gas, electricity, water and fumishing at
residence, conveyance allowance, transport allowance, medical reimbursement, leave travel allowance, special allowance, use of
company car for official purposes, telephone al residence, contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, payment of gratuity, leave
encashment at the and of ianure and such other perguisiies and allowances in accordance with the rules of the Company not exceading
T 1,00,000/- per month (Rupees One Lac Per month). The nature and break up of the perguisites and allowancas will be detarmined in
accordance with the rules of the Company or by the Board of Directors from time to time.

3.  Overall Remuneration:
The aggregate of salary, perquisites and allowances in any one financial year shall not exceed the limits prescribed under Section 187 and other
applicable provisions read with Schedule VV of the Companies Act, 2013.

4,  Minimum Remuneration :

In the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the currency of tenure of service of Whole Time Director, the

payment of salary, allowances, perquisites and all other payments shall ba governad by the limits prescribed under Section |l of Part Il of

ScheduleV to the Companies Act, 2013,

8. Other Terms and Conditions:

(a) As long as Mr. Sandeep Agrawal functions as Whole Time Direclor of the Company, no sitting feas will be paid to him for attending the

meetings of the Board of Directors or Committea theraof.
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(b) The office of Mr. Sandeep Agarwal shall be liable to determination of retirement by rotation but the re-appointment by way of retirement by
rotation shall not be construed as break in tarms of his appointment.

(c) Mr. Sandeep Agrawal shall be entiled lo the reimbursement of expenses actually and properly incurred by him, in the course of legitimate
business of the Company and traveling, hotel and other expenses incurmed by him in India and abroad, exclusively on the business of the
Company.

(d) The Officais liable to termination with 3 months’ notice from aither side.

(e) The terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and/or agreemant may be alterad, amended, variad and modified from time o time by
the Board or Committes thereof as it may be permissible and if deem fit, within the limits prescribed in Schedule V to the Companies Act,
2013 orany amendmants or modifications made tharato.

Mr. S8andeep Agrawal satisfies all the conditions set out in Part | of Schedule V to the Act and also conditions set out under sub-section (3) of Section
196 of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Acl. The
above may be frealed as a written memorandum satting out the terms of re-appointment of Mr. Sandesp Agrawal under Section 190 of the Act.

As per provision of Section 190 of the Act, the draft Agreement to be entered into by the Company with Mr. Sandeep Agrawal is available for inspection
betwean 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. on all working days, except Sundays and Holidays at the Registered Office of the Company.

Mr. Sandeep Agrawal be considerad to be concemned or interested in the resclution and also in the draft agreement sel out at Itam MNo. 12. Save as
aforesaid, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives ks in any way concemed or interasted, financially or olharwisa In this
resolution, The Directors recommend the passing of the resolution proposed at ltem No. 12 of the Notica,

ITEMNO.13

Borrowing powers of the Board of Directors of the Company under section 180(1){c) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto T 2500 crores

The Members of the Company at their Annual General Meeting held on 24" September, 2009 approved, by way of an Ordinary Resclution under
Section 293(1){d) of the Companies Act, 1956, borrowings over and above the aggregate of paid up share capilal and free reserves of the

provided that the total amount of such borrowings together with the amounts already borrowed and outstanding at any point of time shall not ba in
excess of ¥ 1500 crores (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crores).

Section 180(1) (c) of the Act effective from September 12, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors shall not borrow monies in excess of the
Company's paid up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained / io be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary
course of business, excapt with the consant of the Company accorded by way of a special resolution.

Considering the growth of the Company in last decade and future requirements for long term funds, it is, therefore, necessary for the members to pass
a Special Resolution under Section 180(1) (c) of the Act and other applicable provisions of the Act, as set out at ltem No. 13 of the Natice, to enable the
Board of Directors to borrow monies not excesding T 2500 crores. None of the Direclors and Key Managerial Personnal of the Company and their
redatives is concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 13. The Direclors recommend the passing of the
Special Resolution proposed at ltem MNo. 13 of the Notica.

ITEMNO. 14

Authority to charge/mortgage Assets of the Company both present and future

The Members of the Company at their Annual General Meeting held on 24" September, 2009 approved, by way of an Ordinary Resolution under
Section 203(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 1958, authorised the Board of Directors of the Company to create morigage and/or charge on the immovable
and movable properties of the Company in favour of Banks, Public financial institutions, etc. to secure the financial assistance not exceeding T 2500
crores (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores).

However, pursuant to provisions of section 180(1)(a) of the Act, sinca notified, MMmmmmhmmuﬂwmun
the immovable and movable properties of the Company, only with the approval of Members of the Company by way of Special Resolution.

the Company seek approval of the Members by way of passing Special resolution in accordance with the requirements of section 180(1 J{a‘,-uiﬂ'nﬂd.
In furtherance to the Resolution No. 13 of this notice, the said borrowings may be required to be secured by way of mortgage/ charge over all or any part
of the movable and/or immovabile assets of the Company and as per provisions of Saction 180 (1) (a) of the Act, the morigage or charge on all or any
part of the movable andfor immovable properties of the Company, may be deemed as the disposal of the whole, or substantially the whole, of the
undertaking of the Company and hence, requires approval from the shareholders of the Company. As the documents to be executed between the
lenders and the Company may contain provisions to take over substantial assets of the Company in certain events, it is necessary lo pass a rasolution
under Section 180(1) (a) of the Act for creation of charges/morigages/hypothecations up to the limits as mentioned in the resolution.

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at tem No. 14 of the Notice for your approval as a Special Resolution. None of the Directors, Key
Managerial Parsonnel or their retatives is in any way concamed orinterested, financially or otherwise in this resolution.

ITEMNO.15

Adopt new Articles of Association of the Company containing regulations in conformity with the Companles Act, 2013

The existing Articlas of Association (“*AoA”) of the Company are based on the Companies Act, 1856 and several regulations in the existing AoA contain
refarences to specific sections of the Companies Acl, 1856 and some regulations in the existing AcA are no longer in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act).

The Act is now largely in force. On 12" September, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") had notified 98 Sections for implementation.
Subsequently, on 26th March, 2014, MCA notified most of the remaining Sections (barring those provisions which require sanction / confirmation of the
Hmmmmpnnymmbumnm:mﬂwmumdwmmmmmtsmm reduction of share capital
(Section 66), compromises, arrangaments and amalgamations (Chapter XV), prevention of oppression and mismanagement (Chapbar XV1), revival

and rehabilitation of sick companies (Chapter XIX), winding up (Chapter XX) and certain other provisions including, Inter-alla, relating to Investor
Education and Protaction Fund (Section 125) and valuation by registered valuars (Section 247). However, substantive sections of the Act which deal

with the general working of companies stand notified. With the coming into force of the Act several regulations of the existing AcA of the Company
require alteration or deletions in several aricles. Given this position, it is considered expedient to wholly replace the existing AoA by a new set of
Articles. The new AcAto be substituted in place of the existing AcA are based on Table 'F of the Act which sets out the model articles of association fora
company limited by shares. Shareholder's attention is invited to certain salient provisions in the new draft AcA of the Company viz:
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(a) Definitions are appropriately modified to align with the provisions of the Act.
(b) Insertion of provisions of rules made under the Act.
(c) Replacing Sections of the Companies Act, 1956 with the cormesponding Sections as per the Act.
(d) Provisions relating to redemption of preference shares.
(&) Quorum of General Meeting.
() Maximum number of Directors on the Board of the Comparny.
(@) Exclusion of Independent Directorin directors liable to retire by rotation,
{h) Provision, fees chargeable from mambers or non members for inspection of statutory registers of the Company, minutes of the general
meating and other statutory registers maintained by the Company under various provisions of the Act.
(i) Provision for an individual to be appointed as the Chairperson as well as Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer of the Company at
same tima.
() Preferential Offer of shares.
(k) existing articles have been streamiined and aligned with the Act;
(1} the statutory provisions of the Act which permit a company to do some acls "if so authorized by its articles” or provisions which require a
company to do acts in a prescribed manner “unless the articles otherwise provide” have been specifically included; and
(m) provisions of the existing AcA which are already part of statute in the Act have not been reproduced in the new drafl AcA as they would only
lead to duplication — their non-inclusion makes the new Ao crisp, concise and clear and aids ease of reading and understanding.
Acopy of the proposed new set of tha AcA of the Company would be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days
except Sundays and Holidays between 11.00 A.M and 1.00 P.M upto the date of Mesting and will also be available al the venue of the Meating. The
proposed new set of the AoA is being uploaded on the Company's website for perusal by the shareholders, None of the Directors / Key Managerial
Parsonnel of the Company / thair relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at Item Mo.
15of the Notice, The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem No, 15of the Notice for approval by the shareholders,
ITEMNO. 16
Approval of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year 2014-15:
The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s. N. D. Bida & Co., the Cost
Accountants, A-3, Nirant Sociaty, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad (Membership No. 7807) as the Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2015.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payabile to the
Cost Auditors has to be subsequently ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.
Accordingly, consent of the membsers Is sought for passing an Ondinary Resolution as set out at tem No. 16 of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Audilors for the financial year 2014-15,

None of the Direclors and Key Managerial Personned of the Company and their relatives is concamed or interested, financially or otharwise, in the
resolution set out at ltem Mo. 16, The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for Shareholder’s approval.

ITEMNO.17
To consider payment of Commission to Independent / Non-Executive Directors of the Company:

In view of Sections 148, 157 and any ather relevant provisions of the Act and clause 48 of Listing Agreamant and taking into account the anhanced
roles and responsibiiities of the Non-Executive Directors, it is proposed that the Directors other than Managing Directors and the Whole-time Director
be pald for each of the five financial years of the Company commencing from 1% April, 2014, remuneration in the form of profit related commission not
exceeding ona percant par annum of the net profits of the Company compuled in accordance with the provisions of the Act, such that all the aforesaid
Direciors taken together shall receive a sum not exceeding T 25,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five lacs only) in a financial year. This remuneration will be
digtributed amongst all or some of the Directors in accordance with the directions given by the Board of Directors and subject to any other applicable
requirements under tha Act. This remuneration shall bain addition to fee payable to the Directors for attending the meatings of the Board or Committes
thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board, and reimbursament of expensas for participation in the Board and other
meetings. Accordingly, approval of the Mambers is sought under the applicable provisions of the Act for payment of remuneration by way of
commission o the Directors of the Company other than Managing Directors and Whole-time Direclor, for a period of five years commencing from 1*
April, 2014 as sat oul in the Resolution at Item No. 17 of the Notice.
The Board of Directors al its meeting held on 26" July 2014, subject to approval of members at the General Meeting, had considered and approved
of profit related commission not exceeding one percent per annum of the net profits of the Company computed in accordance with provisions
of the Act to the Directors of the Company other than Managing Directors and Whole-time Direclor, for a perod of five years commencing from
1" April, 2014, provided that aforesald Directors taken together shall recelve a sum not exceeding T 25,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five lacs only) Ina
financial year.
The Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution to be passed as a Special Resolution by the Members. Shd Vijay Kumar Gupta, Shrd Manish
Gupta and Shri Mohit Gupta baing relatives of non executive Director Smi. Sulochana V. Gupla, are desmed to ba concamed or interested in the
proposed Resolution to the extent of the remuneration thal may be received by her. The other Non-Executive Directors of the Company may be
deamed to be concemed or interasisad in the resolution to the edent of the remuneration that may be recalved by them. Save as aforesaid, none of the
other Directors and Key Manageral Personne! of the Company and their relatives s concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resoiution
setoutal lem No. 17.

By Order of the Board

Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date : 26th July, 2014 Chairman and Managling Director
(DIN 00028173)

Regd. Office: "Ambauja Tower®, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO, Naviivan, Ahmedabad-380 014
E-mall: info@ambujagroup.com = CIN - L15140GI1991PLC016151
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Directors’ Report

To,

The Membears,

Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23" Annual Reporl of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounls for the
yearended 31" March, 2014,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The summary of the financial results is given below:

(T in Crores)

PARTICULARS STANDALONE

201314 201213 |

Net Turnover & Other Income 3101.90 3014.07

{Including Exports- Fob Valua) 606.86 779.13

Profit Before Interest, Depreciation And Taxes 205.03 204.02

Lass:

1. Finance Costs 20.65 21.70
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 47.41 36.68
Provigion For Taxation (Ingl. Deferred Tax) 251 3229

MutPrnﬂt For The Year 111.66 113.35

Add: Balance Of Profit Camied Forward 437.18 348.67

Total ProfitAvailable For Appropriation 548.84 462.02

Appropriated As Under.

a. Interim Dividend 9.68 11.06

b. Dividend Distribution Tax On Interim Dividend 1.65 1.78

¢.  Transfer To General Reserve 12.00 12.00

Total Appropriation 23.33 24.84

Balance Carmied To Balance Sheat 525.51 437.18

DIVIDEND

The Board of Direclors had declared interim dividend @& 35% p.a. Le. ¥ 0.70 per Equity Share of ¥ 2/- each for F.Y. 2013-14 at its meeting held
on 26th October, 2013 and the same had been paid to eligible members and/or beneficial owners. The total cash outfiow for dividend during
the yearwas ¥ 11.33 crores (P.Y. T 12.84 crores) including dividend distribution tax of ¥ 1.65 crores (P.Y. ¥ 1.78 crores).

In view of conserving resources for future expansion plans of the Company, your Direclors do not recommend any further dividend for the
financial year 2013-14. The members are requested to approve the interim dividend for F.Y. 2013-14 as final dividend.

TRANSFERTO RESERVES

The Company proposes to transfer T 12 crores to the General Resarve out of the total amount available for appropriations and an amount of
¥ 525.51 crores is proposed to be carried forward to Balance Sheet.

BUSINESS OPERATIONS/ STATE OF THE COMPANY"S AFFAIRS

A. Operational Performance

The Company recorded operational revenus of T 3091.81 crores as compared to T 3004.62 crores during the previous financial year. Tha
various profit parameters have significant growth during the year. The Company achieved EBIDTA margin of 8.61% in FY 2013-14 against
the same at the level of 6.77% in FY 2012-13.

Export Sales for the year 2013-14 was ¥ 626.11 crores as compared to ¥ 786.04 crores for the year 2012-13 mainly due to surge in the
domestic market in respect of Agro processing segment products. The Company achieved Eaming before Interest, Depreclation and Tax
(EBIDTA) of T 205.03 crores for the year 2013-14 against that of ¥ 204,02 crores for the year 2012-13.

The Cash Profit before tax, Profit after tax and EPS for the year remained at ¥184.38 crores, ¥ 111.66 crores and T 8.07 per share respactively.
Highlights of performance are discussed in detail in the Management Discussion and Analysis report attached as Annexure to Directors’

B. Capital Projects for the year2013-14

The Company has successfully commissioned 100 TPD Edible Oil Refinery al Pithampur in December, 2013, The Company has also camied
out routine modemization and improvements at all of iis other manufacturing Units. The Board of Direclors s proud to inform that the
Company is ploughing back the retained eamings for the future growth of the Company.

CORPORATEMATTERS

Corporate Governance

Tha Company makes dua compliance of Corporate Govemance guidelines and requirements of the Listing Agreemant with the Stock
Exchanges, where the Company's Equity Shares are listed. A separate report on Corporate Govemnance, along with a cerificate from the
Statutory Auditors confirming the compliance is annexed as Annexure-A and forms part of the Directors’ Report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

A statement on management discussion and analysis with detailed highlights of performance of different Divisions of the Company is
annaxed as Annexure-B to this report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATEDACCOUNTS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govemmaent of India, vide General Circular No. 2 and 3 dated Bth Fabruary 2011 and 21st February 2011
respectively read with General Circular No. 08/2014 dated 4th April 2014 has granted a general exemption from compliance with section 212
of the Companies Act, 1856, subject lo fulfilment of conditions stipulated in the circular. The Company has satisfied the conditions stipulated
in the circular and hence is entitled to the exemption. Necessary information relating to the subsidiaries has been included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. As per said circular, the Company has presented in this annual report, the consolidated financial
statements of holding company and the subsidiary company duly audited by its statutory auditors, which Is forming part of the Report. The
consolidated financial statement is prepared in compliance with applicable Accounting Standards and tha Listing Agreement entered into
with the Stock Exchanges. A Stalement of Financial Information on Subsidiary detailing (a) capital (b) reserves (c) total assets (d) total
liabilities (&) datails of investment (excaept in case of investment in the subsidiaries) (f) tumaver (g) profit before taxation (h) provision for
taxation (i) profit after taxation (j) proposed dividend is also forming part of the Report.

FINANCE AND INSURANCE

Working Capital

The Company has adequate working capital facliities from the consortium of Banks. During the year the company has restructured the
consortium of banks and inducted Stale Bank of India from February, 2013. The company has the rating for short term working capital
facilities from CRISIL as per the applicable regulatory norms.

The company has also been assigned rating of A1+ from CARE of INR 20 Cr for commercial paper.

Term Loans

During the year under review, the Company has not availed term loan from any Banks/Financial Institutions. The company has recelved
sanction of term loan of INR 40 cr from HDFC Bank. The sanction is for modemization project of ring spinning unit with an investment of INR
80 cr. The project would ba implemented in a phased manner in span of around 2 years. The projact is aligible for interest subsidy of 2% from
Ministry of Textile Government of India under TUF scheme. It is also eligible for additional interest subsidy of 7% from Gujarat Govemment
under its new textile policy announced in 2012. The drawl of the loan would be on approval of subsidy and for initial investment the company
plans to fund it from its contribution in the project. The loan is also rated by the CARE as per regulalory norms.

Insurance

All Assets and insurable interests of the Company, including building, plant and machineries, stocks, slores and spares have been
adequately insured against various risks and perils.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under report, the Company has not accepted nor renewed any deposit by invitation to the public at large.

DIRECTORS

Your Directors express their profound grief and sorrow on the sad demise of Mr. C. M. Maniar, the Independenl Director on 29th June, 2014
and pay tribute to him for his significant contribution lowards the growth of your Company during his tenure as its Independent Director.

The Company is well supporied by the knowledge and experience of its Directors and Executives. Pursuant to provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. Sulochana V Gupta, the Director of the Company is llable to retire by rotation and
being eligible, have offered herself for re-appointment. Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhiani and Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, the Directors of the Company
are being appointed as Indepandant Director for a term upto 31st March, 2016. Mr. Rohit J. Patel and Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay, the Directors of
the Company, are baing appointed as Indepandent Directers for five consecutive years for a term upto 31st March, 2019 as per provisions of
Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

The Momination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors at their respective Meetings held on 26th July, 2014 have
recommended and approved, subject to approval of the members at the Annual General Mesting, re-appointment of Mr. Sandeep N. Agrawal
as Whole Time Director of the company for further period from 1st August, 2014 to 31st July, 2018,

The above businesses are recommended for approval of the Members.

DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requiremant under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1958, with respect to Directors’ Responsibiiity Statement, it is

hareby confirmed:;

(1) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

(2) thatthe Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss account of the Company for the year under review;

(3) that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
imegularities;

(4) that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 on a ‘gaing
concemn' basis.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information regarding above particulars as required under the provisions of Section The information regarding above particulars as
required under the provisions of Section 217(1){e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the
Repori of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 s attached as Annexure-C lo this report and forms parl of this report.

MATERIAL CHANGES, IF ANY, BETWEEN BALANCE SHEET DATE AND DATE OF DIRECTORS' REPORT

There wera no material changes batween the Balance Sheet date and date of Directors’ Report affecting the financial position of the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

Details of employees drawing remuneration of not less than ¥ 60,00,000/- per annum, where employed for full year or ¥ 5,00,000/- per month,
where employed for a part of the year pursuant to provisions of Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 is attached as Annexure-D to this report and forms part of this report.

Tha Cash flow Statement and other statulory information as stated above is also atlached herewith.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co. (Firm Registration No. 104744W), Chartered Accountants, the present Auditors of the Company retira at the
conclusion of the forthcoming Annual Ganeral Mesting and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appaintment. Pursuant to the
provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, it is proposed to appoint M/s. Kantilal Patel & Co. as
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of forthcoming Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 26th Annual General
Meeting to be hald in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their appaintment at every Annual General Meeting. They have fumnished a
Certificate to the effect that their proposed re-appointment, if made al the ensuing Annual General Meeting, will ba within the limits specified
under Section 138(1) of the Companias Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified for re-appointment within the meaning of Section 14 1(3) of the
said Act.

Tha Audilors’ report is not qualified and is self-explanatory and does not require any further clarifications/comments.

COSTAUDITOR

As per Order No. 52/26/CAB-2010 dated 06.11.2012 of the Central Government, the Board of Direclors of the Company al its meeting held
on 25th May, 2013 had appointed M/s. N. D. Birla & Co., the CostAccountants, A-3, Nirant Society, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad (Membership No.
7907) as Cost Auditor for all products of the Company except Eleciricity for the financial year 2013-14. Due Date for filing Cost Audit Reports
in XBRL mode for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 Is on or before 180 days from the close of financial year ended on 31st March,
2014,

The due date for filing the Cost Audit Reports in XBRL mode for the financial year ended 31st March, 2013 was 27th September, 2013 and the
CostAudit Reports were filed by the Cost Auditoron 24th September, 2013,

The Members may further note that, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 24th May, 2014 have appointed Mis. N. D.
Birla & Co., as CostAuditor for Financial Year 2014-15.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

As a measure of good corporate govemance practice, the Board of Directors of the Company appointed Dr. K.R. Chandratre, Practising
Company Secretary, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the F.Y. 2013-14, Secretarial Audit Report is separately atlached to this report. The
Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Companias Act, 1856, the 88
sactions of the Companies Act, 2013 notified vide Ministry of Corporate Affairs Gazette Notification No. 5.0. 2754(E) dated Saptamber 12,
2013, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996, the Regulations and Guidelines of SEBI as applicable to
the Company, including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges, applicable provisions under FEMA Act and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Industrial Relations of the Company with its personnel has continued to be cordial and amicable. Your Directors acknowledge and
appreciale the efforts and dedication of Employees towards the Company. Your Directors wish to place on record the co-operation recelved
from the Staff and Workers at all levels and at all Units,

OTHER DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION AS PER LISTING AGREEMENT ENTERED WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

Listing

At present, Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. The
Company has pald annual Listing fees for the financial year 2014-2015 to respective Stock Exchanges. Equity Shares of the Company
stands delisted from Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Lid. w.e.f, Bth June, 2011.

Dematerialisation
The Equity Shares of tha Company are undar compulsory demat from 24th July, 2000. The Company has already enterad into agreamant

with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and ISIN No, INEO36B01022
has been allotted to the Company for sub-divided Equity Shares of T 2/- each.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY.

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistie Blower Policy, which was approved by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors
of the Company at their respective meetings held on 22nd October, 2005. The said policy provides a formal mechanism for all employees of
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the Company to approach Chairman of the Audit Committes of the Company and make protective disclosures about the unathical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, each employee of the
Company has an assured access to the Chairman of the Audit Committes.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

With core business interest of the Company in agro-processing and its exports, the Company plays an important role in strengthening the
fabric of Society by generating employment and business opportunities. The Company is committed to continuously improving its social
responsibilities as a good corporate citizen, to make positive impact on the Society, Tha Company has framed a policy for corporate social
responsibility laying down the guidelines for sustainable development of Society. During the year, the Company has undertaken directly and
indirectly wvarious initiatives contributing o the environment including reduced waste generation, improved waste managemant,
implementing environmental plan through power generation, etc. The Company also developed comprehensive plan for camying out
activities focusing on education, health programmes and skill development and supporting various community development projects in
locations, where the Company operates.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Tha Board of Director of the Company constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committes on January 25, 2014. Tha Committes
consists of members viz. Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Chairman & Managing Director, Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director, and Mr. Rohit J
Patel, the Independent Director of the Company. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall recommend the amount of
expenditure to be incurred and monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to time.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Committee consists of members viz. Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey, Mr. Rohit J, Patel and Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, the Direciors of the Company.
As per section 177(8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committea during the
Financial Year 2013-14.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors is in accordance with the service contracts entered into with them, the terms and
conditions of which are approved by the Nomination & Remuneration Committes, the Board as wall as shareholders of the Company. No
sitting fee is paid to the Executive Directors of the Company for attending the Board/Committee meetings. The ramuneration policy of the
Company is aimed at motivating the employees to excel in their performance. It also recognizes the contribution of the employees and aims
to retain talent in the Organization and reward merit. The remuneration paid is commensurate with industry standards.
TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

In compliance with the provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the Company has identified and taken on record a list of
‘Related Parties’ as defined in sub-section (76) of section 2 of the Act. The Company presents a detailed statement of all related party
transactions before the Audit Committes, specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. The Audit Committee and
the Board of Direclors of the Company have considered and approved various contracts and arrangements falling under sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Act entered into with the identified Related Parties, which are in the ordinary course of business of the Company and at
arm'’s length basis and have further approved a Policy on dealing with related party transactions as per revised clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. Said Policy is also placed on the Website of the Company.

The Company’s major related party transactions are generally with its Directors, their relatives and companies/LLP in which Director is
member/director/partner, The related party transactions are entered into based on considerations of business exigencies and to facilitate day
to day business operations of the Company. Transactions with related parties are conducted in a transparent manner to further the
Company's interest.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 25th January, 2014, has approved a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassmant
of Women as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013. As per the provisions of
the sald Act, the Company has constituted Committeas in the name of “Internal Complaints Committes” for the Registered Office & Units of
the Company. During the Financial Year 2013-14, there wera no cases filed under the sald Act.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received annual statements of declarations by Independent Directors that they meet with criteria of Independence as per
Section 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement on Corporate Governance.,

ENHANCING SHAREHOLDERS VALUE

The Company accords fop pricrity for creating and enhancing Shareholders Value. All the Company's Operations are guided and aligned
towards maximizing Shareholders Value.

APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to axpress thelr appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the Banks, Departments of Central
Government & State Government, Other Government Depariments, Members, Esteemed Customers and Suppliers during the year undar
review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sanse of appreciation for the committed sarvices by the Executives, Staff and
Workers of the Company.

~ COMMITTED TO GROWTH
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place : Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date :26th July, 2014 Chalrman & Managing Director
(DIN00028173)
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ANNEXURE-A TO DIRECTORS' REPORT : CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governanca is globally recognized as a fundamantal component for the sustained growth of every corporate entity. Sound governanca
practices and responsible corporate behaviour contribute to superior long-term performance of companies. Adoption to changing times is the key to
corporate growth and long term survival. In fact, better govemnance practices anable corporates to introduce more effective internal controls suitable to
changing and growing nature of business operations. In India, Corporates have adopled better govemance practices and have demonsirated
openness in their dealings with stakeholders across the board. This has been augmented by regulatory authorities introducing and improving
governance practices for Indian corporates over the last decade.

1.  Company's philosophy on code of Corporate Governance.
At Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited, thrust is to achleve good conduct and govermnance by ensuring truth, transparency, accountability and
responsibility in all dealings with employees, shareholders, consumers, suppliers and community at large. The Corporate Govemance Is
ongolng procass and the Company has always focusad on good corporate govemnance, which is a key driver of sustainable corporate growth,
long term value creation and trust. Even in fiercely competitive business environment, the Management and Employees of the Company are
commitied fo uphodd the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability.
Corporate Governance is an ongoing measure of superior delivery of Company's objects with a view to transiate opportunities into reality. It
imvolves leveraging its resources and aligning its activities to consumer need, shareholder value creation and employee growth, thereby
salisfying all its stakeholders while minimizing risks. The primary objective is to creale and adhere to a corporate culture of consciance and
consciousness, transparency and openness and to develop capabilities and identify opportunities that best serve the goal of value creation,
thareby creating an outperforming organization. Tha Company has adopled the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for Employees, Board
Members and Senlor Managerial Personnel and also the Whistle Blower Policy in due compliance of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with
Stock Exchanges and in pursuit of excellence in Corporate Governance. The Company believes in timely and adequate information and
protection to minority shareholders.
Above all efse, wa believe that Corporate Governance must balance individual interest with corporale geals and operate within accepted norms of
propriety, equity, fair play and sense of responsibility & justice. Achieving this balance depends upon how accountable and transpanent the
Company is. Accountability improves decision making. Transparency helps io explain the rationale behind decisions and theraby bullds
Stakeholders’ confidence.

2.  Board of Directors.

During the Financial year 2013-14, the Board of Directors of the Company comprisad of 10 (Ten) members and Chairman baing Executive
Director, Out of 10 (Ten) Directors on the Board, & (Six) were Non-Executive Directors and out of 6 (Six) Non- Exscutive Diractors, 5 (Fiva)
Diractors (50% of total) are Independent Directors. However, due lo sad demise of Mr. C. M. Maniar, one of the Indepandent Directors of the
Company on 29th Juna, 2014, the Company Is not complying with requiremant of having atieast half of the Board as Indapendent Directors. The
Company is in process of identifying an Independent Director to fill up the vacancy as per provisions of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

(A) The names and calegories, inter personal relationship of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings during the
year and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM), as also the number of Directorships in other Companies and Committes
memberships/chairpersonships held by them as on 31.03.2014 are glven below:

Nama of Director Category & Inter Personal relationship Aftendance No. of Directorships and Committes
zson 31.03.2014 Particulars membership chairpersanship (as on 31,03.2014)
i | i s o
| Directorship | Memberships| Chairpersonships |
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupts | Executive Director & Promoter 4 | Yos 7 (including 1 Nil
Husband of Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta and 5 privata limited)
father of Mr. Manish V. Gupta and Mr. Mohit V. Gupta
Mr. Manish V. Gupta Executive Director & Promotar 4 Yes 7 (including Nil Nil
Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta and 3 private limited)
Mrs. Sulochana V, Gupta and brother of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta
Mrs. SulochanaV. Gupta  |Non-Executive Direcior & Promoter 4 Yes 4 {including 2 Nil 1
Wifie of Mr. Viiay Kumar Gupta and mother of private Emited)
Mr. Manish V. Guptaand Mr. MohitV. Gupta
Mr. Mohil V. Gupta Executive Director & Promater 4 |Yes | 1 privatelimited Nil Nil
Son of Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta and Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta|
and brother of Mr. Manish V. Gupta
Mr. Sandeep N_Agrawal  |Executive & Non Indapendant Director Not retatod 3 | Yos | 1publiccompany Nl Nil
Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey MNon-Exacutive & Independent Director Not related 4 | Yes 4 (including
1 private limited) 1 2
Mr. Chaitan M. Maniar Mon-Exacutive & Independant Director Not related 4 Yos 10(inciuding 6 il
(upto 26-06-2014) 1 private limited)
Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhlani|Non-Exacutive & Independent Director Not related 4 | Yes | 1PublicGompany NIl NIl
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi Mon-Exacutive & Independent Director Not relsted 4 | Yes |6Publiccompanies 7 il
Mr. RohitJ. Patal MNon-Exacutive & Indepandent Director Not related 4 Yea |2 Public Companles 3 Nl

Datalls of Committss membership include membership/chalrparsonships of Audit Commities and Sharsholders’ Investors' Grievances Redressal
Committea only as per requiremant of Clause 48 of Listing Agreament.
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(8) Hmwﬂmmﬂhmﬁmmwm munnmahhld.
Durlngmuflnm:ﬂyuwmﬁ*u fnur[l:amauﬁnga of the Board of Directors wera held on the following dates:

Sr.No | DateofMeeting Sr.No. Dato of Meating (contd.)
1 25,05.2013 3 26.10.2013
2 31.07.2013 4 25.01.2014

Intimation of the Board meetings and Committea meetings are given well in advance and communicated to all the Directors, Normally, Board Meetings
and Commitiea meetings are held at the Registered Office of the Company. The Agenda along with the explanatory notes are sentin advance to all the
Direciors. Additional meatings of the Board are hald when deemed necessary by the Board.
(C) Information placed before the Board of Directors.
All such matters as are statutorily required as per Annexure 1A to Clause 43 and also matters relating to Corporate Plans, Mobilisation of Funds,
Investment/ Loans, Risk Management Policy, Capital Expenditure etc. are considered by the Board. Besides, the following information is also
regularly placed bafore the Board for its consideration:
. Annual Operating Plans and budgets and updates
Capital budgets and updates
Minutes of Meetings of committees of the Board
Quarterty results of the Company
Malerial Transactions, which are not in the ordinary course of business.
Compliance with all regulatory and statutory requirements
Fatal accidents, dangerous occumences, material effiuent pollution problems.
Recrultment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level.
Investment/Disinvestments
10. Risk Assessmentanalysis
The Board perodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company. Steps are taken by the Company to rectify instances of
non-compliance, ifany,
During F.Y. 2013-14, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors.
The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for Exacutive and Non- Executive Directors and Senior Management
Parsonnel. The Company has received confirmations from all the Directors of tha Company as well as Sanior Managemant Parsonnel, one leval
below the Managing\Executive Directors, regarding compliance of the Code during the year under review. The Code of Conduct and Business
Ethics adopted by the Company is posted on the website of the Company. The declaration by the Chaimman and Managing Director of the
Company confirming the same Is annaxed o this report.
As required under Clause 49 IV (G){i), particulars of Directors retiring by rotations and seeking re-appoiniment are given in the Notes to the
Notica of the Annual General Meeting to be held on 13th September, 2014,
3.  AuditCommittes,
(i} The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as per requirements of Section 202A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreemant on 31st January, 2001 and constitution was changed from time to time as per necessity. Pursuant to provisions of section
177 of the Companies Act, 2013, tha Company has modified the Terms of Reference including role & powers of the Audit Committes.
(i) The terms of reference of the Commitiea are in accordance with Clausa 49 of the Listing Agreement and section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and major terms of reference, Inter alia, include the following:
= Reviewing Company's Financial Reporting Process,
*  Reviewing the Internal Audit Systems, the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and
* Reviewing the Company’s Financial and Risk Management Policies.
*+ the recommandation for appointmeant, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of tha company;
«  meview and monitor the auditor's independence and performanca, and effectiveness of audit procass;
examination of the financial stalement and the auditors’ report thereon;
approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever itis necessary;
« @valuation of internal financial controls and risk management sysiems;

{iiiy The composition of the Audit Commitiee during F.Y. 2013-14 was in line with the provisions of Clause 40 of the Listing Agreement and section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and detalls of membsars, thelr category and number of mestings attended by them during the F.Y. 2013-14 are given below:

OO NG AN

Name of Membars & Category in the Board No.of Meating No. of Mestings attendod
Designation In Committes held during F.Y. 2013-14
Mr. Sudhin B, Choksey, Chalrman Indepandent, Non Executive Director [ 8
Mr. Rahit J. Patel, Membear Indepandant, Non Exacutive Direcior 8 8
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, Member Independent, Non Executive Director [ ]
V) nmm n?‘F,Y, 2013-14, 6 (six) meatings of the Audit Commitiee were held on - 24.05.2013, 31.07.2013, 26.10.2013. 28.11.2013, 24.01.2014 and
1 .
(v} The previous Annual Genaral Meating of the Company was held on 14th Sapternber, 2013 and the same was attanded by Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay, the
Chairman of the Audit Commilttes.

{wi) The Audit Commitisa Meatings are usually hald at the Registarad Offica of the Company and are normally attended by the Managing Director, the
Exacutive Director, tha Chief Financial Officer, Represantative of Statutory Auditor, Intemal Auditors and Cost Audilors. Tha Company Secratary of the
Company acts as the Secretany of the Audit Commities.
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Vigll Mechanism/ Whistie Blower Policy. -

The Company has adopled Whistis Blower Policy, which was approved by the Audit Commities and the Board of Direclors of the Company at their
respactive mesatings held on Z2nd Oclober, 2005. The said policy provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to approach Chalrman
of the Audit Committes of the Company and make protective disclosures aboul the unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and viclation of the
Company's Code of Conduct and Business Ethics. Under the Policy, sach amployes of the Company has an assured access to the Chairman of the Audit
Commithes.

MNoemination and Remuneration Committes, Remuneration policy and payments.

(i} The axisting Remuneration and Selection Commities has been designated and reconstituled as Nominalion and Remuneration Committee pursuant to
provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and tarms of reference including role & powers of the Committee has been modified accordingly.
The terms of referanca of the said Committee is broad based so a5 to include also to decide, review and recommend to the Board of Direclors of the
Company about the recruitment, selection, appointment and remuneration of relative of director or of key managerial personnel of the Company and to
decide the increasa/modification in the terms of appointment and/or remunaration ol any such person. The Commitiee was constituted on 30th March,
2002 and was re-constituted from time to time.

Terms of reference of the Committee, inter alia, includa the following:

a. Todecide the Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors including pension rights
and compensation paymenl.

b. Toldentify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senlor management in accordance with the criteria laid and
recommend o the Board their appointment and removal.

c. Tocamy outevaluation of every director's perfformance.

d. Toformulate the criteda for determining qualifications, positive alfributes and independence of a director and recommeand to the Board a policy,
relating lo the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.
Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commities during the yearwas as under:

Name of Members & Category in the Board No. of Meeting No. of Meetings attended
Designation in Commitiss held during F.Y. 2013-14
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, Chairman Independant, Non Exacufive Director 4 4

Mr. Rohit J. Patel, Member Independent, Mon Executive Director 4 i

Mr. Prakash G. Remrakhiani, Member Independent, Non Execufive Director 4 4

(i) During the FY. 2013-14, four (4) meatings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held on 25.05.2013, 31.07.2013, 14.11.2013
and 31.03.2014,

(iiiy The Chairman of the Momination and Remunaration Committee, Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, was present at the last Annual General Mesating of the
Company held on 14th September, 2013,

() The Commitiee while deciding the remuneration package of the Managing Direclors/ Execufive Directors and recruftment, selection, appointment and
remuneration of relative of director or of key managerial personned of the Company, takes into consideration the following ;

{a) Contribution of Managing Directors! Executive Direclors in the growth and progress of the Company,
{b) Remuneration package of the Indusiry,

(c) Knowledge and experience of relative of Director or of Key Managerial personnel and

(d) Remuneration package offered to other employees at same level in the organization and in the industry.

{¥) The Non Executhve Direciors are paid remunaration by way of sitting fees for attending meeting of Board of Directors and Committees of the Board. Al tha
Annual General Meeting held on 22nd September, 2005, shareholders approved payment of sitting fees upto T 20,000/ or as may be amandad by the
Central Govemmant fo be paid to Non- Exaculive Directors for sttending aach mesting of the Board of Directors and Commitiees thereofl. During Financial
Year 201 3-14, Non Exacutive Directors ware paid Sitting Fees of T 10,000/- for aftanding aach mesting of the Board and Commiltiess of the Board.

(i) Thera are no stock options izsued by the Compary.

{vil) The details of mmuneration (Including salary, allowances, commission, monatary value of parguisites & Company’s contribution to Provident Fund but
exccluding Gratulty, Insurance coverage for parsonal accident and balance of unavailed encashable leave) and sitting fees paid for attending meetings
of tha Board of Direciors and Commitiees thareaf during the year 2013-14 fo all the Direclors ara furnished hereunder:

&r. | Name of Director Balary& | Perquisites | Commission | Sitting Total Servica Motice Pariod
MNo. Allowances Fees Contract {In months)
@ ® (4] ® (4] & Severance
fees (InT)
1 | Mr.Vijaykumar Gupla, 7208360 843286 55575000 Nil| 63627846 | 01.04.2013t0 Imonths
Chairman & Managing Director 31.03.2018 il
2 | Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director T208360 B43286 67925000 Ni| 75877646 2&2;2;%3 anmu‘mp
3 | Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta Nil Nl Ni | 40000 40000 [ )
4 | Mr. MohitV. Gupta, Joint Managing Director 3608360 416363 Nl Ni| 4025723 | 01.08.2013t0 3months
31.07.2018 Nl
5 | Mr.Sandeap M. Agrawal, Whale Time Direclor | 3409360 418363 N Ni| 3825723 | 01.08.2014to 3 months
31072018 il
6 | Mr.Sudhin B. Choksey Nil Nil Ni | 110000] 110000 — —
T | Mr. Chaitan M. Maniar {upto 28-08-2014) Nil Nil Nl | 50000 50000 ——— —
8 | Mr. Prakash G. Ramrakhian Nil Nl Ni | 90000 80000 e e
9 | Mr.Ashok C. Gandhi Wil N Ni | 150000 150000 e e
10 | Mr.Rohit). Paiel Nil il Nil | 150000 150000 e e
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6. Board Sub-Committees for Shareholders:
(a) Stakeholders Rolationship Commitiee & Rodreasal of Investors’ Griovances:

The existing Shareholders'/ Investors’ Grievances Redressal Commiftea has been designated and reconstifuted as Stakeholders Relationship
Committes pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companies Adt, 2013,

The Company constituted sald Committee on 30th March, 2002 o specifically look into the redressal of Investors' complaints like transfer of shares,
non- recaipt of balance sheet and non-receipt of declared dividend efc.

To expedits the process and for effective resalution of grievances/complaints, the Committes has delegated powers to the Share Transfar Agent and
its officials to redress all complainta/grievances/inquires of the shareholders'/ Invesiors’. It redresses the grievances/ complaints of Shareholders'/
Investors’ under the supervision of Company Secretary end Compliance Officer of the Company.

The Committes meets at regular intervals to review the status of redressal of Sharsholders'/ Investors’ Grievances,

During F.Y. 2013-14, the compaosition of the Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee and details of the meelings attended by the Commitiee members
were as under.

Mame of Members Category In the Board No. of Maotings attended
during F.Y. 2013-14
Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta, Chairperson Promolber, Nen-Independant, Non- Executive 27
Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Member Promoter, Non-Independent, Executive 27
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi, Member Indepandent, Nan Executive Direclor 27
(b) Details of Complaints received and redressed during the year 2013-14:
Sr. | Particulars Opening Balance Recelved Redressed | Pendingason
No. ason01.04.2013 | Duringtheyear | Duringthe year 31.03.2014
1 Non-recaipt of Dividand! Interast, Revalidation etc. Wil a8 38 Nil
2 Non-receipt of Share Cerlificate, slc. Wil 26 2% Wil
a Non-recaipt of Annual Repor, Interest on delayed refund, elc. il 1 1 Wil
4 | Others il NIl Nil NIl
Total Hil &5 &5 NIl

() Share Transfer Commitisa.

A Sub-Committea consisting of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Chaimman & Managing Direclor, Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Direclor, Mrs. Sulochana V.
Gupta and Mr. Ashaok C. Gandhi, the Directors of tha Company has bean constituted with the scope and ambit to consider and approve the following
actions related o tha shareholders'members of the Company:

a) Transferof Shares b} Transmission of Shares ¢} Issue of Duplicate Share Cerlificates
d) Changeof Status @) Change of Marital Status ) Changeof Name
@) Transposition of shares h) Sub-dhvisionof shares I} Consolidation of Follos

[} Shareholders requests for Dematerialisation or Rematerialisation of Shares

The Committea alse manitors implementation and compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading in pursuance o
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

(d) Appolntmantof Compliance Officer:

Mr. Manan C. Bhavsar, Company Secretary of the Company acts as Compliance Officer as per the Listing Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchanges.

(&) Share Transfer Detalls:

The number of shares transferred / transmitted, spilt request entertained, duplicate shares issued, folio consolidation, demat and remat request
approved during the financial year 2013-14 are as under;

Sr.No.| Particulars No.of cases | Mo.of Shares Involved (1 2/-each)
1 | Transfer 103 72665
2 | Transmission " 28140
3 | Spit 22 21825
4 | Duplicate F] 1000
5 | Demat requestapproved-NSOL 240 194185
6 | Demat requestapproved-CDSL 14 91935
7 | Rematrequestapproved-NSDL il N
8 | Rematrequestapproved-CDSL Nil Nil

As on 31st March, 2014, out of the total 13,8351, 875 Issuad, Subscribed and Paid up Equity shares of ¥ 2/- each of the Company, 86.79 % hava been
damated (net of remat) through NSOLand CDSL.

With a view o expedite the process of transfer, the Committes normally meets twice a month to approve transfer, transmission, spilt, duplicate etc.
Thers was no instrumant panding for transfaer as on 31.03.2014.
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T.  General Body Moatings
a) Detalls of location, time and date of last three Annual General Mestings are given below:
Year Date Time Venue
2010-11 11.08.2011 11.00 a.m. } H.T. Parakh Hall, 1st Floor, Ahmedabad Management Association (AMA),
201112 28082012 11.00 a.m. AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015
201213 14.08.2013 11.00 a.m.
b) Extra Ordinary General Moating
Thers was no Extra Ordinary Genaral Meeting haid during the Financial Year 2013-14.
¢] Special Businesses transacted during last throe years at the Annual Genoral Meatings
[Special Business Type of Resolution passed |Date of Meating |
Ravision in terms of remunaration of Mr. Siddharth Agrawal, Vice Presidant (Works) of the Company Special Resalution 11.08.2011
Appointment of Mr. Sudhin B. Choksey as Director of the Company Ordinary Resciution 29.08.2012
Rewision in Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, Chalrman and Managing Director of the Compary|  Ordinary Resolution 20.09.2012
Revislon in Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director of the Company Ordinary Resoiution 29.09.2012
Revislon In Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Mohit V. Gupta, Joint Managing Director of the Comparny Ordinary Resoiution 20.09.2012
Revvision in Terms of Remuneration of Mr. Sandeep N. Agrawal, as the Whala Time Director of the Company. Ordinary Resciution 209.08.2012
Re-appointment of Chairman Mr. Vijaykumar Gupta, as the Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resolution 29.08.2012
Re-appointment of Mr. Manish V. Gupta, as the Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resoiution 14.08.2013
Re-appointment of Mr. Mahit V. Gupta, as the Joint Managing Director of the Company. Ordinary Resclution 14.08.2013

d)

Postal Ballot

During the year under review, there was no special resolution propased and/or transacled through Postal Ballol. No Special Resolution requiring
postal baliot is being proposed for the ensuing Annual General Meating.

Disclosura

The Board has received disclosures from key managerial personnel relating to material, financial and commercial transactions whara they and/or
their relatives have parsonal interest. Thare were no materially significant related party transactions |.e. transactions of the Company of matarial
nalure, with Its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives efc. that may have potential conflicl with the interest of
the Company at large. Related Party transactions have been included in the Notes to the Annual Accounts of the Company for the year ended
31stMarch, 2014.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other authorities on all matiers relating to capital markets during
the last three years. No penalties or striclures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory suthorities
retating to the above.

The Company has adopled a Whisthe Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism and has established the necessary mechanism in line with requirement of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreamsant with tha Stock Exchanges, for employess o report concems sbout unethical behavior.
No persannel hava been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit Committes,

iv. The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements as per clause 48 of tha Listing Agreamant.

Tha Company has complied with following non-mandatory requirements as prescribed in Annexurs | D to Clauss 48 of tha Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchangas;

{a) The Company has sl up a Nomination and Remuneration Commities. Please see Para 5 of this report for details.

(b} Thane ana no qualifications in the financial statements of the Company for the financial year 2013-14.

{€) The Company has adopted Vigll Mechanism/Whistie Blower Policy.

. Al assets of the Company whether movable orimmovable are sufficiently insured. All foreseeabile risk whether in terms of foreign currency exposure,

data end record management efc. sre being managed effectively by the Company. The Risk Management Policy s approved by the Board of
Directors at its meating held on 28th December, 2005 and as amended from time o time |s belng adharad to.

Raconciliation of Share Capital

Aqualified practicing Company Secretary caried out a audit to reconcile tha total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the lotal issued and listed capital. The Audit confirms that the lotal issuedipaid up capital
Is In agreament with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL.
Pursuant to Clause 47 (c) of tha Listing Agresmant with the Stock Exchanges, certificates, on half-yearty basis, have been issued by a Company
Secretary-in-Practice for due compliance of share transfar formalities by the Company.

9. Maans of Communication:
Results
Tha quarterly and annual results alongwith the Segmental Report are generally published In “Indlan Express® and “Financial Express® and also displayed
on the website of the Company Le. www.ambuisgroup.com after its submission to the Stock Exchanges. As per clause 52 of the Listing Agreemant, the
Company files necessary information, statements and reports on Corporate Filing and Dissemination System viz. www.compfiling,.co.in, The Company
alsofies necessary Information, statements and reports on www listing. beseindia com and on NEAPS website of the NSE.
Managemant Discussion & Analysis Report

Tha Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Directors’ Report. All matters pertaining to industry structure and developments,
opportunities and threats, segmentiproduct wise parformance, outiook, risks and concems, intemal control and systams, elc. are discussad in tha
said report.
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Company's Corporate Website

Tha Company’s websie www.ambulagroup.com Is a comprehensive reference on Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited's vision, mission,
sagments, products, investor relations, Human Resource, feedback and contact details. The section on ‘Investor Relations’ seeks to inform the
shareholders complets financial detalls, Quarterly & Annual Results, Annual Report, corporate benefits, information relating o stock
exchanges whare shares are listed, details of share transfer agent, unpaidiunclaimed dividends and shareholding pattemn. Investors can also
submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms.
10. Shareholders’ Information
L Annual General Maeting
Day,Date &Time : Saturday, the 13th September, 2014 at 11.00 AM.
Veanue :  H.T. Parekh Hall, 151 Floor, Ahmedabad Managamant Association (AMA), AMA Compieo,
Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad — 380015
li. Financial Calendar: (2014-2015) | Tentative)

Financial year : April-March

Annual Ganeral Meeting : Onorbefore 30th September, 2015
Financial Results

1. Quarter ended 30-06-2014 (Audited or Un-audited) : Onorbefore 14th August, 2014

2. Quarter ended 30-09-2014 (Audited or Un-audited) : Onorbefora 14th November, 2014
3. Quarter endad 31-12-2014 (Audited or Un-audited) : Onorbefore 14th February, 2015

4. Annual Audited for Year ended 31st March, 2015 ¢ Onorbefore 30th May, 2015

lii. BookClosureDates
Closura of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books - 6th Saplember, 2014 to 13th September, 2014
iv. Dividend Payment Date

The Board of Directors of the Company had declared interim dividend of T 0.70 per share (@ 35% p.a. for F.Y. 2013-14 at its mesting held on 26th
October, 2013 and the sama has been paid to members/beneficial owners appearing as on record date of 151 November, 2013, The said
Interim dividend payment is proposed to be considered as final dividend for the F.Y. 2013-14,

V. Listing of Securitles on the Stock Exchanges
The Equity Shares of the Company am fisted at National Stock Exchange of India Lid. and Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. and listing fees for the
financial year 2014-15 has been paid to all the above Stock Exchanges, Addresses of the Stock Exchanges, where equity shares of the
Company are presently listed are given below;
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbal - 400 051
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Floor 25, P.J. Towars, Dalal Street, Mumbsai - 400 001

In view of no trading on tha floor of Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd., the Equity shares of the Company have been delisted from Ahmedabad
Stock Exchange Lid, w.e.f. Bth June, 2011.

vi. StockCode
Mame of the Exchange Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Security Code: "524226"
National Stock Exchange of India Limited Symbol: “GAEL"
vil. StockMarketPrice Data and comparison to broad-based indices
(a) Monthly Share price movement during F.¥. 2013-14 on BSE and NSE
Month Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) National Stock Exchange (NSE)
Highest Lowest Highest Lowast
April, 2013 28.70 2265 28.45 22.30
May, 2013 27.80 23.20 28.00 2320
June, 2013 24.45 21.30 24,55 20.00
July, 2013 23.50 20.75 23.60 20.75
| August, 2013 21.30 18.05 21.85 16.00
Seplember, 2013 27.70 19.65 2590 19.50
October, 2013 27.60 23.90 27.90 20.70
November, 2013 28.50 25.05 20.00 26.10
December, 2013 29.70 23.10 29.90 26.25
January, 2014 31.40 25.35 31.50 25.60
February, 2014 31.50 25.95 31.40 25.80
March, 2014 31.90 26.60 31.80 27.00

[ GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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(b) Comparison of share price with broad-based indices such as BSE and NSE
Comparision of share prica with BSE sensex

Comparision of share price with NSE (CNX 500)
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viil. Share Transfer Agent

Since September, 2003 Ws. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited, Share Transfer Agent of the Company has been acting as Physical &

Electronic Shara Transfer Agent of the Company.
M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited is situated at: “Ambuja Tower”,

Ahmedabad-380 014, Emall: jayvilay@ambulagroup.com Phone: 079-26423316-20, Fax: 079-26423079

lx. Share Transfer System

Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan,

Thare wara 28 meetings of Share Transfer Committea of the Company held during the financial year 2013-14. Though the shares of the
Company are undar compulsory demal from 24.07.2000, shareholders holding less than 500 shares can still sall the shares in physical form.
Trading of shares directly from seller to buyer not routed through Stock Exchanges is also permissible. The Share Transfer Committee usually
meets oncea in a fortnight. Shares in physical form are registaned within an average period of 10 days.

X, (a) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2014 (including demat)

No. of Shares held No. of Shareholders % of sharsholders No. of Shares held % of Share-holding
102500 51926 97.72 26029975 18.81
2501 to 5000 T2 1.37 2619285 1.89
5001 to 10000 273 0.51 1952314 1.41
10001 to 15000 82 0.13 889362 0.65
15001 to 20000 ] 0.07 718606 0.52
20001 to 25000 2 0.04 469747 0.34
25001 to 50000 45 0.09 1648143 1.18
50001 & above aa 0.07 104024443 75.19
Total 53137 100.00 138351875 100.00
(b) Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31.03.2014 (including Damat)
Category of Holders No.of Shares % to total shares
Promoters/Directors & Relatives 99565524 71.97
Financial Instl_/Mutual Fund/Banks 74545 0.05
Non-Residents/Flls/ OCBs T3ro 0.53
Other Corporate Bodies 2583083 1.68
Indian Public 35381613 2557
Total 138351875 100.00
() Shareholding of Non Executive Directors as on 31.03.2014
Name of Non Executive Directors No. of Shares % to total shares
Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta 4485385 324
Mr. Sudhin B. Choksay Nil Nil
Mr. Chaitan M. Maniar il Nil
Mr. Prakash G.Ramrakhiani Ml Mil
Mr. Ashok C. Gandhi 2500 0.01
Mr. Rohit J. Patel Nil Nil
Total 4487885 3.25
Thera were no convertible instruments pending conversion into Equity Shares as on 31.03.2014.
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xl. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

On 31st March 2014 out of 13,83,51,875 Issued, Subscribed and Pald up Capital of Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- sach, 86.79 % Equity Shares (net of
remat) have been dematerialised. As per notification issued by SEBI with effect from 24/07/2000 the trading in the equity shares of the Company
is permitted only in dematarialised form. The Company has entered into agreements, with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Senvices (India) Limited (CDSL) through Mis. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited to facilitate the shareholders to demat
their shares with any of the depositorias.

xil. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on Equity
Thene are no Outstanding GDRs/ADRs\Warranis or any convertible instruments.
xil. C.E.0JC.F.0.Certification

The required certificate undar Clause 49 (V) of the listing agreement signed by the Managing Director (C.E.O.) and the Chief Financial Officar
(C.F.0.)ls attached with this report.

xiv. Plant Locations:

Agro Processing Division Power Division
1. Solvent Extraction Units, Edible Oil I= Wind Mills (In the State of Gujaral)

Refineries & Vanaspati Ghee Uinit, Kadi, 1. B-87,RSNo.4T1/F, Vil Lamba, Tal. Kalyanpur, Dist. Jamnagar.

Dist. Mehsana, Gujaral 2. WTG No, 1,Machine No.1, Survey No., 400,
2. Sobvant Extraction & Edible Ofl Refinary, Vil, Kuranga, Tal. Dwarka, Dist. Jamnagar,

Pithampur, Dist. Dhar, Madhya Pradesh 3. WTG No. 2, Machine No.2, Survey No. 400, Vil. Kuranga,
3. Solvant Extraction & Edible Oil Refinery, Tal, Dwarka, Dist. Jamnagar,

Village Kanheri-Gawali, Tal. Balapur, 4, WTG No. 3, Machine No. 6, Survey No. 400,

Dist. Akota, Maharashtra. Vil. Kuranga, Tal. Dwarka, Dist Jamnagar.
4. Solvent Extraction & Edible Ofl Refinery, 8, SurveyNo.213/2, Vil. Satapar, Tal. Kalvanpur, Disi. Jamnagar

Dist. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh B. WTGNo.1, V-4, Survey No. 43/1/F, Vil. Motisindhodl, Tal.:Abdasa, Dist. Kulch
5. Wheal Processing Unit, Kadi, Dist. Mehsana, Gularat 7. WTGNo2, V-7, Survey No. 362/, Vil. Motisindhod|, Tal. Abdasa, Dist. Kutch
6. Calthe Feed Unit, Kadi, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat B. Survey No. 115/P, Vil. Mindiyali, Tal. Anjar, Dist. Kutch.
7. Wheal Processing Unit, Pithampur, Il - Power Plants (11 MW, 2.5 MW & 6 MW, Cogeneration Plant),

Dist. Dhar, Madhya Pradesh Himmatnagar & Shiggoan,

Ill- Biogas Powar Plants - Himmatnagar, Sitargan] & Shiggoan

Maize Processing Division Cotton Yarn Divislon
1. Bio-Chemical Division, Vil.Dalpur, Himmatnagar, Dist. Ssbarkantha, Guj.| Cotion Spinning Division, Vil.Dalpur, Himmatnagar, Dist. Sabarkantha, Gujarat.
2. Sitargan], Dist.Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand
3, Village: Hulsoggl, P.O Manakatt, Tq.Shiggoan, Dist. Haver, Kamataka

xv. Investors’ Commespondence
All Communications may be sent o Mr. Manan C. Bhavsar, Company Secrelary at the following address:
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
*Ambuja Tower”, Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Navrangpura, PO. Navjivan,
Ahmedabad-380 014, Phone: 079-26423316-20, 26405535-37 & 39, Fax: 079-26423079

E-mail: jayvilay@ambujagroup.com

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF
CONDUCT

This is to confirm thal the Company has adopled Code of Conduct for its employees including for the Executive and Non Executive Directors of the
Company and Senior Management Personnel, The Code of Conduct and Business Ethics are posted on the Company’s website,

| confirm that in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2014, the Company has received from the Senior Management Team of the Company
and the Members of the Board, declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Members of the Management one level below the Executive Directors
including all functional heads as on March 31, 2014,

Place: Ahmedabad Vijay Kumar Gupta
Date ; 26th July, 2014 Chalrman & Managing Director
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The Board of Directors
Gujaral Ambuja Exporis Lid
In pursuance to clause 49 of the Listing Agreemant, We, Manish V. Gupta, Managing Director (C.E.Q.) and N. Giridhar, Chief Financial Officer (C.F.0.) to the best
of our knowledge and belief, carfify that:
1.  Weahave reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statemeant for the year ended 31st March, 2014 and that o the best of our knowledge and beliaf;
() thesa statements do not contain any materally untrue stalemant or omit any materal fact or contain statements that might be misleading ;
(b) these statements logather presant a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, appiicabla
laws and regulations.
2 To the best of our knowledge and belief, there wers no ransactions entered into by the Company during the year which wers fraudulent, Blegal or which
violated the Company's code of conduct.
a3 Wa are responsible for establishing and mainiaining intermal controds for financial repariing and we have;
(a) Evaluated the effectiveness of the internal conlrol systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting ;
(b} Mot found any deficlencies in the design or oparation of intemal controls. s
4, Wa have indicated to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors ;
{a) Significantchanges that hawve occurred in the Intermal control over financial reporting during the year ;
(b) Thers have baen no significant changes in accounting polices during the year ;
(c) Thers have been no instances of significant fraud nor thers was any involvement of the managemeant or an employea having a significant rode in the
Company's intemnal control system over financial reporting and
{d) There were no deficlencles in the design or operation of inlernal controls, which could adversely affect the Company’s ability to record, process,
summarize and report financial data nor there were any materal weaknessas in intemal controls over financial reporting nor any comective actions
with regards to deficiencies, as there were none,
5. Wedeclare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for tha current year.

Place : Ahmedabad (Manish V. Gupta) (M. Giridhar)

Date : 24thMay, 2014 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Membors of

Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited,

Ahmedabad.

Wea have aexamined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermnance by Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited, for the year ended on 31st March 2014, as
stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The complianca of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedures and iImplementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ansuring the compilance of the conditions of the Corporate Govemance. it s nelther an audit nor an expression of opinion on
tha financial statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the
Corporate Govemnanca as stipulaied in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.
We further state that such compilance Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficlency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstration No. 104744W

Place : Ahmedabad [Hinal A. Patel]
Partnar
Membership No.: 153589

ANNEXURE- B TO DIRECTORS' REPORT: MANAGEMENT DNSCUSSION AND ANALY'SIS REPORT.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements on the Management Discussion and Analysis and cument year's outiook are Management's perception at the time of drewing this reporl. Actual
results may be materially diferent from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations includes demand and
supply conditions, availability of inputs and their prices both domestic and global, changes in govemment regulations, tax laws, economic developments within
hwﬁrﬂﬂmﬁﬂ:uﬂnulﬂmﬁmmlmm

mmmmmmmm o of less subdued during the year. Although the overall scenario remalned better than previous years, il falled
to achieve the axpected momentum and growth forecasiad by tha global economists before beginning of the year. However, the volztility on the short term
business transactions remained under control and it helped many global sconomies fo steady its businass environment. Genarally, all tha major player countries
performed at parwith the previous yeans with a sign of improvemnent from the last quarter of 2013,

The parformance of the global economy In tha first half of 2014 is on path of recovery and Is comparatively better than previous few years. The global liquidity is
at comfortable level and inflation is slowty coming under control. The overall picture for Financial Year 2014-15 is cartainly expected o ba better than Financial
Year 2013-14.
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added more misery to Corporates. It resulted in increasing inflation and its impact on the price of the tems of survival affecting AAM ADAMI. The situation In the
FY 2012-13 was largely under control in spite of not so favorable global business environments and this was largely due 1o steady INR in 2012-13. However in
2013-14 the government also failed to protect INR at a decent level at the most crucial time of negative sconomic turnaround in first 2 quarters of the year. The INR
which recaived tag of VAN PRAVESH" in earty 2012 and remained in range of 53-54.50 till April & May 2013, rapidly achieved tag of "SENIOR CITIZEN" by Juna
2013, The Q2 was evan mone temible and INR traded in the range of 63-58.80 during the period. The inflation, fiscal deficit had huge impact on CAD, stock market
and ather factors affecting economy. The government off late started taking revival measures from mid Seplember. The improvement in the global economy in Q3
and indications of stable and strang government in India has helped for gradual stability in H2 of 2013-14.

In spite of abave the industry In Indla performed well particularly since November 2013, Tha new Investments by most of the Industrial sectors were on hold and

they concentrated io manage operate the exdsting business at profitable level. The scanario for the fulure is very optimistic with a expacted change in the guard
m-mhmmmm

umlnmmm ﬂummw hmmwumwmwmw geographical presence and itis
now dominating over the other operating sagments for domestic as weil as export markets, The segment is poised to enhance its dominating position not within
tha company baut also over is peer in this industry segmant in India in the coming years. Tha other sagmants are also contributing to the cverall growth of the
Thi Company continued its efforts in amvronment friendly opporunities by way of forward integration al various plants.

In spite of sconomic turmoll In India during the year, the Company managed Its top and botiom line due to its presence In threa business verticals. Tho
parformance in the last 2 quarters was quite encouraging and in fact the Company managed to quadruplicate its profit during this period over its profits in first 6
months of the year, This has further proven the capability of the Company to tackie the adverse economic conditions. The Financial Year 2014-15 would be a year
of new bench marks fior the Company.

The Company is mone focusing in matze processing segment as its core operational area. The other Segments have also contributed in the growth of the
Company with consistent parformancs. During the last Financial Year, the Company parformed well an all fronts and has registered positive EBIDTA on par with
pravious financial year.

During the year and review, tha Company contributed to the National exchequer ¥ 65,77 crores towands Indirect Tax and T 38,18 crores towards Direct Tax.

Ssgmant wise Pecformance

The Company’s presence i in the segmenis of Agro Processing, Cotion Yam, Malze processing & Windmiiis Power generation.

Agre Processing Segmant

This sagmant has two major activities in the form of solvent extraction of oll seed and refining of raw edible ofl. Topline remained at sams level without considering
the trading operations. Traditionally, solvent axtraction is predominant in export sales. However during the last quarter of the year, the demand of Da olled cake
for animal feed in India have registered huge growth and the domestic price of De olled cake remained at higher level than inlemational price. The sales
compasition of thesa activities therefora has balanced shara of exports as wall as domestic. The dependancea on domastic market also blassed the segmant with
positive impact as in spite of sizeable fall in the volurme of De ciled caks exports, it mmained at the same lovel on absolute lerms.

The rupea depreciation however has taken toll on the edible oll refining activity. Due to huge volatility and lack of opportunities, the Company scalad down its
Imniport of raw oll during the first hall of tha year. In the second half, the refinery activithes was carmed out from the own raw ol production from solvent extraction.
The sagment maintained ts manufacturing contribution and marginal reduction in top line is on account of subdued Impor trading activities. The exchange rate
howaver has huge impact on the profitabliity of this segment and contribution reduced by around 80%.

Tha outhook for this segmeant ks very good on returmn of stabliity In all negative factors. The company is also willing to bring back the operations of this segment al tha
traditional level in the Financial Year 2014-15 depending on monsoon parameters.

Cofton Yam Segment

The segment parformed sieadily and carmy forward feel good factor started In Financial Year 2012-13 info Financial Year 2013-14. It improved its top as well as
botiom line due to better exchange rate in respect of exports, automation and less dependence on unpredictable labour. The Company is also planning to
replace aboul 25K old spindies with latest technology. The Company s also planning lo modernize other forward & backward manufacturing facilties of spinning.
This would help the Company to improve its quality of production and also give opportunity to go for batter yielding counts. Revenua from this Sagment is at
mmmmmnmnummmmmmmwmmmmmmwmaubaﬁﬂm

‘I'Iulﬂtbutmlthlhllt.hhhlu wmwmﬂwmmmmuummmmmmmmdw
by day and it operated at more than 60% capacity during the year. The Unil is aggressively taking care of export markets, as it is located in close proximity to
Eﬁ:ﬁwﬂlmﬂhniubn.‘l‘runl'urmHmmmwmuwmmmnm-mm.wmlmwm
Tha cutlook for the segment is very positive & bright. Tha Company |s also in a process (o add mona dedvatives al Uttarakhand & Kamataka Plants in line with
Himatnagar Plant in Gujaral. This would certainly result in improved financials in coming years.

MNet revenue increased from T 580,92 crs. fo T 880.59 crs. registering a growth of 51% as compared to previous financial year. With the stability of operation of
mmﬁmmlnvdmudldmmdummUﬁthmﬂhpﬂﬂhm“ﬂhmmmmwm

Thnﬂmmhum h mﬂmmimrymﬂnwmd has total investment in B wind turbines with tolal capacity of 8.45 MW. Over all
performance of all wind turbines during the Financial Year 2013-14 was satisfactory and the same has confributed to reduction in power cost for both agro
processing and maize processing Divisions. The Company has alsa investment and contribution in environment friendly power generation through windmills and
non conventional source of anergy (Blomass). Apart from this, tha 11 MW Coganaration Power Piant has contributed to improva tha operations of manufacturing
at Himmatnagar— Spinning and Bio chemical plants. The Company has also commissioned Biogas power plants at Himmatnagar, Sitargan] & Shiggoan.

To continua its efforts in use of non conventional enargy based power plant, the Company is setting up 5 MW rice husk based co-gen power plant at Utlarakhand
UniL This Project would be operational by end of 1st half of Financial Year 2014-15 and the Unit will be less dependent on the power sourced from state

mmmwwmmmmmummnmhmymmummmmmmﬂmm
Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concemns

Opportunities

The focus of Government of India for the varous industrial segments like Agro Processing, Food Procassing and Texdiles is encouraging enough for industrial
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units to parform better, The Govemment is taking due care of the farmers who are the main source for performing better in this industrial segment. Al the same

time, the Government is also encouraging the Industries in this segment by announcing various benefits from time Lo time.

The major oppartunities fior the Company in the market are following;

1.  Theability of the Company to develop mare value added products with enhanced productivity at the best cost eflectiveness price.

2, TheCompany's financial strength accumulated year after year.

3.  Theability toadjust with the bullish and baarish market conditions,

4, Continuous addition in its capacity.

Risks & Threats

The risks are inherenl with any type ol business. The quantum and nature of risk varies from industry to industry and other factors. The Company is facing the

following type of risks;

1. The global economic uncartaintes

2. The risk attached with commedity and curmency

3. Theinherentrisk of doing intamational trade

4,  Thechangeingovemnment policy of sourcing and importing countries.

At GAEL, we have wall defined risk managemant policy in place and the same ks reviewed by the Audit Committes from time io time. The risk management policy

is also manitored by Executive Management of the Company with sultable sleps to enhance scope of its operations and mitigate risks wharever possible.

Internal Control System and their adequacy

Tha Company has adequate and effective intermal control system. The effective and adequate intemal control systems helps to achieve resource ulilization at the

optimum level, safeguarding of assets and interest, proper authorization, recording and reporting of transactions, profection sgainst unauthorized usa and

disposition of assets. With the help of intemal control systems, among other things, there is a reasonable assurance to the fact that the transactions are executed

with management authorization and they are recorded In all material respect to permit preparation of financial statements In conformity with established
practices. At GAEL, an effective intemal audit function, independeant of the axtemal auditors, to review the effectivenass of risk management system is

also in place. The intemal control systems are supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits and review by tha management. The top

management, Audit Committee and Statulory Auditors of tha Company are periodically apprised of tha activities and internal sudit findings and action taken

reports. The Company also has budgetary control system and the management perodically reviews actual performance, The Company has also in place

established SAP system for its accounting operations and all units, brenches, depots are linked and Integrated.

OUTLOOK FOR THEYEAR 2014-15

The current fiscal year could prove & game changer for the Indian economy, if the new govemment resolves the curment challenges facing the economy. lts

immediate task will be to boost growth by improving the investment climate, In 2014-15, we balleve thers |5 an upside 1o growth, albeit a mild and fragile one.

Decisive policy action by the new governmant will be important to achieve this projected growth path. In addition, there is an increasing risk of a sub-normal

monsoan this year, given fears of an El Nino, that can derail the recovery, Such a scenario can pull down agriculture GDP growth, stoke inflation and strain the

fiscal deficit. A sub-normal monsoon or a drought could also delay some imperative policy actions such as rising agriculture commodity prices,

Over 2014-15 to 2018-18, we expact Indla's GDP growth to average 6.5% annually, if the above challanges are resalved. Some of thesas issues can be resolved

bry the government in the short term and it can quickly revive business confidence, while the more long-term challenges will take time to reflect in higher growth.

Nonethaless, it is important that the govemment initiates the process of addressing long-term issues right away. Thesa issues include, fostering fiscal discipline

and reorenting govemment expanditure towards productive purposes, implementation of GST & DTC, revival of the manufacturing seclor and ganerating
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highly values the cultural diversities of employees. Your Company believes in employes empowerment across the entire organization in onder to achieve
arganizational effectiveness. Further, special efforts are made lo identify specific training needs to hone the sidiis of the employees. Human Resources continue
to get primary focus of the management and the Company regards its Hurman Resources amongst its most valuable assets. The Company has invested in paople
during the course of the year through various training programmes in order lo keep its employees compatent and updated in the changing business environment.
Employees at all levels are expased to continuous training and devalopment. Industrial relations continue o ba cordial, As at the financial year ended 31st March,
2014, there were 3222 otal number of employees and workers on the roll of the Company,

ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Disclosure of particulars with respect io Consarvation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Eamings and Outgo as required under saction
217(1) (a) of the Companies Aci, 1958 read with tha Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in tha Board of Directors Report) Rules, 1988 for the Financial Year
Endad 31st March, 2014.

A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
{1} Energy Conservation measures taken :-

The different Units of the Company have strong lechnical department headed by senior perscnnel to continuously monitor energy consumption and plan
and execute energy consarvation schemes. Effective measures ane being taken for overall technological up gradation of plants & machineries, in various
Units, The Company has installed energy efficient devices in the new projects also.

(2) Additional iInvestments and proposals, if any, belng Implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:

In & major initiative to consanve anargy, the Company has made investment in wind energy sector by installation of eight Windmills with total instalied
capacity of 8.45 MW, This initiative has helped to generate energy through environmeantal friendly measures and also reduce carbon emission in the
atmasphars. Further to these afforts, the Company has also taken up projects and alse finding avenues to generate power through renewable resources.
Apart from this, the 11 MW cogeneration power project has also bagun lis operation al Village Dalpur, Himatnagar. This project has helped the cotton yam
segment to control its power cost significanthy. Thus there will be on going efforts in future across all Units.

{3) Impactofthe measures taken at (1) and (2) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of production of goods:
The adoption of energy conservation measures have resulted in maore eficient ulllization of sleam as well as power.
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(4) Totalenergy consumption and enargy consumption per unit of production:

FORM - "A B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

t ; % ST 1 FGERT] i 201213 FORM B
W] a)  Research & Development (RAD)
Units (Includes units whesled from windmills & .
costai e Gross B4 Vakoe) e 5485320 1) Specific areas inwhich R&D carried out by the Company :
Total Amount (T) WWONHTI | BTESTH The Research & Development efforts of the Company are directed
" mrumm &2 as fowards quality control, cost reduction and improvement of in house
v Uit - 22518 81362 m‘m above
m:dhu 1$ 1% . mmmmw-r:wmnmamm
) E:uhfg:':clmmrm u% % ﬁmmwdeWMqum
par g, effectivaness.
L w:“'”:!"mmm g8 = W) Future plan of sction
1301800 2308300 Tha Company plans to confinue s efforts on in-house R&D o
uﬂwrmhm‘umﬂ 11‘;1' gg improve cost efficincy & achieving competitive edge.
Windmils X
W) T“uamh - ——— iv) Expenditure on RED 2013-2014 2012-2013
TolalAceaunt {¥) 44nsso2e 52089108 (a) Capital HIL NIL
1] |
ﬂi%h e TS 10 {b) Recurring (InT) NIL 100000
Cuar 248810.189 mm.ng {c) Total HIL NIL
muﬂ 3857.60 (d) Total R&D Expenditure as MIL NIL
3) | Fumace Ol I | % of total tumover.
Cuankiy N NA -
. WME :-‘: :i b}  Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation :
4}!mo| T I) Efforts, In brief made towards technology absorption,
m NA ni adaptation and innovation.
_mﬂm_“ - NA | NA Tha Company has bean putting emphasis to train its technical
1] geraration Nk Sk mwwg.dnmqmmwmwuum
Total Cost NA A technology available.
‘- Avarige e HA HA I} Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts :
H Lisadd | mlsam urking aiso W pPERELIY IR Lisedd [N pOCLCiON POCSSL
nlf;d“hw_h et o QENETRUOR £ itranly, B The above afforts have improved the quality of the product. Besides
AL D N—— 2013200 20122013 ithae also improved the productivity and reduced the wastages.
on perunitof production: : ! i) information regarding technology imported during last five
T}
g Aol ") e copicat
- o - i JECTI €. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
4] | Diessl Activities relating to sxports, Initiatives taken to increase exports,
| rosss ) axportplana.
3 | ol o L iy The Company has continued to maintain focus and avail of expor
Othars NA Company has exports ue) worth Crores.
| Cobton Yarn Unk of Production
1y | By . m"ﬂ;"ﬁ 1!% (b) Totalforeign exchange used and earned:
:; = o L‘: :_: ?.ﬂ*l:-‘ll zm?-*fa
5] | Othars NA NA | Forelgn Exchange Eamed 606,86,26,946/- 779,13,41,128/-
Nos: Variation I consumpion of powar and fusl fom siandards of previcus yoar is dos ko incrase 1 3
preuction and cost of procunement, o Foreign Exchange Uised 369,19,83,435/- 573,83,63,327}
Annexure “D" to Direclors’ Report

Information as per section 217{2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (particulars of employoes) Rules, 1975 and forming part of the
Directors’ Report for the year ended 315t March, 2014,

Information showing names and other particulars of employeas who ware employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of not
less than ¥ 60,00,000/- for financial year,

{::]m-uu-anpmulwum Qualtfication| Age I Jolning |Experiance] Gross Ramu-| Last Last
(Years) Date (Years) | neration (Y} | Employment Designati
1 |hkwm Chairman and B.DS B5 |18.04.1898 (AsM.D.) 42 63627646 |Erstwhile Gujsrat | Managing
Managing Director] Ambuja Cotspin Lid, | Director
2 ‘hthhU.Eupu Managing Direclor)  B. Com 42 |28.12.1998 (AsM.D.) ) 75877646 |Erstwhile Gujarat | Managing
Ambuja Proteins Lid. | Director

MNobas: 1. The gross remunensation includes salary, allowancas, commission snd monatany valus of pamuisiies es per Incoma Tex Rules and Company's confribution fo Providend Fund,
Z Inaddition ko the above remuneralion, employoes an antitied to Gratulty, Insurance coverage for persanal accident and balanca of unavalled encashable leave in accordanca
with tha Companys rulas.
3. Matumw of dufies & amployrment: Contractual and renewakile.
4. Mr, Vijgy Kumar Gupta and Mr, Manish V. Gupia s father and son and hence relafive of sach offwr and Mrs. Sulochana V. Gupta and Mr. Mohil V.Gupla, Direclors of the
Company am slso reiatives of ham.

5. Other terms and condilions &n as por agreemaent and subject to provisions of Section 198, 289, 308,310 and olher applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 road with
Scheduls X1 of the Companiss Act, 1858 and also as par Company's Rules,
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
"Ambuja Tower"

Navrangpura , PO. Navjivan,
Ahmedabad - 380014

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statulory provisions and the adherencea to good corporate praclices by
Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited ("the Company”). The secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my varification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the conduct of
secratarial audit, | haraby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31,
2014 complied with the statulory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent and in the manner reported hereinafter.

1. | have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2014 according to the provisions of -

{a) The Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act and 98 sections of Companies Act, 2013 notified vide Ministry of
Corporate Affairs Gazatte Notification No. 5.0. 2754(E) dated September 12, 2013;

{b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the Rules made under that Act;
(c) The Depositories Acl, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed under thal Act;

(d) The Foreign Exchange Management Act ("FEMA"), 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made under that Act to the extent
applicable to Overseas Direct Investment (ODI};

() Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act™):
+ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

() The Equity Listing Agreements with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited; and

(g) TheMemorandum and Articles of Association.

2. | further report that the Company has, in my opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules made
under that Act and 98 sections of Companies Act, 2013 notified vide Ministry of Corporate Affairs Gazetta Notification No. 5.0. 2754(E)
dated September 12, 2013 ("the Act”) and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, with regard to:

(a) maintenance of various statulory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;

(b) closure of the Registerof Membars;

(c) forms, retumns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies and the Central Govemment;
(d) service of documenis by the Company on ils Members, Auditors and the Registrar of Companies;

(e) notice of Board meetings and Committee meetings of Directors;

(f) the meetings of Directors and Committees of Directors including passing of resclutions by circulation;

(g) the22nd Annual General Meeting held on September 14, 2013;

(h) minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Commitiee meetings;

(i} approvals of the Members, the Board of Directors, the Committees of Direclors and tha governmant authorities, wherever
required;

() constitution of the Board of Directors /| Committee(s) of Directors, appointment, retirement and re-appointment of Directors
including the Managing Director and Whole-tima Direciors;

(k) paymentofremuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors;
() appointmentand remuneration of Auditors and Cost Auditors;
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(m) transfers and transmissions of the Company's shares, splitting of share certificates, and issue and dispatch of duplicate
certificates of sharas:

(n) declaration and payment of dividends;

(o) transfer of certain amounts as required under the Act to the Investor Education and Protection Fund and uploading of details of
unpaid and unclaimed dividends on the websites of the Company and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs;

{p) bormowings and registration, modification and satisfaction of charges wherever applicable;

{g) Investmentofthe Company’s funds including inter-corporate loans and investments and loans to others;

(r} form of balance sheet as prescribed under Part |, form of statement of profit and loss as prescribed under Part Il and General
Instructions for preparation of the same as prescribed in Schedule V1 to the Companies Act, 1956;

(s) Directors’report

{t} contracts, common seal, registered office and publication of name of the Company; and

{u) generally, all othar applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules made under the AcL

Ifurther report that:

(a) the Directors have complied with the requirements as to disclosure of interesis and concemns in contracls and arrangements,
share holdings and directorships in other companies and interests in other entities;

{b) the Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, their being independent
and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and Management Personnel;

(c) the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the various provisions of the Act; and

(d) thera was no prosacution initiated and no fines or penalties weare imposed during the year under review under the Act, SEBI Act,
SCRA, Depositorias Act, Listing Agreement and Rules, Regulations and Guidelines framed under these Acts against / on the
Company, its Directors and Officers.

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made under that Act,
with regard to maintenance of minimum public shareholding.

| further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Deposilories Act, 1996 and the Bye-laws framed thereunder
by the Depositories with regard to dematerialisation / rematerialisation of securities and reconcillation of records of dematerialised
securities with all securities issued by the Company.

The Company has complied with provisions of the FEMA, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made under that Act with respect to
investments by non-resident persons in the Company under Portfolio Investment Schema as well also with respect to its investments in
foreign companies.

| further report that:

(a) the Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing Agreements entered into with BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited,

(b) the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required undar
the said Regulations;

(c) the Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992 including the provisions with regard to disclosures and maintenance of records required under the said
Regulations;

| further report thal based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensura compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

Dr K R Chandratra

Practicing Company Secretary
Certificate of Practice No. 5144
July 3, 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Report On The Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited (“the Company®), which comprise the
Balanca Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary

of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Managemant's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956, read with General Circular 152013 dated 13 September, 2013 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of intermal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statemants that give a true and fair view and are
frea from mataerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require thal we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audil evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financlal statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company's
preparation and falr presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procadures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purposa of axpressing an opinion on the effectivenass of the entity’s intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablaness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evalualing the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

{a) Inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) Inthecase ofthe Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) inthecaseofthe Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  Asrequired by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  We have oblained all the information and explanations which fo the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

b.  Inouropinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books

¢.  TheBalance Shesl, Staterment of Profitand Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of acoount

d.  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956, read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September, 2013 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013

e. On the basis of writlten representations recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by the Board of

Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-
saction (1) of section 274 of the Act.

For KANTILAL PATEL&CO,,

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No. 104744W

Place: Ahmedabad Jinal A. Patal
Date : May 24, 2014 Partner

MembershipNo.: 153599
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (1) OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014.

On the basis of the records produced to us for our verification / perusal, such checks as we considered appropriate, and in terms of
information and explanations given to us on ocurenquiries, we state that :-

M

(i)

(i)

W)

)

(vi)

(vil)
(viii)

(i)

(a) The company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars including guantitative detalls and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) The company's management has provided us with a represantation that it has a phasad programme of verification of fixed assets
(l.e. onca in a two years) and in accordance with such programme, the company has carried out a physical verification of certain
fixed assets during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off during the year substantial part of its fixed assets.

(a) Physical verification at reasonable intervals has been carried out by the management in respect of inventory except stocks lying
with the clearing agents, which have been confirmed by the parlies. In our opinion, the frequency of verification ks reasonable.

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the company and nature of its business.

(c) The company has maintained proper records of inventory and the discrepancies noticed on such physical verification as compared
{o book records were nol material and have been adequately dealt with in the books of accounts.,

The company has not granted or taken any loan secured or unsecured to or from companies, firms or other parties covered in the

register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. And hence, paragraphs 4(iii) (a o g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of the audit, the company has a
generally adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the company and tha nature of its business with regard to
the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods and services. On the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts and other records, we ara of the opinion that thera is no major weakness in the intermnal control system in respect of
these areas,

In respect of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956:

(a) In our opinion, the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to In section 301 of the Act have been entered in the register
requirad to be maintained under that section.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us whera each such transaction made in pursuance of such contracts or
amrangements in excess of Rs.5 lakhs in respact of any party, the transactions have been made at the prices, which are prima facie
reasonable, having regard to the prevailing market prices available with the company for such transactions or prices at which
transactions for similar goods have been made with other parties at the relevant time.

The company has not accepted deposits from public during the year under audit, hence the directives issued by Resaerve Bank of India
and provisions of section 58A & 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there
under are not applicable.

Inour opinicn, the company has an Internal Audit System commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government
for maintenance of cost records under section 208(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however made a detailed examination of records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

{a) The company Is generally regular in depositing Provident Fund, Investor Education & Protection Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and Other material statutory dues to appropriate
authorities excepl Income Tax.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, and Excise Duty / Cess were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from
the date they bacame payable.

(&) According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the
details of disputed amounts in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, and Excise Duty / Cess not
deposited with the appropriate authorities are as follow:
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Sr. Mature of the statute

Mo.

1 | Thelncome TaxAct, 1961

Appeal Preferred by the Departmant Disaliowances ofexpenses | 62,386,309 | A Y.1998-87 Suprame Court

2 The Bombay Sales of Molor Spirit Taxation Act, 1858 | Exemptions 1,771,732 | 199788 Tribunal

3 | TheCentral Excise Act, 1944 Classification 4,34,43,083 | 2004-054 200506 | Commissioner of Excise
Additional Demand 349,733 | 2005-06 & 2008-07 | CESTAT
Service tax on charges 83,428 | 2010-11 Asst Commissionar of Excise|

4 | The CuslomsAct, 1962 Differential Duty 3,509,058 | 2003-04 Commissioner of Cusloms
DEPB license 1,31,58,158 | 2008-09 Commissionen{A)
Recovery of benafits obtained|
under Focus Market Schame |1,63,05,293 | 2008-12 DGFT

5 | Indian StampAct, 1859 (MP) Stamp Duty 58,60,000 | 2001-02 Board of Revanua
Stamp Duty 1,25,200 | 189788 High Court

6 | WrishiUpaj MandiAdhintyam, 1872 Mandi Tax 2,27,600 | 2001-02 High Court

7 | The Gujarat Sales TaxAct, 1969 Purchase Tax 423464 | 1007-08 High Court
Disafiowance of sales & 66,008,672 | 2004-05 Commissioner (Appeals)
levyof interest & penalty

8 | Central Sales TaxAct, 1956 Disafiowance of sales,
non-Productionof 'C'Forms | 99,51,859 | 2004-05 Commissioner (Appeals)

9 | ThaBombay Electricity Duty Act, 1958 Additional Demand charges | 957,053 | 2008-00102011-12 | Consumer Grievances Forum|

x)
()

(i)
(xii)
(xv)

(xv)

(o)

The company has no accumulated losses and has nol incurred cash losses during the current financial year and immediately
precading financial year.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the banks or to the financial institutions. The company has not obtained any
borrowing by way of debentures.

The company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.
There is no guarantee outstanding as at the year end given by the company.

On the basis of our examination of documents and records and according to the information and explanations given to us we are of the
opinion that the company has deployed the term loan funds for the purpose for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, on an over all examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report
that no funds ratsed on short tarm basis, have been used for long term Investment.

During the year, the company has not made preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1856,

(xvil) The Company has notissued any debantures during the year.
(xviil) The company has not raised any money by way of public Issue during the year.

(xix) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company
was noticed or reporied during the year.
{cx)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature of the company's business / aclivities during
the year are such that paragraphs:
4(xiii) provisions of any special statute applicable to chit fund,
4(xiv) dealing or trading in shares, securities, debantures and other investments of company (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are not
applicable to the company.
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 104744W
Place: Ahmedabad Jinal A. Patal
Date : May24, 2014 Partner

Membership No.: 153599
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2014

(¥ in Crores)
AS AT AS AT
e —— 31st March 2014  31st March 2013
A) Equity and Liabilities
1 Shareholdars’ funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2787 2767
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 T27.37 __B27.04
755.04 85471
2 Mon-current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 4 51.99 58.35
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 1.74 0.68
53.73 59.03
3 Current Liabilitles
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 401.47 183.16
(b) Trade Payables T 67.09 269.12
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 26.66 3093
(d) Short-Term Provisions 5 6.20 5.08
501.42 488.29
TOTAL 1,310.18 1,202.03
B) Assets
1 MNon-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 9
(i} Tangible Assets 478.10 456.48
(i) Intangible Assels 124 147
(iii) Capital Work-in-Prograss 10 63.58 38.12
Total Fixed Assets 542.92 486,07
{b) MNon-Current Investments 1 41,72 44 60
{c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 am 26.48
(d) Other Non Current Assets 13 0.37 0.45
623.02 567.60
2 Current Assets
(a) Inventorias 14 437.29 457.12
(b) Trade Recsivables 15 149.60 108.80
(c) Cashand Bank Balancas 16 5.78 32.42
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 12 29.83 21 57
(8) Other Current Assets 13 4.67 8.52
687.AT 634.43
Total 1,310.19 1,202.03
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemants 21027
As par our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chairman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744\W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financial Officar] [Company Secretary]
Membership No.: 153599 Membership MNo.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 24, 2014 Date: May 24, 2014

BOOK VALUE : 7 54.59 ON ASHARE OF 7 2/- | LONG TERM DEBT - NIL
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

(¥ in Crores)
FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTES YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31st March 2014 _ 31st March 2013
I Income
(a) Revenue From Operations (Gross) 312999 3,025.97
Less: Excise Duty 38.18 21.35
Revenue From Operations (Net) 17 3,091.81 3,004.62
(b) Other Income 18 10.09 9.45
Total Revenue (1) 3,101.90 3,014.07
] Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 18 2,366.53 2,069.10
(b) Purchase of Traded Goods 20 190.23 411.34
{€) (Increase) Decreasa in Inventories of Finished Goods 21 (83.02) (4.98)
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods
(d) Employes Banefits Expanses 22 T2.20 64.52
(e) Other Expenses 23 350.83 270.07
Total Expansas (Il) 2,896. 2,810.05
Eamings Before Interesl, Tax, Depreciation and
Amortization (EBITDA) (1) - (I1) 205.03 204,02
Depraciation and Amortization Expanses 9 47.41 36.68
Finance Cosls 24 20.65 21.70
Profit Before Tax 136.97 145.64
Less : Tax Expenses
Current Tax 31.66 29.25
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 3.65
Met Current Tax Expenses 31.66 25.60
Deferred Tax ( Credit ) / Charges (6.35) 8.03
Add:(ShaorVExcess Provision of Tax for Earlier Years written back [Net) 0.00 234
Profit for the year from operations 111.66 113.35
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal value of share of ¥ 2 each] 26.4
Basic & Diluted (in ) 8.07 B.19
(Computed on the basis of total profit for the year)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 21027
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chalrman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744W DIN No.: 00028173 DIN No.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
Partner [Chief Financial Officer] [Company Secretary]
Membership No.: 153589 Membership No.: 23732 Membaership No.: 7008
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 24, 2014 Date: May 24, 2014

TURNOVER 7 3091 CRORES | EPS : 7 8.07 ON A SHARE OF ¥ 2/-
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2014

(¥ in Crores)
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
(A} Cash flow from operating activities
Profit bafons tax 138.87 145.64
MNon-cash adjustments o reconcile profil before tax o nel cash fiows
Provision for - o3 "0
L on sale of fixed assety {1.40 0.08
for diminution in value of invesiments 0.08
Nt gl o) inconinarie o (034
on i
Hmﬂ:nmfunmmmjm 0.24 Il."IE]
Provision for Employes Benefits 0.8 214
Difference on restatament of monelary assels and Rabilities 4.42) (2.23)
Emmmmmmwmm .0a) {0.00)
Bad Oaths Racoverod U ¥ IR 18 (025
Divisend income I1§ &ni
Operating profit before working capital changes 163,38
Movements in working capital :
Increasal{decreasa) In trade (187 13349
Increasel|decreasa) In other curment liabiities 821
Dacreasa/(increass) in trada recehables ﬁ? £4.39
Decrease / ]hthmhmmm (f Htg'
Decrease | in short-lar loans and advances ] 8
) in other cument assels 3.04 (3.26
Decreasa / (increasa) in other non-currant assets 017
from /{used in) operations B8.60 32027
Diract taxes paid (net nF . bu_li Eznuu;
Mot cash flow from/ {used in) operating activities (A) (120.48) .
[1:1] l:.-‘-lllll'll:l\lrl'll'ﬂlm-nllrnt1d
Purchase of fixed assets, iInduding intangible assets, CWIP and “ (8.
Procesds from sale of fixed assats 1.12 uﬂ
Proceeds from sala/maturity of non-cument investments 5.04 0.29
Purchase ol non-current Investments l;.ﬂ [ g
Purchasa of current investments {33.00 (130,44
Procasds from sale/maturity of current imvestmants 130,
hmthhikd:ml: original maturity of more than three months) (3.73)
H'mnﬂ mmmﬂmﬂmmm}m} %?1.1 E%
Divigends recerved 1,45 Fﬁ
© ummmmmmmmm [73.23)
nfhu-tntmbumiu: 0.00 gi“]
Procaads from short-tenm barrowings 2183
Capital o recefved m {‘IBT‘H]
Financa & ciher charges paid .38 1.45
Dividends and Dividend Tax paid on equity shares 1;;&;
ummwmpmummm 187.28
mmﬁﬂgﬂmﬂm 0.
mmwnw (PY.T1 1
Het i [decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B + C) Bar

i
é-ﬁ‘ :
4

[I'.l-n-ln-'_llnl‘.‘uhmdl.".uh ivalents
MHM cash squivalants (Refer Note No. b)

Cash on hand 064 0.43
With banks- on cument account 0.22 0.40
- on deposit account (Refer Note No. b) 0.73 787
- unpaid dividend accounts | Refar Nobe Mo. b)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Less: Bank Ovendraft as par Books | Refer Note
Total Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Noles: o. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepaned under Indirect Method set out in Accounting Standard 3, notified in Companies (Accounting Standarnds) Rules , 2008,
b Tha Cash and Cash squivalents coemprisa of cash and curment acoount batsncas which ane highly liquid In nature snd aiso balances in curmant acoounis which ans not evallable
for use on account of unpaid dividend snd margin money fed deposits.
c. Previous year figures have baen restabed whensver necessary lo make tham compamnble with cumant year figunes.

ﬂhhmmhmmnhmmn‘mﬂ For and on bahalf of the Board of Dinctors.
For MANTILAL PATEL &

i

m&nﬁnlmumms Firm Registration No.: 1047440 VILAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
[Chalrman & Managing Director] (DIN Mo.: 00028173} [Managing Director] (DIN - Mo 00028156}

JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MAMNAN BHAVSAR

[Partner| Mombership No.: 153588 [Chisf Financial Officer] (Membership No.: 23732) [Company Secrotary] (Membership No.: T009)

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Dika; Mary 24, 2014 Dato: May 24, 2014
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Company Infermatizn

mmmm:mumww various manufacturing plants at differant locations in stales of Gujarat, Maharashtra,
Madhya Pradesh, Uttarakhand and Mmamﬁmmmmwmmﬁﬂmﬂmmm Edible Cfl Refining,
Cotton Yarn Spinning, Malze based Starch and its derivatives, Wheat Processing/ Cattle Feed and Power Generation through Wind Mills, Bio gas and Thermal Power
Piants .

Tha Company’s shanes ane ksled in BSE and NSE.

1.
A)

B)

C)

o)

G

H)

Tha company has also setup a wholly-owned subsidiary at Singapore to focus on international trading activities,

Significant Accounting

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India (indian GAAP) and comply with the
Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 issuad by the Cantral Govemment and relevant provisions of Companies Act, 1858 and are based on the historical
cosl convention.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

Preparation of financial statemants in conformity with the generally accapled accounting pring managament to make eslimales and essumptions that affect
hmﬂdmﬂmwlwmmmahlmﬂmmmmm of revenues and exponses during the reporting parod.
Difference batween the actual result and estimales, arerscognized in the period In which the results are known/materialised.

FIXED ASSETS, DEPRECIATIONAND EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD:

TANGIBLE FIXEDASSETS
) Fixed assels axcepl Freeshold Land are staled al cosl ol acquisition & instaliation, nel of canvat and VAT credits availed if any, less accumulated depreciation
and impalrment loss, B any.
iij Bomowing costs incurmed during the period of construction/acquisition of assets is added fo the cost of Fixed Assets. Major expenses on modification /afterations
Increasing of tha qualifying fixed assets are also capitalised,
fii) a)Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method al the rales and in the manner prescribed in Schedule X1V of the Companies Act 1856,
a5 amendad

b} in respect of major alterations/modifications forming an integral part of existing assets, depreciation is provided at tha rate arrived on tha basis of useful ife of
such assels aftersuch alterations/modifications or at the rate prescribed under Schedule XIV, whichever is higher on the total value of such assets.
) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
The cammying amount of assels is reviewed af each Balance Sheet dale for any Indication of impairmant based on intemal/external factors. An
wheraver the carmying amount of fixed sssets axceads its recoverable amount. mwm:w:mmuhmm
price and the valus in use determined by the present value of estimated lulure cash flows.

INTANGIBLE FIXEDASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separaiely are measured on initial recognition at cosl. Following inilial recognition intangible assels are carried at cost less accumulated
amaontization and accumulated impairment loss, if any, Intangible assets are amorized on straightiine basis over the useful life of the assel nol axceading ten years.
Investments ane classifled Into cument and long term Investments. Long term Investments are camied ai cost. A proviskon for diminution In value of long term
Investments s made for sach invesiment individually, if such decline s other than temporary. Current investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair value,

computed
INVENTORIES:
Invantodes are valued as undar
I} RAWMATERIALS, PACKING Valued at lower of cost or not realizable value and for this purpose
MATERIALS AND STORES & SPARES, costis determined on weighted average basis, Due provision for obsolascance is made.
Iy FINISHED GOODS A WORK IN Al cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Costis
PROGRESS determined on absorpion basis. Due provision for obsolescence s made.
iy BY-PRODUCTS Al netrealisable valus
REVENUE RECOGNITION:
i} SALES:

o) Revanue ks recognized whaen i ks reliably measuned and no significant uncertainty axists as to s realization or collection.
Revenua from sale of goods is recognized on delivery of the products, when all significant contractual obligations have been satisfied, the property in the goods is
transfared for a price , significant risks and rewards of ownership are fransfierred fo the customars and no effective ownarship is retained,
b} Sales (nel off trade and cash discounts) is inclusive of excisa, ummmm
¢} Excisa duty paid for captive consumption of goods, where canval credit is not available, ks shown as excise expenss,
I} DIVIDEND INCOME:
Dihvidend income from Investment s accounted for when the right io recalve s established.
i) EXPORTBENEFITS/INCENTIVES:
“The banafita are accounted on the sccrual basis.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

8) Shori Term Employes Banefits:

; Al employes banafits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classtied as shor term employes benofits. Banefits such as salares, wages,
short term compensated absences elc., and the expeciad cost of bonus, ex-gratia are recognised in the peried in which the employes rendars the related servica.

b) Post-Employment Benafits:

(i) Defined Confribution Plans:

State governed provident fund scheme and employees state insurance scheme are defined contribution plans. The contribution paid / payable under the
schames ks recognised during the pariod inwhich the employeas renders the related services.
(i) Defined Benaflt Plans:
Thi employes's gratuity fund scheme and compensated absences is Company's defined benefit plans.
The present value of the obigation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projectad Unit Credit Mathod, which
recognises aach period of sarvice as giving rse to additional unit of employes benefits entitiernent and measures sach unit separaiely to bulld up the final obligation.
The obligation ks measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount raies used for delermining the present value of the
obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on Govemmeni Sacurities as al the Balance Sheat dale, having maturity periods
approximating to the terms of related obligations.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Profit and Loss account.
in casa of funded plans, the fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obiigations under the defined banafit plans, to recognisa tha obigation on net basts.
Gains or losses on the curtailment or sellament of any defined benefits plans are recognised when the curiailment or settlemen! cccurs. Past service cosl is
recognised as expensa on a straighi-ine basis over the average pariod untll the benefits become vested,
c) Longiermemployes benafits:
The obligation for long term employes benefits such as long term compensated absences, is recognisad in the same manner as in case of defined banefit
plans as mantioned in b) (i) above.
BORROWING COSTS: - uf
cost includes interest, bank amortization costs incurred in connection with costs whather
SPIR o, Ao o Ao, 0 10800 O prechacton o By omei: S Capliiend am Pt of LB o i st 3 e SRSl smcommtry o
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fts intanded usa ane complate. General bormowing costs ara capiialisad at the weighted average of such bomowings outstanding during the year. All other bormrowing
costs are charged In statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which incurred,

TAXES ON INCOME:
Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Defermed tax is recognised, on timing differanca, being tha
differance between laxable income and accounting income thal originate in one perod and are capable of reversal inone or more subsaquent pericds. Where thens
Is unabsorbed depreciation or camy forward losses, deferred tax assels are recognised only If there s virtual certainty that sufficient future taxabile income will be
available against which such assets can be realised. Other defermed tax assets are recognised only lo the exient thers is reasonable certainly of realisation in
future. Such assats ana reviewed at each Balance Shee! date to reassess realisation,
Diaferred tax in respect of timing diffanances which reverse during the tax holiday pariod ane nol recognised. Howssver, Defered i in respact of iming differences which reverse after the fax holiday
perriod are racognised in fhe year in which the timing differerces originate.
Minimum siemate b (MAT) paid in 8 year is charped io the stalsment of profit and loss as cumeni tax. The company recognizes MAT credit avaiiable s an assal only for fhe exdent that than is
convincing evidance fhat tha companry will pary nommal income fax during fhe specified period, Le., tha period flor which MAT crec is allowed fo be camied forward. In th year in which the company
recogrizes MAT credit a3 an asse! in accondance with the Guidanca Nete on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alemative Tax under the Incoma-tax At 1851, fe said asset is
created by way of credil io the statament of profit and loss and shown as "WAT Credit Enfiienent”. The compasny reviews the “"MAT credit enftlement” asset af each reporting date and writes down he
assel io the exdend fhe company does not have comvingng evidenca that it will pay normal tzx during e spacified period.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
[}  Trersacfions danominated in foreign curmencias are normally recorded at he exchangs rate prevalling at the e of the ransaction.
)  Monesry bems denominated in foreign curmency ai the year end ere irenslated sl e axchange rales prevailing st the Balance Shest dala.
i) Premiom or dscount arisingat e inceplion of the forward exchange coniract s amoriised a5 income or expensa over the period of the contracl. Amy profit of ioss arising in renewsl or
cancadation of forwand exchange conracts is recognisad as income or expeniss during e year,
I} The Company accounts for exchange differances arising on iranslafion/ settlemant of forsign currency monatary Hems as balow.
a) Exchangedfiersnces artsing on long bamn fomign curmancy manetary Rems relaled ko acquisiion of iued assels are capitaitred or decapitalired from B cost of assebs and are depeeciated
avar the remaining useful o of the assats.
b}  Exchange differances arising on ofher long berm fonsign curmency llems ane accumiiatad in the “Foreign Curmency Monstary Rem Transiation Deffersnce Account” and amortized cver the
remaining e of the cancemed monekary em.
&  Alother exchange diferences are recognized a8 iNCame of expanses in the parod in which thay arise.
For tha purposs of (a) and (b refermed above , e Compary iraats a forelgn mosatany llem as * Long term Foseign Cumency Monetary item”, ¥ It has a lerm of 12 months.of mone af the date of origination.
DERVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING:
Tha Cormparry usas foreign curmency contracts and cumency oplions 1o hidga its risks associalad with forign curmency fuciuations riating o certain firm commitmants and highly probable fomcast
transacions. Tha Compay doss nol hoid darvative financial instrumants for speculaive purposes. Tha Company has applied o such coniracts the principles of recogniion sal oul in e Accounting
Standard {AS 30) on ‘Financial instnuments - Recognition and Measurement. Changes in the fairvalue of ihe coniracts thal an designated and effective as cash fiow hadge & directy recorded in the
Hedgs Resarve Account and s recognized in the Stalsmantof Profit and Loss in the same pariod or pariods during which the hadgad transaction affects profit and loss. Gains of iosses on the inefactive
fransaciions are recognized immadiataly in tha Profit and Loss Account.
PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENTASSETS:
Provisions ame recognised when the company has presentobligaion as @ resullof pasl events, for which itis probabie et an outfiow of resources smbodying economic banefits will ba requind o
seffia the obligaSion and & reliable esfimale can bamadafor the amount of theobligation.
Canfingant Listidities ar disciosad by way of nates Io financisl statemesnis. Canlingant Asssis ars nalther recognised nor cisciosed In the Bnancial stalamants. Provisions and contingent labilities are
reviewad 2t each Balance Sheet dals.
CONTINGENCIES AND EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:
Al coningencies and events occurring after the Batance Sheed date which have o material eflect on the financial position of the Compary ane-considersd for prepanng tha financial stateenants.
RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES:
Expendilurs relaling \o capial ilems is deb¥ied o Fiosd Assels and depreciated at applcabls raies. Revenus sxpenditunels charged io Profitand Loss Accound of the paricd in which they ansincumed,
GOVERNMENT GRANTS:-
}  Thegrania/subsicdes recadved in e nature of promolers contribution are ireated s capitel recsipts and credited o Capital Resenve.
i)  Thegranis subsidies reisling ko spacific fead assels ane shown as deduction from the cost ol e respecive sssets concamed in ariving &t its book value.
W) Graniin the form of revenue subskdy ls treated as revenue recsipl and credited io ‘Other Income’ in Proit and Loss Accourt.
EXCISE DUTY.
Finished Goods lying ot faciories hava been valuad af inclusive of Excise Duty. The claim of Carval lor Excise Duty paid on inpuls is accountad on ihe basis of claim. The Cenvat ciaim for Excisa paid oa
capial goods s accountad whan Ehe claim ks alowed.
SEGMENT REPORTING:
i}  Idenificaion of sagmenis
The company's operating businesses are organized and managed separriely sccording ko the nabure of products snd senvices providied, with each segment representing a stmisgic business uni
thail offars differant products and senves different markats. The analysss of geographical segmants ts based on he armas in which major operaling divisions of the company oponite.
Irdor-sagment ransfers
The company ganerlly accounts for intsrsagment sales and ranshers al cos! plus appropriats masgins.
Allocation of common costs
Cammon aliocshis costs ane allocated in sach segmant acoonding io e relative contributin ol each segment to the ios! common costs.
Unalocaled flems
Uinaigcated Hems include genseral cormponsts income and experse fiems which ane not allocated bo any business segment.
Sagman| ecoounting policies
The company prepares its segment informadion in conformity with e accounting policies adopied for preqaring and presenting the financial siatomants of the company as a whoia,
EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic gamings per shane ans calculated by dhviding the net profit or loss for the period atiributsble to equity shansholdens (after deducing prefierence dividends and stiributable taxes, If any) by the
‘waighied average number of quity shares outstanding during tha period. The waighlied average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as borus issue, borus
elemantin 8 nights isswe, share spit, and reverss share sl {consobdation of shares) thal have changsd the number of equity shares outstanding, without a comasponding change in resources.
For the purpose of calculating diluted sarmings per shane, Bhva nat profit or loss for the period sttributabis in equity shareholders and the weighted sverage number of shares oulstanding during the parind
e adjusied for the efects of all diluiive poiental equity shares.
CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cashand cash squivalents for the purposes of cash flow statemen comprise cash af bank and in hand and shori-ism investments with an onginal maturity of thress months of less.
MEASUREMENT OF EBIDTA:
As parmitied by e Guidance Nole on the Revised Schedula 1 io the Companies Act, 1855, the comparny has elecied io present eamings befor interest, tax, dapreciation anc amorization (EBITDA} as.
& separals ine fem on the tace of the Stalement of Profit and Loss. The compasy measures EBITDA on the basis of prolitloss] from confinuing operafions. In s measurement, the company doss not
Include degprecialion and amoritration experdes, finance-costs and ko mpanses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Crores]

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

2  Share Capital
Authorised
25,00,00,000 { PY 25,00,00,000) Equity Shares of T 2 /- sach 50.00 50,00|
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Pald-up Equity Shares
13,83,51,875 (P.Y.13,83,51,875) Equity Shares of T 2% sach 2167 27T
Total issued, Subscribad and Fully Pald-up Equity Share Capital 27.87 2T 8T
8. Reconcillation of the Shares Outstanding at the Beginning and at the end of the Reporting Period
Equity Shares As At 35t March 2014 As At 315t March 2013
Nos, Share Amount MNos, Share Amount
Outstanding at the beglnning of the perod 138,351 875 276,703,750 138,351 875 278,703,750
Outstanding at the end of the period 138,351,875 276,703,750 138,351,875 278,703,750

b. Terma/rights attached to Equity Shares
I}  Thecompany has only one class of equity shares carmying parvalue of T 2 per share, carrying equal rights as to dividend, voting and In all other respects.
i) During the yearanded 31st March 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity sharsholders was T 0.70 (318t March 20133
©0.80).

€. During the pariod from 01.04.2007 to 31.03.2014, in tha year 2007-08 company bought back 8,68 615 equity shares out of 13,83, 18,480 equity shares as par the{
Board resolution passed by the company al s Board Meeting held on 16th January 2007,

d. Datalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company,

As At st March 2014 As At 31st March 2013
Mo. Shares Hald % Holding in Mo, Shams Held % Halding in
the class tha class
Equity shares of T 2 sach fully paid
HNamae of the Shareholders
Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 28,023,083 20.255 36,023,083 28 208|
Mr. Manish V Gupta 37,583,881 27.185 37,025,348 26.781
Mr. Mohit V Gupta 22447 442 16.225 8,017,085 B.517
Mre. Shilpa M Gupta 7,023,253 5,078 5,150,294 3rz3

As per records of the company, inchuding its register of sharsholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, thed
above shareholding represents legal ownerships of shares.

3 Reserves and Surplus

Ganaral Reserve
Balance as per the |ast financial statements 181.30 169.30
Add: Amount iransferred from surplus balance in the statement of PAL 12.00 12.DCI|
Closing Balance 103,30 161.30
Hedge Reserve (Refer Accounting policy "K of Note 1 ¥)
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.00 057
Addi{Less) : Movement during the year 0.00 QE!}I
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Capital Subsidy | Refer Accounting Policy "0 (1) of Nota 1 ™)
Balance as por the last financial statemants 1.24 1.24
Closing Balance — —m
Amalgamation Reserve Account
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.02 0.02
Securities Premium Account
Batance as per the last financial statements 0.89 0.89|
Capital Redamption Reserve
Balance as por the last financial statements 841 641
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as por kst financial statormonts 437.18 348,67
Profit for the year 111.88 113.35
Less: Appropriations
Interim Equity Dividend (amount per share T 0.70 (31st March 2013: T 0.80) (9.68) {11.08)
Tax on nterim Equity Dividend (1.65) (1.78)
Transfer to Ganeral Resarve (12.00) 12
Total Appropristions (23.33) (24.84)
Met Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 525.51 437.18
Total Resarves and Surplus T 7211 i
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AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

COMMITT=D TO GROWTH

e e b ot it Pl ekl T

4 Deferred tax Liabilitles (net)
Deferred Tax Liability

Fixad assels: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 52.59 58.48

depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liabiiity 52.59 59.48|

Deferred Tax Assets

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and koss in the

currant year but alowed for tax purposes on payment basis 0.09 0.69|

Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.20 0.21

Provision for Litigations 0.3 0.23

Gross Deferred Tax Assets 0.60 113

Net Deforred Tax Liability 51.99 58.35
Long-Tarm Short-Term

5 Provisions 31st March 2014 31st March 2013 31st March 2014 31si March 2013

Provislon for Employes Benefits

Compensaled Absences 0.00 0.00 1.05 0.81

Gratuity (Refar Nole No 26.1 ) 0.81 0.00 2.00 2.96
0.81 0.00 314 3.77

Other Provislons

Provision for Litigations (Refer Nobe No.26.6 ) 083 0.68 0.00 0.00|

Tax Balances (netof Advance Tax) 0.00 0.00 3.06 131
0.93 0.68 3.08 1.3

ks
=
=
2
o
8

6 Short Term Borrowings

a) SECURED LOANS

Working Capital Facilities from Banks Payabls on demand 283.82 133.18
Shart Term Loan From Banks 100.00 50.00

b) UNSECURED LOANS
Shaort Term Loan from Banks 7.55 0.00
A01.47 183.16

Working Capital and Short term lcan from banks are secured by a hypothecation of cument
assets & cartaln tangible movable plant & machinery and joint equitable morigage of cartain
immovabla fixed assets of the Company, personal guarantea of three promoter directors and
lhen on certain fixed deposits of the company.

Long-Term Short-Term
7 Trade Payables 31st March 2014  31sl March 2013 31st March 2014 31sl March 2013
Trade payables o0.00 0.00 66.88 268.88
Micro, Smail & Medium Enlerprises (Refer Note 25.4) 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.24]
0.00 0.00 67.09 260.12)
8  Other Current Liabilities

Interest accrued but not dus on bomowings 0.07 0.81
Unclaimed Dividend (Refer Note No 25.5) 82 347
Payabie for Capital Goods 5.7 7.30|
Payable for Capital Goods - Micro, Small & Madium Enterprises (Refer Note 25.4 ) 0.a7 0.23
5.84 7.62
Advance from subsidiary (Refer Mole No 26.2 ) 0.00 0.66

Other Liabilithes
{a) Dealers [ Distributors’ Deposit 0.57 1.00
{b) Advanca from Cusiomers 6.69 7.10
(c) Securities Deposit 1.07 082
{d) Bank Overdraft as per Books 0.10 o1
{e) Statulory Dues Payable 7.68 B.61
(N Others 0.72 0.73
___ 2686 30.83
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 {¥in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

8 Fixed Assets
A Tanglble assets
Free Hold |Loasehold | Bulldings | Windmills |  Plant and Office Office | Fumniture | Vehicles Total
Land Land Equipmants | Equipments | Equipment and
Computers | Fixtures
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2013 828 8.03 138.77 40860 570.04 330 278 3.02 7.713 783.53
Additions 1.96 0.00 1295 0.00 53.88 0.35 0.19 0.06 n.a2 7029
Disposals {0.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.47) (0.08) 0.00 0.00 (0.33) (3.96)
Discarded 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1.52) {0.14) {0.08) 0.00 0.00 | {1.74)
At 31 March 2014 10.16 8.03] 15172 40.60 618.93 3.43 2.87 .08 B.22 | B48.04
Depreciation
AL1 April 2013 0.00 (0.49) (3471 (1319 (270.27) (1.30) (1.89) (1.80) (3.30) | (327.05)
Additions 0.00 (012)|  (4.38) (2.14) (36.26) (0.15) {0.24) {011 | (070) | (47100
Disposails 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 314 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.18 330
Discardad 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 087 0.08 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.82
wi March 2014 0.00 (0.61)] (38.08)] (1533) (305.72) (1.31) (2.08) {2.01) (3.81) | (369.94)
Al 31 March 2013 B.28 B.54 104.08 2741 280.77 2.00 087 112 4,43 456.48
At 31 March 2014 10.18 842] 11263 2527 HIH 212 0.81 1.07 4.41| 47810
B Iintangible assets
Brands | Technical Total
trademarks know how
Giross block
AL 1 April 2013 0.50 2.58 309
Purchase 0.00 0.08 0.08
At 31 March 2014 0.50 2.87 347
Amortization
At 1 April 2013 (0.50) (1.12) (1.82)
Charge for the year 000 (0.31) (0.31)
| At 31 March 2014 {0.50) {1.43) (1.93) |
Al 31 March 2013 0.00 147 1.47
At 31 March 2014 0.00 124 1.24
10 Capital Work In Progress
Buildings Plant and Cthers Total
Equipmant
As Al 31 March 2013 13.07 25.04 0.01 38.12
As At 31 March 2014 14.46 47.57 1.55 63.58

MNote : 1 Capital subsidy recelved in respect of specific assets has been deducted from the cost of assels and depreciation charged accordingly.
2 Capital work in progress of ¥ 63.58 Crores includes expenditure incurmed during construction period of T 0.51 Crores in respect of new Sorbitol plant
Uttara Khand (Refar Note no 25.7 ).
3 Duwring the physical verification of assels camied out during the year at certain plants, the variances on account of physical verification have
duly adjusted resulting in assets write off T0.82 Crores,
" Non-Current Investments
m Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Investment in equity instruments (Unguoted)

Company
B54212 FYMiﬂMmMﬂmﬁmmm

208 2.06|
fully paid in Gujarat Ambuja Intermational Pte Lid.
(i) In Others
380450 [P.Y.389490] Equity shares of Jupiter Corporate Services Lid of T 10 /- each fully paid up 1.94 1.84
1458506 [PY, 1458506] Equity Shares of Royale Exports Lid, Srlanka each of ¥ 10/- of S Lankan Rupees 0.68 0.68
250000 [PY. 250000] Equity Shares of Sealac agro Vantures Limited sach of ¥ 10/- fully paid up 0.25 0.25
Sub total (1) 4.93 4.83
{1y Non-Trade Invesiments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
() Investmant in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
300 [PY. 300] ACC Ltd of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.02 .02
20 [P.Y. 20] Adanl Enterprises Lid.of T 1/- each fully paid up. (T 584/~ (P.Y. T 534L)) 0.00 0.00
50380 [PY. 50380] Ambuja Cament Lid.of ¥ 2/- each fully paid up. 0.62 062
20302 [PY.20302] Andhra Bank of T 10 /- each fully paid up D.18 0.18
25 [PY. 25] Arvind Ltd of T 10/- each fully paid up. {tzaﬂ- (YT 261/)) 0.00 0.00
60000 [PY. 110000] Ashok leyiand Lid .of T 1/- each fully paid up. 0.08 0.1
188060 [PY. 288060] Coal india Ltd .of ¥ 10 /- each of fully paid up. 481 T.06
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 {¥in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

(Il  Mon-Trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated othorwise) (Contd.)

38512 [PY.3B512] Central Bank of indla of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.35
33810 [PY. 33910] Edelwelss Capltal Lid. of ¥ 1/- each of fully paid. 0.28
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value ]%.1;'
4092 [Pwmz] Firstsource Solutions Ltd of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.03
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value E:.NI
35200 |[P.Y. 35200] Gateway Distriparks Lid. of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.30
5400 [PY. 5400] Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Ltd .of T 10/ each iulypﬁ:lw, 0.08
52831 [PY.52631]) Gujarai State Petronet Lid of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.14
10000 [P.Y.10000] Hindaico Industries Lid .of T 1/- each fully paid up 0.18
30807 [P.Y.39887] mmeLﬁMtw—mmwpﬂdm 04T
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value ‘nﬁ':l]
5426 [PY.5426] ICICI Bank Lid.of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.50
20000 [PY.203965] IDEA Callular Ltd.of T10/- each fully paid up. 0.8
10000 [PY. 10000] | D F C Lid of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.22
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution In Value (0.08)
0.14
500 [P.Y. 500 | JayKay Enterprises Lid of T 1/~ each fully paid up. (¥ 2740/ { P.Y. € 27400-)) 0.00
3000 [PY. 2000] Larsen & Toubro Lid .of T 2/~ sach fully paid up. 0.28
(Includes Bonus Shares recatved during the
5 [P.Y. 5] Maral Overseas Ltd.of ¥ 10/~ each fully paid up. (¥ 116~ (P.Y. T 1161)) 0.00
Less : Provision for other than temporary diminution In walue (T 89/- (P.Y. T 68/-)) :-:
1700 [PY.1700] Manglore Refinery and Petrochemicals Lid .of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.01
Less : Provision for Other than tampaorary Diminution in Value :.:
21482 [PY. 21482 ] Moll Ltd .of T 10 /~ each fully paid up. 0.81
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value [II:"T]
114822 [PY. 114822] Meghmani Organics Lid.of ¥ 1/- aach fully paid up. 0.22
256881 [PY.256891] NHPC Lid of T 10V- sach fully paid up. 0.92
231000 [P.Y. 231000 ] Nuncmd!ﬁ-mhwmw 6.83
TITT0  [PY. 7T770] NTPC Ltd. of ¥ 10V- each fully paid 1.13
75000 [PY.75000] Oil & Malural Gas Corp.Lid ul!ml-ﬂmmujrpﬁup 1.86
7014 [PY. 5583] Omane Lid.of T 10/ each fully paid up. 047
{Includes Bonus Shares received during the year)
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value I!GEHI
316700 [P.Y. 316700] Potronet LNG Ltd .of T 10/ each fully paid up. 234
8539 [PY. 8539) Power Finance Corp Ltd of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.08
115081 [P.¥.115091] Power Grid Corporation of india ltd .of T 10/~ sach fully paid up. 1.04
2500 [PY. 2500 ] Reliance Industries Ltd .of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up, 0.25
100 [P.¥.100] Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Biols Lid of T 1n.'-u:l'rhlrpdd (T 342T1-P.YI T 34271/ 0.00
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value ( ¥ S8T68/- PY. T Nil) :.:I
20600 [PY. 29600] Steel Authority of India Lid .of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.58
1500 [P.Y.1500] The Sukhjit Starch & Chemicals Lid. .of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.02
2087  [P.Y.2067] Tata Steel Lid .of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up 0.05
45333 [P'rmouu]TnTmunrnmmm n'rﬁwmwrpﬂdm 0.13
{Includes Bonus Shares received during the year)
Less : Provision for Other than temporary Diminution in Value q%l
Sub total (a) 24.41
Investment in Government Securities
National Saving Ceriificates Sub total (b) 0.02 0.02
(Lodged with Sales tax & Other Government authorities)
ill} Investment in Bonds (Quoted)
30 [PY. 30] PNB Long Term LOA Perpelual Bonds ( Intarest 10.40%) 3.00 3.00|
7088 [ PY. 7088 ]| NABARD Bhavishya Nirman Bond 9.34 8.57
Sub total (o) 1234 11.57
(v} Investment In Co-Oporative Bank
10000 [PY. 10000] Equity shares of Kalupur Com. Co-Op Sub total (d) o.02 002
Bank Lid of ¥ 25/- each fully paid up. S E— s -
w2
+ B |
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS ir.se 4017
AGGREGATE COST OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 4.97 4.97
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 36.83 40.53
AGGREGATE PROVISION FOR DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 0.84 0.54
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Crores]
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014  31st March 2013
12 Loans & Advances (Unsecured -Considared Good)
MNon-Current Currant
31st March 2014  31st March 2013 31stMarch 2014  31sl March 2013
Capital Advances 14.01 75 0.00 L'I.I)Dl
Security Deposit 735 4.68 orr 1.19
Advance for Goods & Expanses :
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 am 212
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 o142 Q.m|
0.00 0.00 113 212
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.00 012 0.00
0.00 0.00 am 212
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind 522 0.54 11.04 12.55
Sub Total (a) 26.58 12.73 14.82 15.86
Other Loans & Advances
Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of 1 1.13 0.00 0.00{
more than 12 maonths (Refer Note No 18)
Advance income-tax (nel of Provision for Taxation inciuding Refund Receivable ) G.44 548 5.00 1.32
MAT Credit Entitoment 1.85 461 0.00 0.00
Balances with Govl Authorities 1.23 252 10.01 10.39
Sub Total (b) 11.43 13.756 15.01 11.71
Total (a+b) 38.01 26.48 20.83 27.57
13 Other Assets (Unsecured - Considered Good)
Non-Current Current
31st March 2014  31st March 2013 31st March 2014  31sl March 2013
Interest accrued on Others 0.00 0.00 o.o7 o1
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 0.15 0.08 025 1.01
Intarast accrued on Invesimants 0.00 0.00 021 022
Insurance Recabvable 0.00 0.00 o.o7 0.03
Export incentive receivable 0.22 0.38 4.07 7.15
0.37 045 4.87 B.52
14 Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable valua)
(As taken, valued & certified by the managemant)
Raw materials { Refer Note Mo 25.14 ) 226.12 271.45
Work-in-progress | Refer Mote No 25.16 ) 787 BAT
Finished goods [ Refer Note Mo 25.17 ) 216.55 128.76
Siock in Traded goods ( Refer Note No 25.15 ) 18.36 25.93|
Siores & spares, Fuel 18.42 16.27
Packing Materials B.AT 8.54
TN AT
Nen-Current Current
15 Trade recaivables 31st March 2014  31st March 2013 31stMarch 2014  31st March 2013
(i} Trade Receivables outstanding for & pariod
exceading six months from the due date for payment
Unsecured, Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 008 013
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.64
0.00 0.00 0.81 orr
Less : Provision for Doubtiul Debts 0.00 0.00 0,52 D54
Sub Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.8 0.13
(i ) Others Trade Receivables
Secured Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 o.18 0.55
Unsacured,
Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 148.32 108.12
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00|
0.00 0.00 149.57 108.67
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debls 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00
Sub Total (i ) 0.00 0.00 148.51 108.67
Total [1+11) 0.00 0.00 14860 108.W!
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NOTES TO FIH!HEIA_I, STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Croras]
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014  31st March 2013
16 Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.64 043
Balances with banks
(i) On cument accounts 02 0.40|
(i) On unpaid dhvidend account ie2 147
{li} Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 0.73 7687
Sub total (a) 5.51 .97
Other Bank Balances
Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months 238 21.58
Less : Margin Money Fixed Deposits with criginal maturity of more than 12 months (2.11) {1.13)]
Amount disclosed under non-cement assats (Refer Note No 12 )
Sub total (b) 0.z 20.45
Total (a + b) 578 3242
FORTHEYEAR ENDED
17 Revenus from operations 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
A Sale of Products (Refer Note No 25.13 )
I} Finished goods
Export 580.77 T70.48
Domestic 2,303.24 1.824.58
Sub Total (i) 290301 2,585.04
(i) Traded Goods
Export 26.34 15.58
Domestic 181.18 39427
Sub Total (if) 207.53 409,85
Sub Total (| + 1) 3,110.54 3,004,859/
Less: Excise duty 38.18 21.35
3,072.38 298354
B Power Generalion- WindMill B.06 B.AS
Net Sales Total (A + B) 3,080.42 2.091.99|
C  Other Operating Revenus
Exports Incentive 10.30 12.02
Sale of Scrap Material 1.08 0.81
Other Operating Revenus 1.39 1283
Revenue from operations Total (A+B+C) 3,091.81 3,004 62
18 Other Incoms
Interest Income on
Bank deposits 1.43 3.00
Bond{ Long Term Investmant) 0.86 0.79
Others 2.05 323
Dividend Income on
Curmant imvestments 0.13 0.00
Long-term Invesiments 142 0.78
Profit on Sale of Current Investments (Non Trade) 0.08 0.39
Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Long Term Investments (Non Trade) 1.69 0.00
Miscellaneous Income 1.13 1.26
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assats (Net) 1.40 0.00
10.09 9.45
19 Cost of Materials Consumed (Refer Note No.25.10 )
I} Costof Raw Matedal Consumed 2,308.89 2,020.34
i) Costof Packing Materials Consurmed 57.64 48.76
Total Cost of Materials Consumed 2,366.53 2,069.10|
20 Purchase of traded goods (Refer Nota No.25.12 )
Purchasae of Stock-in trade 180.23 411.34
180.23 411.34

&g GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Crores]
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st March 2014  31sl March 2013
| (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
Inventories at the Closing of the year
Traded Goods (Refer Note No. 25.15 ) 19.38 25.03|
Work-in-Progress (Refer Note No.25.16 ) 147 817
Finished Goods (Refer Nota No.25.17 ) 216.55 128.76
Sub Total (1) 243,88 160.86
Inventories at the Beginning of the year
Traded Goods (Refer Note No. 25.15 ) 2593 17.35
Work-in-Progress (Refer Note No.25.16 ) B.AT 5.62
Finished Goods (Refer Note Mo.25.17 ) 128.76 13281
Sub Total (i) 160.86 155.88
Total {ii-i) __(83.02) ;4.#&1'
n Employee Benefits Exponses
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 55.81 44.68
Contribution to provident and other fund 2.55 212
Gratuity Contribution & Provisions 0.14 227
Staff Weifare axpansas 1.55 1.45
Commission to Managing Directors (Refer Note Mo 25.6 ) 12.35 14.00|
72.20 B4.52
n Other Expenses
Consumption of stores and spares parts | Refer Nota No 25.11) 24.80 20.23
Consumption of chemicals nu 17.65
Power and fusl 135.67 108.94
Freight and forwarding charges B88.61 67.37
Rent { Refer Mole No 26.3 ) 6.05 6.40|
Rales and taxes 0.62 D.44
Insurance 1.82 1
Labour Charges 18.00 16.83
Repairs and maintenance
Plant and machinary 0 243
Buildings 042 047
Oithers 1.62 1.52
Legal and Professional foas 1.62 1.83
Directors' sitting fees 0.06 0.06
Paymant to Auditor
Audit fee 025 0.22
Tax audit lee 0.07 o.or
In other capacity:
Taxation matiers 0.05 0.02
Cither Sarvicas (certification fees) 0.04 0.05
Provision for other than temporary decling in the carrying amount of
Long-temm investmants (net) 0.3 0.08|
Less on Sake of Long-term Imvestments (Mon Trada) 0.00 0.05
Logs on Sale of Fixed Asset (MNat) 0.00 0.08
Scrap / Discarding of Assels 082 0.00|
Donations ( Refer Nota No. 25.23 ) 0.18 0.24
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Nat) (Refer Note Mo 25.22 ) 17.50 238
Provision for Doubtful Debts/Advances 0.24 0.16|
Miscallaneous expenses (Refar Note No 25,24 ) 25.66 20.44
350.83 270.07
24 Finance costs
a. Interest Expenses
Interest on Fixed Loans / Term Loan 0.00 177
Interast on Working Capital Loans 16847 11.28
Interest on others 0.94 0.97
b. Other Borrowing costs
Bank & other charges 354 T.68
20.65 21.TD|
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(Al igures are Indicated in T Crores)

25. Additional Information to tha Financlal Statemants
251 Contingent liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Sr. PARTICULARS As at Asal
No. 31-03-2014 31-03-2013 |
(a) Claims against the Company /disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debis 6.16 6.34
(b) Disputed Statutory Claims
1) Excise, Customs, Service Tax and DGFT 7.43 7.43
il) Income Tax
a) Appeals prefarmed by Company 0.78 5.29
b) Appeals prefermed by Depariment 0.62 0.62
i} Sales Tax , VAT, Entry Tax and Mandi Tax 1.72 223
iv) Others 1.58 1.33
TOTAL 1211 16.80

(c) | Export obligation on duty free imports
(Differential amount of custom duty in respect of machinery and inputs Nil Nil
imported under EPCG and Advance License Schema)

(d) | Corporate guarantee in favour of Bank on behalf of 13.63
wholly owned subsidiary Gujarat Ambuja Intemnational Pte Ltd. Nil | (USMN$ 250
(Outstanding against this as at 31st March) Nil

Note: QOutfiow in respect of 1 (a) and (b) disputes/contingencies is depandant upon final outcoma of the disputes or ultimate agreement
to resolve the differences.

252 Commitments on account of estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for relating
to Tangible Assets is ¥ 35.30 Crores (Previous Year £14.55 Crores. )

25.3 In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have a value on realisation In the ordinary course of business at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated.

254 Dues toMicro, Small and Medium Enterprises
a) Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entarprises Development Act, 2006

Sr. | Particulars As at Asat
No 31-03-2014 31-03-2013
A (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year
{ including Creditors for Capital Goods) o027 0.47

(if) Interest due on above (T 543/- PY T53841/-) 0.00 0.00
B |The amountofinterest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with

amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed date during the accounting year 0.00 0.00
C |Theamountofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the financial year.

(T 543/ PY T534914) 0.00 0.00
D | The amountof interest due and payable for the perod of delay in making payment

(which have been paid but bevond the due date during the year) but without adding

interast specified under the MSMED 0.00 0.00
E | The amount of further inlerest remaining due and payable in succeeding years,

until such interestis actually paid. 0.00 0.00

b} The above information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extant to which they could be identified as Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises on the basis of information avallable with the Company.
25.5 There arnoamounts due and outstanding 1o be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
256 Managerial Remuneration:

PARTICULARS 201314 201213
Salary and Allowances 214 1.77
Contribution to PF & Other Funds (T 37440/- PY T 37440/-) 0,00 0,00
Value of Perquisite (As per |.T.Valuation) 0.38 0.36
Commission 12.35 14,00
Total 14.85 16.13

Note: 1. Managing DireclorsWholetime Directors are covered under the Company's Gratuily, Leave Encashment scheme along with the other employees
of tha Company, The gratuity and leave encashmant liability for all employees is determined on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation and
the specific amount of leave encashmant for Managing Directors and Wholetime  Direclors can nol be asceriained separaiely and hence the same
has not been included above.

2. The sligible Net Profits as per Section 188 of the Companles Act Is ¥ 145,60 Crores and the commission on nel profil is resiricted to T 1235
Crores 1o be shared between Managing Directors In the ratio as approved by the Board.
3. The tolal remuneralion as staled above is within the maximum pemmissibla Bmit under the Acl

4b GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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25.7 Expenditure Incurred during Construction period:
The pre operalive expensas ane incurred in respect ongoing project of Sorbitol and Captive Power plant in Uttaranchal which are included in
Capital Work in The details are as under.

Nature of Opaning Addition Capitalised Closing
Balance | During the Year| During the Year Balance
 WManufacturing Expenses
Spares & Consumabies 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.08 |
Faclory Expenses 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.06 |
{%ﬁ!nm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rc 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Eleciricity Charges 0.04 0.05 0.04 0.05
Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sub Total 0.05 0.19 0.05 0.19

Employee Cost_

Salaries & Establishment 0.1 0.21 0.1 0.21
Stafi Welfara 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.00
Sub Total 0.12 0.1 0.12 0.21
Advertisament ['F 0.00 0.00 0.00
Insurance 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01

Legal & Professional 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.01
Offica 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

jumrn?g; 0.00 0.03 0.00 0.03

Telephone Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travelling & Conveyance 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.0
Vehicie Running & Mainlenance 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Miscellaneous Expenses 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.02
Sub Total 0.04 0.09 0.04 0.09
Interest & Finance Charges 0.01 0.02 0.0 0.02
Grand Total 0.22 0.51 0.22 D.51

258 As perclause 32 of the listing agreemaent, the disclosure related to Loans to subsidiary:
PARTICULARS 2013-14 201213
Subsidiary Company : Gujarat Ambuja International Pte.Lid Nil Nil
| Maximum amount dua during the yaar: NIl Mil
258 Disclosure of Derlvative Instruments:
a) Dervative contracts entered info by the company and outstanding ason 31stMarch, 2014:
1} Paﬂhhmddaﬂwﬂnimhmﬁmqﬂmdhhd@mntnuw:
2013-14 201213
NOS Amount NOS Amount
m%%}m Nil Nil Nil ]
 Amount INR Crores Nil Mil Nil Mil
OR
No of Sell USD [Mn) Call Nil NIl Nil Nl
Amount INR Crores Mil Mil Mil Mil
B. Forward Contracts
Buy USDMN Nil Nil Nil il
| INR Crores Nil Nil Nil Nil|
Sal USDMN Nil Nil Nil il
| INR Crores Nil Nil Nil Nl

iy Al dervative and financial instrumeants acquired by the Company are for hadging.
iii) Foreign cumancy exposura thatarenot hedged by darivative instrumants as on 31stMarch, 2014;
5.12USD Mnequal to T 31.45 Crs and EUR 1.37 Mn equal to ¥ 11.84 Crs
( Previous Year USD Mn 41.41 equal to ¥ 224.79 Crares and EUR 2.30 Mn equal to T 15.98 Crores)
Note: USD=US Dollar; EUR=EURD
25.10 DETAILS OF MATERIALS CONSUMPTION:

Particulars 201314 201213

processing
| Seads and Ol Cakes 1 u_a.an 1228.00

Hﬁﬁm Edible Ol 251.44 7047
processi

"Maize = 51256 | ATE6 |

| CottonYarn ____

Raw Colion 17, 129.82

Others 26.94 3538

Mqﬂtmhh 57.64 48.76

Total 2366.53 | 2069.10
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2311 Value of imported and Indigenous Raw materials, Stores and Spares consumaed:
PARTICULARS 201314 2012-13
Amount % Amount %
(A) RAWMATERIALS :
Imported 151.57 B6.56 239.80 11.87
____Indigenous 2157.32 8344 1780.54 88.13
Total 2308.89 100.00 2020.34 100,00
[B) STORES,SPARES & COMPONENTS ;
Imported 1.22 4.93 1.18 5.84
_;gamn 23.58 95.07 18.05 84.18
2480 100.00 20.29 100.00
25.12 TRADING GOODS PURCHASED:
2013-14 212-13
1.Edibla Ol 115.21 383.70
2.0il Seads 3622 283
3.Decbed Cake 515 272
4.Cotion and Yam 0.03 0.00
.82 189 |
‘atal 180.23 411.34
25.13 SALES OF FINISHED GOODS AND TRADING GOODS:{ NET OF EXCISE DUTY)
[ Particulars 201318 [ 2012-13 |
(A) MANUFACTURING PRODUCTS
(I} AGROPROCESSING DIVISION
Deociled Cake 101015 84470
Edibla Oll TOE.T1 TeDA1
203 8522 |
() MAIZE PROCESSING DIVISION
Starch 288.05 164.42
Dervatives 446.74 407.10
179,92 2605 |
(ii) COTTOM YARN DIVISION
Yamn 228.41 185.05
| Other Products 24.72 2208 |
| TOTAL 29803.01 259504 |
Less: Excise Duty 38.18 2135
| NET OF EXCISE DUTY 2864.83 257369 |
1. Edible Gil 130.43 28205
2. 0il Seads T84 8.88
3. Declled Cake 3589 2258
4,Cotton & Yarn 0.03 0.00
|____5.0thers 3.34 0445 |
| TOTAL 207.53 40985
| (C) POWER DIVISION
Ganaration- Windmillis 8.08 B45 |
GRAND TOTAL 3080.42 2991.09
25.14 INVENTORY OF RAW MATERIALS:
Particulars 201314 2012-13
AgroProcessing
Crude Edible oil 14.66 137.48
Oil Seads 8683 17.08
6.08 1.37
Maize Processing
Malze 72.489 6543
Cotton Yam
Raw Cotton 44.95 45.32
_Others 1.0 478 |
| Total 226.12 27145 |
25.15 INVENTORY OF TRADED GOODS —
_Particulars 201314 | 201213 [ VARIANCE |
Edible O 18.83 2552 6.59
Deoilad Cake 0.00 0.14 0.14
| Others 0.43 0.27 (0.6}
TOTAL _ 19.38 25.83 6.57
25.16 INVENTORY OF WORK IN PROGRESS: _
Partlculars e 2013-14 2012-13 VARIANCE
Cotton Yam & Polyester Fibre 335 3ar 0.02
Maize Starch 4.62 2.80 -1.82 |
Total 747 B.AT -1.80

48 GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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2517 INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS:
Particu

lars 2013-14 201213 VARIANCE
(A) AGRO PROCESSING DIVISION
Degiled Calke 30.42 4.41 {26.01)
Edibie Oll 132.54 96.10 (36.44)
Other Products 0.67 0.74 .07
(B) MAIZE PROCESSING DIVISION
Starch 10.42 6.61 {3.81)
Derivatives 18.60 10.80 (7.80)
Cther Products 541 4.44 (0.87)
(C) COTTON YARN DIVISION
Yam 18.48 4.26 {14.23:1
Othar Products 0.00 1.40
TOTAL = 216.55 128.76 {ST ?ﬁfl
25.18 Valua of Imports on CIF basis during the year: (On Accrual basis)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
Raw Material and Trading goods 146.47 668.93
Stores & Components 1.88 141
Capital Goods 19.20 537
25.19 Earnings in Foreign currency during the year:
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
FDBH.HuIEmﬂSIh N 606.85 778.13
2520 in n the year: (On Accrual Basis,
Particulars 201314 2012-13
Consumables 0.00 0.23
Overseas Commission 4.58 1.52
Finance and Bank Charges 0.68 163
Membership fees, Books & Perlodicals (T 47027/- PY T 101334) 0.00 0.00
Legal and Professional consultancy 0.00 0.02
| Others 0.36 0.45
2521 mmmmemm
Plrlhlh'l 201314 201213
Number of Non Resident Shareholders
MNumbsarof Equity Shares held by them 168535 169035
Gross Amount of Dividend (T/Crores) 0.01 0.01
|_Year towhich Dividend relates | 2013-14 (Interim) | 2012-13 (Interim)
mmmmmﬂmrﬂpﬂthm resident shareholders in Indlan rupees as per detalls balow. The Company doas nol have any Information
ebout the subsequent remittance, if any, in forsign cumencies mads out of the sald amount biyfon behalf of thess non resident sharshalders.
201314 2012-13
MNumberof Non Resident Shareholders 87 883
Number of Equity Shanes held by them S55TITB B17807
Gross Amount of Dividend (T Crores) 0.04 0.05
_Year o which Dividend relates 2013-14 {interim) | 2012-13 {Interim) |
25.22 Detalls of Foreign Exchange Fluctuation{Net)
[ Particulars 201314
{Gain)'Loss onaccounl of Sales 205 (3.15)
(Gain)1Loss on account of Purchases 19.87 7.76
[Gain}Loss on accouwnt of restaternant of monetary assets and liabilities [4.42) [2.23)
Total 17.50 2.38

25.23 Donations include payments made to political party Bhartiya Janata Party ¥0.07 Crores (P.Y 2 0.10 Crores)
25.24 Miscellaneous Expenses include expanditure incumed towards Corporate Social Responsibility ¥ 0.51 Crores (P.Y T Mil)

26. Disclosures under Accounting Standards

26.1 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) Employes Banefits:
I} Defined Contribution Plans:

Amount of T 2.55 Cronas (Previous Year T 2.12 Crores) is recognised as expense and included in Employee’s Expenses in the Profitand Loss Account.

iy Defined Benefit Plans:
(a) Changes inthe Present Value of Obligation

Particulars

2013-14

201213

4.20

“Opening Defined Benefit Obligation
Service Cost

0.64

Interast Cost

0.35

Actuarial Losses/ (Gains)

147

Losses/|Gains) on curialimants

0.00

Wmm

(0.28}

Closing Defined Banefit Obligation

sEsicEslsle
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() Changesin the FairValue of Plan Assets

Particulars y Plan
2013-14 201213
Opening fair value of plan assets 342 3.30
Expected retum on Plan Asgets 0.29 0.27
Actuarial gains and (Losses) (0.05) (0.02)
Assals distributed on sattiemenis 0.00 0.00
| Contribution by empioyer 020 0.15
Banafits pald (0.31) {0.28)
Closing balance of fair value of plan asssts as at31si March 3.55 342
{e) _Amounts recognised In Balance Sheet _
Particulars Plan
2013-14 201213
i} PresentValus of Defined Benefit Obligation
Funded 645 628
Less: FairValue of Plan Assels 3.55 342
Amount 1o be recognised as labiity [jasset) .90 296
il _Amount Reflected in the Balance Sheat
Liabilities 280 296
Assats 0.00 0.00
Nat Liability/{Assat) 2.90 2.58
_(d) Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Account _ _
Particulars Plan
201314 201213
1.  Cument Servica Cost 0.64 0.85
2. Interestcost 0.53 0.35
3. Expected retum on plan assets (0.29) {0.27) |
4. NetActuarial Losses/ (Galns) recognised in year {0.74) 1.48
5. Pastsenvice cost 0.00 0.00
8. Lossas /{Gains) on curtallments and settiement .00 0.00
Total Included in'Employes’s Benefit Expensa’ 0.14 21
() Category of Plan Assets =
Particulars Plan
201314 201213
Governmaent of Indla Securilies 0% 0%
| High quality corporate bonds 0% 0%
Equity shares of isted companies 0% 0%
| Property 0% 0%
Insurance company 100% 1009%
(i Principle Actuarial Assumptions (axpressed as weighted averages)
Particulars Plan
2013-14 201213
Discount rate 2.31% B.25%
Expected ratum on plan assels B.T0% B.50%
Annual Increase in salary costs B8.00% B.00%
The estimates of fulure salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, lake account of inflation, seniorty, promotion, and other relevant factors, such
as supply and demand in the employment markel.
{g) Amount partaining to Dafined Benafits Plan
Particulars Plan
2013-14 201213
Defined Benefil Oblgation 6.45 6.38
Plan assats 355 342
| Surpius/ (Defici) (2.90) (2.96) |

The information regarding experience adjustment on plan assets and liabilites for past years is nol ascertained and hence not furnished.

Notes:

1) The Company provides retirement banefits in the form of Provident Fund, Gratulty and Leave Encashment. Provident fund contributions made to
“Government Administrated Provident Fund® are treated as Defined Contribution Plan since the Company has no furtherobligations beyond

its manthly contributions.

Z) Gratuity and Leave Encashment is treated as Defined Benefit Plan. Graluity Schema is administrated by making contributions to Group Gratuity
Schema of Star Unicn Dalchi Life Insurance Company and Leave Encashment Scheme is administrated by making contributions to Life Insurance
Corporation of India except In respect of leave ancashment for workmen of Cotspin Unil, provision for which has been considersd on  actuarial

valuation basis.

3) Sickleave is considered as defined benefit plan and remains unfunded and provided on actuarial valuation basis.

4) The Company expects to fund approximately ¥ 0.45 Crores towards Gratulty plan and T 2.70 Crores lowards Provident Fund plan during the

year 2014-15.

GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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|_Experience Adjusiment on plan Assets (Gain)/Loss
26.2 Related Party Transactions as per Accounting Standard 18:
Tha disclosura in pursuance o Accounting Standard-18 cn "Related Party disclosures” Is as under;
Emdmmammm
_Rationship Wanner
(1) | GujarstAmbuja intemational Pia.Lid Singapars Subsidiary Company 100% Holding of Equity shares of ha subsidiary
(@) | ViaykumarGupta Managing Direclor mwml.mmm
(Kiy Managorial parson) 20% voling power.
{3) | Manish Gupla Managing Director mwpmmmuuw&wwau
(Kiy Managerial parson) & Person axercising moee than 20% voling power,
4) | SulochanaGupta Relative of Key Manageral person Reletive as wia of Mr. Viaykumar Gupta & mether of
Wr. Manish Gupta and Mr. Mahit Gupta
IT5) | ShipaGupla Relative of Fey Managerial parson Relaiive s wila of Mr, Manish Gupa
(6) | Mohit Gupia Jt. Managing Director Key Managerial parson & Relative as son of Mr, Viaykumar
(Key Managerisl Persan) ._. Guupta & Brother of Mr. Manish Gupta
{7} | SandespAgrewal Excncutive Dirsclor (Key Managorial Person) Kery Managarial Parson
{8) | SiddharhAgrawal Relathva of Ky Managarial parson Ralative as brother of Mr. Sandeap Agrawal
18] | Jayinfrastruciure & Properes LLP Enlerprise sigrdficantly iffuenced by Ky Managerial persons sharing more than
s Ky Managerial Persons 20% in prafits
(10} | SMAS InvestorsLLP Enterprisa significantly influenced by Key Managerial parsons sharing more than
Persons 20% in profits
{b] Transactions during the yaar & Balances outstanding = at the ysar end with the :
Transaction Total Subsidiary Kay “.’Hﬁnﬁ I‘.'nuph:lgnﬁ-ﬁ
Person Parson Porson
_mw = m_ w .___..___I; !q_hﬂl!ﬂ_w_
i PY. 7.02) ooy | (7.0 (0.00) 0.00)
Marnishiumar Gupta o HT.E] ﬂ 1:!i".lﬁﬂ- 0.00 0.00
- |8 08 8 & E
" Y.
o er | oo | (o0 0 om
) Services: Siting Foes (¥ 40000-PY T475004) ” 0.00 tﬁq {0 0.00 0.00
- — Y. _ {000} /N . {(0.00) (0.00)
Vijaykumar Gupta 196 0.00 198 0.00 0.00
Y. 3.12) (0.00) (2.1 (0.00) (0.00)
Manishkumar Gupta 258 0.00 258 0.00 0.00
RY. (2.96) (000} 2 (0.00) (0.00)
Maihi Gupla 1.55 .00 1 0.00 0.00
Y. 073 (0.00) 0.73) (0.00) (0.00)
Others 079 0.00 07 0.00
= BY. | @m |  (0oy] (@0 [ 0 [0 0.00)
% 01 I 000 000
" PY, {0.01) {0.01) 0,00 0.00
Manishikumar Gupta 0.2 0.00 022 0.00 0.00
PY. 0.z (0.00) 0.2z (0.00) (0.00)
= PY. Eﬂm—ﬂi‘.ﬁa}i Eﬂnﬁ [ﬂm tﬂﬁ 2
e PY. | {oo7) {omy. {0.00) fo.00) (0.00)
i Guarantees Ghven
1. By Company b Subsidiary For securing Non Fund Based Bank Limits 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
FXY. (13.63) (13.63) (D.000) (.00} {0.00)
2. By Kay Managerial Parsonned to Company's Barkers For securing Loans = 1.1:!1% Fﬂﬁ 'I{miﬁ wﬁ {0:-%
‘Balance Outstanding as af 1032014 = e e o
Amount Payable oy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Recaivable(Depost/Advances) - S ot % O O
I B PX. {Dﬁ (0.00) {0.00) (o.00) (0.32)
Remunaraton Payablo (Gross) 123 0.00 0.00
PX. (14.00) {14.00) 000 000
Guaranboes Ghvan by Key Managerial Parsonnel
1o Comgiany's Bankers For sscuring Loans v fm 0.00 nm:u 0.00 0.00
Hota: MMMWnMﬁwﬁﬂﬁmdﬁhﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬂnw&ﬂmhmﬁhMﬂ,
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26.3 Operating Leases as per Accounting Standard 18:
The disclosure in pursuance to Accounting Standard-18 on "Leases® s as under:

iy  The Company has taken various residential, offica and godown premises under operating lease on lesve and license agreements, These
are genarally not non cancelable and range between 11 months and 38 months under leave and licensa or longer for other leasas and are
renawable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. The Company has given refundable interest free security deposits under
cartain agreements.

i)y Leasapaymants are recognized as expense in the Profit & Loss statement on a straight line basis over the lease term under expensa head
‘Rent’ amounting to ¥ 6.05 Crores (Previous Year T 6.40 Crores)

iiiy Thefuture minimum estimated operating lease payments under non-cancetable operating leasa:

Particulars Asat31-03-14 | Asat31-03-13
Mot later than ona year 0.73 0.61
Later than one year bul not later than 5 years 1.mM 0.05
264 Earnings perShare (EPS)as per Accounting Standard 20: (On Equity Shares of T 2/- each)

Particulars 201314 201213

Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 111.66 113.35
Mo.of welghted average outstanding Equity Shares 138351875 138351875
Earning per Equity Share of T 2/- sach({Basic & Diluted) 8.07 8.19

26.5. Segment Information as per Accounting Standard 17:
underAccounting Standard 17 is included under the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statlements.
26.6 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 29 relating to Provisions:

Particulars Asat31-03-14 | Asat31-03-13
Opening Balance 0.68 0.68
Additions during the year 0.25 0.00
Closing Balance 0.93 0.68

The provision relates to estimaled outflow of cash expected to be paid in relation to damages payable on account of cancallation of contract for
supply of raw material and on account of quality rebate claim for sale of traded goods. Due to its nature it is not possible to estimate the timing of
rasulfing cash flows.

27.  Fhgures for the previous year pariod have been regrouped wherever necassary io make it comparable with cument year figures.

As per our repart of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No.: 104744W VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
[Chairman & Managing Diraclor] [Managing Director]
(DIN Mo.: 00028173) (DIN MNo.: 00028196)

JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR

(Partner) [Chief Financial Officer] [Company Secretary]

Membership No.: 153589 Membership MNo.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009

Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 24, 2014 Date: May 24, 2014
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Statement on Financial Information of Gujarat Ambuja International Pte. Ltd., a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company as on 31-03-2014 as per General
Clrcular No. 212011 dated Bth February, 2011 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs:

[Sr. | Particulars Amounts(inT) Ush]|
1 | Capital 18811347 | 528885
Z | Reserves 13018388 21142 |
3 | Tolalhssets 33450482 558532
4 | Total Liabiliies 33450482 558532
§ | Delails of investments (except in case of investmeant in the subsidiaries) 20220481 aarear
6 | Tumover 0 1]
7 | Proftbefors laxation® (2528672) {41628)
8 | Provision for taxation ] 0
9 | Profitafier taxation® (2528672) {41828)
10 | Proposed dividend Nil Nil
11 | Counary Singapore

*Rate of Exchange (Initial}-1 USD =7 37.8613
* Rate of Exchange ({Average Rate) during the year— 1 USD =2 80.7445

Rale of Exchange prevalling on Balance Sheetdate — 1 USD =% 59,89
Consolidated Financial Statements
Gujaral Ambuja Exports Lid :

Hoiding Company
Gujarat Ambuja International Pte. Ltd  : Subsidiary Company
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited

Wea have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited ("The Company™), which comprisa The
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and The Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responaible for the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statemants that give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of Ihe Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards refarred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956 (the Act”) read with General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September, 2013 Issued by the Ministry of Corporate in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013. This responsibility Includes the design, implementation and maintenance of infernal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presantation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors' Responsiblilty

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on thesa financial statements basad on our audit. We conducted our audit in accondance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Instiiute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards requine that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
auditto obtain reasonable assurance aboul whather the financial staternants are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial staterments. The procedures selected
depend on tha auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whethar due io fraud or amor. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
ordar io design audit procadures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies usad and
the reasonablaness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presantation of the financial stalsments.

W have not audited financial statemants of subsidiary, Gujarat Ambuja international Ple. Ltd., Singapore, whosa financial staternents reflect Total Assets (net) of
¢ 3.35 crores as at 318t March, 2014 and Total Revenues of € 0.01 mhhmmﬂdmmmnm in the consolidated financial statements.
Thesa financial statemants and other financial information of the subsidiary have been audited by other auditors whose report have been fumished to us, and our
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included in respect of subsidiary, is based solaly on the repor of the other auditors.

We report that the consolidated financia! statements have been prepared by the Company In accardance with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21,
Consolidated Financial Statemaents, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and on the basis of the separate audited financial statements of
mcunmwmmmmmhmmmmﬂmm

Opinion

In our opinicn and fo tha baest of our information and acconding to the explanations given to us, the Bnancial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india:

(a) inthecaseofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as al March 31, 2014;

(b}  Inthecase of the Consolidated Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

{c) inthe case ofthe Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the cash fiows for the year ended on that date,

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.,

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

[Firm Reg.No. 1047 44W]

[Jinal A. Patel]

Place : Ahmedabad Partner
Date : 24th May, 2014 Membership No.: 153569
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T HAHBH 2014

(¥ in Crores)

AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS NOTES
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

(A} Equity and Liabllities
1  Shareholders' Funds

(8) Share Capital 2 2787 2767
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 T2B.67 628.26
756.34 655.93
2  Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 51.99 58.35
(b) Long-Term Provisions & 1.74 0.68
5373 59.03
3  Current Liabllities
(8) Shaort-Term Bormowings L] 401.47 183.16
(b) Trade Payables T 67.15 26917
(c) Other Current Liabilities B 26.66 3027
(d) Short-Term Provisions 5 6.20 5.08
501.48 487 .68
Total 1,311.55 1,202.64
(B} Assets
1  Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assels a
(i} Tangible Assats 478.10 456,48
(li) Intangible Assets 1.24 147
(lil} Capital Work-in-Progress 10 63.58 38.12
(v} Goodwill on Consalidation 0.07 0.07
Total Fixed Assets 542.99 486.14
(b) Non-Current Investments 1 41.68 44 .38
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 12 38.02 26.48
(d) Other Non-Current Assats 13 0.37 045
623.06 567.45
2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 497.29 457.12
(b) Trade Receivables 15 149.61 108.85
() Cash and Bank Balances 16 7.08 33.10
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 12 29.84 2760
(&) Other Current Assets 13 4.87 8.52
688.49 635.19
Total 1,311.55 1,202.64
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Refer Nota No 1 of Standalone Financial Statements and 25
The accompanying notes are an integral part and Note No 2 to 24 and 26 to 29
of the financial statements
As per our reporl of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO. VIAYKUMAR GUPTA MANISH V. GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS [Chairman & Managing Director] [Managing Director]
Firm Registration No.: 104744W DIN Mo.: 00028173 DIN Mo.: 00028196
JINAL A. PATEL N GIRIDHAR MANAN BHAVSAR
(Partner) [Chief Financial Officer] [Company Secretary]
Mambership No.: 153599 Membership No.: 23732 Membership No.: 7009
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 24, 2014 Date: May 24, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014

Basic & Diluted (In ¥)

{Computed on the basis of total profit for the year)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of
the financial statements

(¥ in Crores)
FOR THE FOR THE
PARTICULARS NOTES YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31st March 2014 _ 31st March 2013
I Income
(a) Revenue from Operations (Gross) 312999 3,036.98
Less: Excise Duty 38.18 21.35
Revenue from Operations (Net) 17 3,091.81 3,015.63
(b) Other Income 18 10.10 9.47
Total Revenue (1) 3101.91 3,025.10
Il Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials consumed 18 2,366.53 2,069.10
(b) Purchasa of Traded Goods 20 190.23 422,35
(c) (Increase) Decrease in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Traded Goods 21 (83.02) (4.98)
(d) Employee Benefit Expenses 22 72.35 64.76
(8) Other Expenses 23 351.04 270.35
Total Expanses (1) I,E!.ﬂ 2,821,58
Eamnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and
Amaortization (EBITDA) (1) - (II) 204.78 203.52
Depreciation and Amoriization Expenses g 47.41 36.68
Finance Costs 24 20.85 21.73
Profit Befora Tax 136.72 145.11
Less : Tax Expenses
Currant Tax 31.66 29.25
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement 0.00 3.65
Net Current Tax Expenses 31.66 25.60
Defarred Tax (Credit) / Charges (6.35) 9.03
Add: (Short)Excess Provision of Tax for Earlier Years written back (Net) 0.00 2.34
Profit for the year from Operations 111.41 112.82
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal Value of share of T 2 sach] 273 B.05 8.15

Refer Note No.1 of Standalone Financial Statemants and 25
and Nota No 2 to 24 and 26 to 29

As per our report of even date

For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 104744W

JINAL A. PATEL
(Partner)
Membership No.: 153589

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :May 24, 2014

2.3 x¢/ ANNUAL REPORT (2013-2014)

VIJAYKUMAR GUPTA
[Chairman & Managing Direclor]
DIN No.: 00028173

N GIRIDHAR

[Chief Financial Officer]
Membership No.: 23732

Place : Ahmedabad
Data : May 24, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

MANISH V. GUPTA
[Managing Director]
DIN Mo.: 00028196

MANAN BHAVSAR

[Company Secretary]
Membership No.: 7008
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
PARTICULARS 31st March 2014  31st March 2013

(% in Crores)

(A} Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 136.72 145.11
MNon-cash adjustmaents to reconclle profit before tax 1o nel cash flows
on continuing operations 47.41 3568
for Igation 0.25
Lul.l'(pmﬂ,}nnﬂumudm{rm {1.40) 0.08
Provision for diminution In value of invesiments 029 0.08
Loss on of Assets 0.92
Mat gain on sale of Investments {1& (0.34)
Provision for Doubthul Dabts 0.16
lehbnmemphrnM 0.18 214
Differance on restatement of monelary assels and Rabilites (2.23)
Eﬁmﬂlﬁmmmﬁhmtufhﬂgummhnﬂmm (T BE04/- PY, T 120635) 0,00 0.00
(0.18) (0.26)
21.73
hhmdkmm {7.03
Dhvidand incoma 78
Operating profit before working capital changes 5
Movemaents in working capital :
Increase/{decreasa) in trada 133.50
Increasal{decreasa) in ofher cument liabiities B.21

(105.25)
Procesds from sala of fbted assals 1.85 012
Procesds of non-cument investments 5.04 0.29
Purchase of non-curment (0. {0.71)
Purchasa of current imvestments (130.44)
Proceads from of current investmants 33.08 130.85
Invesiments in bank {having originel maturity of more than three months) (1.06) (3.78)
Redemption/maturity of bank deposits (having original maturity of more than thres months) 2018 235
Intonest 508 B.99
Dividands received 1 0.78
Huﬂﬂlﬂwhuﬂuudh}lwuﬂmmm fﬂﬁ
(€} Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of long-term bormowings 0,00 Ii.ﬁ‘ll
Procoeds from short-term borrowings 2181
Repayment of shori-term bormowings 0.00 {'Iﬂ?iu]
Capital Subsidy recaived 122
Finance & cther charges pald 21 ﬁfHE]
Dividends and Dividend Tex paid on equity shares 1 (12.57)
Consolidation Adjusiments ___ bos ]
Net cash flow fromAused In) in financing ectivities (C) 187.34
Exchanga Difference on restatement of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents (T BE04/- P.Y. T 12863/-) 0.00 J
Net | } In cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) %I
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year .
mﬂmhﬂwm::ﬂhgr *ﬂ‘ﬂ 1;%

Increassl (Decraase) In Cash halents ;
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 064 043
With banks- on curment account o078 042
- on deposit account (Refier Note No, b) 0.73 T8T
= unpaid dividend accounts | Relar Note No. b) 392 34T
Cash and Cash Equivalents 807 1.88
Leas; Bank Overdrafl as per Books | Refer Note No 8 ) — | — 1, |
Total Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 597 11.88

Notes :a. The above Cash Fiow Siatement has been prepared under indirect Maethod sat oul in Accounting Standand 3,notifled in Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules , 2006,
b. The Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of cash and curment acoount badances which ar highly liquid in nature and aiso balances in curmant accounts which are not available
for use on account of unpaid dividend and mangin money Ted depasits.
¢ Provious year figures have boen restatod whorever necessary io make thom compambie with currant year figures.

This s tha Cashfice Stataman refarmed ko in our report of aven daie For and on bahalf of the Boeard of Direciors
For KANTILAL PATEL & CO.

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS VIJAYKLUMAR GUPTA MANISH Y. GUPTA

Firm Rgistration Mo,: 104744 [Chainman & Managing Dirsctor] (DIN. No.: 00028173) [Managing Director] (DIN. Mo, D00Z8196)
JINAL A, PATEL N GIRIDHAR MAMAN BHAVEAR

[Partnar] Membership No.: 153805 [Chint Firancial Officer] (Membership Mo.: 23732) |Company Secratary] (Membarship No.: T00S)
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 24, 2014 Diarte: May 24, 2014
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HDTESTUFHIAHB“L STATEMENTS AND mmmmm FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014  31st March 2013

2  Share Capital
Authorised
25,00,00,000 ( PY 25,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 2 /- each 50.00 50.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Equity Shares
13,83,51,875 (P.Y.13,83,51,875) Equity Shares of T 2/~ each 27.67 27867
Total lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Equity Share Capital 27.67 27.67
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Reporting Period
Equity Shares As at 31st March 2014 As at 31st March 2013
Nos. Share Amount Mos. Shame Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the period 138,351,875 276,703,750 138,351,875 276,703,750
Outstanding at the end of the period 138,351,875 276,703,750 138,351,875 276,703,750

b. Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shares
I}  Thacompany has only ona class of equity shares camying par value of T 2 per share, carying equal rights as to dividand, vating and in all other respects.
i)  During the year ended 31st March 2014, the amount of per share dividend recognized as disiribution o equily shareholders was T 0.70 (31st
March 2013; T 0.80).
¢. During the period from 01.04.2007 io 31.03.2014, in the year 2007-08 company bought back 0,866,615 equity shares out of 13,83,18,490 equity
shares a3 per the Board resolution passed by the company at its Board Meeling held on 16th January 2007.
d. Delails of shareholders holding mena than 5% shares in the company.

As at31st March 2014 Asat31stMarch 2013
No.Shares Hald % Holding In Mo.Shares Hald % Haolding in
the class the class

Equity Shares of ¥ 2 each fully paid

Name of the Shareholders

Mr. Vijay Kumar Gupta 28,023,083 20.255 39,023,083 28.206
Mr. Manish V Gupta 37,583,861 27165 37,025,348 26.761
Mr. Mohit V Gupta 22 447 442 16.225 8,017,085 6.517
Mrs.Shilpa M.Gupta 7,023,253 5.076 5,150,204 3723

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding
beneficial interest , the above shareholding represents legal ownerships of shares,
3  Reserves and Surplus

General Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 181.30 169.30
Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the statement of P&L 12.00 12.00
Closing Balance 183.30 181.30
Hedge Reserve (Refer Accounting policy "K of Note 1)
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.00 0.57
Add/{Less) : Movemnant during the year 0.00 (0.57)
Closing Balance D.00 0.00
Capital Subsidy ( Refer Accounting Policy “O (i) of Note 1 =)
Balance as per the last financial stalements 124 1.24
Closing Balance 124 124
Amalgamation Reserve Account
Balance as par the last financial statements 0.02 0.02
Forelgn Currency Translation Reserve (Refer Note Mo 25.4)
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.96 0.61
Add: Additionsfadjustments during the year 0.33 0.35
Closing Balance 129 0.96
Securities Premium Account
Balance as per the last financial statements 0.89 0.89
Capital Redemption Reserve
Balance as per the last financial stalaments 641 6.41
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balanca as per iast financial statemants 43T .44 3489.46
Profit for the year 111.41 112.82
Less : Appropriations
Interim equity dividend (Amount par share T 0.70 (31st March 2013: T 0.80)) (9.68) (11.06)
Tax on Interim equity dividend (1.65) (1.78)
Transfer to General Reserve __(12.00) (12.00)
Total Appropriations __(23.33) (24.84)
Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss __ 52552 43744
Total Reserves and Surplus T28.67 628.26
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (¥ in Crores)
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

4  Deferred Tax Liabliities (Net)

Deferred Tax Liability

Fixed assets: Impaci of difference between tax depreciation and 52,59 59.48

depreciation/ amortization charged for the financial reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liability 5258 59.48

Deferred Tax Assets

Impaci of expenditure charged io the stalement of profit and loss in the

current year bul allowed for tax purposes on payment basis 0.09 0.69|

Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.20 0.21

Provision for Litigations 0. 0.23

Gross Deforred Tax Assols 0.80 1.13

Net Deferred Tax Liability 51.89 58.35
5 Provisions Long-tarm Short-tarm

31st March 2014  31st March 2013 31st March 2014  31st March 2013
Provisien for Employea Banefits

Compensated Absences 0.00 0.00 1.05 0.81

Gratulty 0.81 0.00 2.08 2.96
0.81 0.00 314 T

Other Provisions

Provision for Litigations (Refer Note No.27.5) 083 0.68 0.00 0.00|

Tax Balances ( nelofl Advance Tax) 0.00 0.00 .08 1.31
093 0.68 3.06 1.3
1.74 0.68 6.20 5.08|

6 Shorl-Term Borrowings

a) SECURED LOANS

Working Capital Facilities from Banks Payable on demand 293.92 133.16
Short Term Loan From Banks 100.00 50.00]

b) UNSECURED LOANS
Short Term Loan from Banks T.55 0.00
401.47 183.18

Working Capital and Short term loan from banks are sacured by a hypothecation of curmant assats & certain tangible movable plant & machineny
and Joint equitable morigage of certain immovable fixed assets of the Company, personal guarantee of three promoter directors and lien on

certain fixed deposits of the company.

7  Trade Payablas Long-Term Short-Term
31st March 2014  31st March 2013 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Trade Payables 0.00 0.00 66.95 268.93
Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.24
0.00 0.00 E7.15 260.17

8  Other Current Liabilitles

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.07 0.81
Unclaimed Dividend 392 3.47
Payable for Capital Goods 517 7.39|
Payable for Capital Goods - Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 0.07 0.23
5.84 7.62
Other Liabllities
(a) Dealars / Distributors’ Daposit 0.56 1.00
(b) Advance from Customers 6.70 7.10
(¢} Security Deposits 1.07 0.82
(d) Bank Overdraft as per Books 0.10 0.11
(a) Statutory Dues Payable 7.68 B.61
(f) Others 0.72 0.73
26.66 30.27

GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (% in Crores)

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

9 Fixed Assels
A  Tangible assots _ N
Free Hold (Leasehold | Bulldings | Windmills | Plant and Dffica Offica | Fumniture | Vehicles Total
Land Land Equipments | Equipmants | Equipment and
Computers | Fixtures
Cosl or Valuafion
Al 18t April 2013 828 8.03 138.77 40.60 5T0.04 330 276 3.02 .73 T83.53
Additions 1.96 0.00 12.85 0.00 53.88 035 0.18 0.06 0.82 T0.21
Disposals {0.08) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.47) (0.08) 0.00 0.00 (0.33) (3.98)
Discarded 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (1.52) (0.14) [ﬂ 048) 0.00 0.00 E'I.T-q
Al 31st March 2014 10.16 9.03 151.72 40.60 618.93 3143 3.08 B.22 04
Daproeciation
Al 15t April 2013 0.00 (0.48) (34.71) (13.18) (270.27) (1.30) (1.88) (1.20) (3.30) | (327.05)
Additions 0.00 (0.12) (4.38) (2.14) (39.26) (0.15) (0.24) {0.11) (0.70) (47.10)
Disposals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.14 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.18 338
Discarded 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 06T 0.08 0.07 0.00 0.00 0.82
Al 31st March 2014 0.00 [0.81) (39.05) (15.33) (305.72) {1.31) {2.08) [2.01) {3.87) | (365.54)
Al 31st March 2014 10.18 BdZ| 11283 2537 ETERT] FEF] 0.81 1.07 441 47810
Al 31st March 2013 B.28 B.54 104.06 2741 29077 2.00 0.87 1.12 4.43 456.48
B assets
Brands | Technical Total
trademarks know how
Gross Block
Al 18t April 2013 0.50 259 e
| Purchase 0.00 0.08 0.08
| AL 318t March 2014 0,50 267 37|
Amortization
At 18t April 2013 (0.50) (1.12) (1.82)
| Charge for the year 0.00 {0.31) 031)
At 31st March 2014 (0.50] (143 | (193
| Net block
| At 31st March 2014 0.00 1.24 1.24 |
L AL 315t March 2013 0.00 147 147 |
10_Capital Work In Progress
Bulldings Plant and Cthers Total
Equipment
| As At 31 March 2014 14.46 41.57 1.55 §3.58
As At 31 March 2013 132.07 25.04 0.01 38.12 |

2

1 Capital subsidy received in respact of specific assets has bean deducied from the cost of assets and depreciation charged accordingly.

2 qummrnmm of ¥ 63,58 Crores includes expenditure incurred during construction period of ¥0.51 Crores in respect of new Sorbitol plant ai

3 During the physical verification of assels camied out during the year at certain plants, the variances on account of physical verification have been duly
adjusted rasulting in assats write of ¥ 0.92Crores .

1 Non-Current Investments

m Trade Investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Investmant in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

() In Others

683480 [P.Y.688480] Equity shares of Juplter Corporate Services Lid, 396 are
of T 10V- each fully paid up.
1458508 [P.Y. 1458506] Equity Shares of Royale Exporis Lid, Sri lanka 0.68 D.68
each of ¥ 10/- of Sri lankan Rupees
250000 [P.Y. 250000 ] Equity Shares of Sealac Agro Ventures Limited 0.25 0.25
each of T 10/~ fully paid up. S
Sub totad { 1) 4.88 4.7
iy Mon-Trade Investments (Valued at cost unless stated otherwisa)
() Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
300 [PY. 300) ACC Limited of ¥ 10/- aach fully paid up. 0.02 0.02
20 [P.Y. 20] Adani Enterprises Lid.of T 1/- sach fully paid up. (¥ 594/- (P.Y. T 584/-)) 0.00 0.00|
50380 [P.Y. 50380] Ambuja Cement Lid.of ¥ 2/- each fully paid up. 0.62 0.62
20302 [P.Y.20302 | Andhra Bank of T 10 /- each fully paid up o.18 0.18
25 [P.Y. 25] Arvind Lid.of ¥ 10/~ each fully pald up. (T 261/- (P.Y.T 261/-)) 0.00 0.00|
80000 [P.Y. 110000] Ashok Leytand Lid .of T 1/~ each fully paid up. 0.06 0.11
188060 [P.Y. 288060] Coal India Lid .of ¥ 10 /- each of fully pald up. 4.81 7.06
38512 [P.Y.38512] Central Bank of India of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 0.35 0.35
33810 [P.Y. 33810] Edeiweiss Capital Ltd .of T 1/- each of fully paid. 0.28 0.28
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 313T MARCH 2014 (T in Crores)|
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014  31st March 2013
{mny MMW“WMMHTMM}{M.}
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value El‘;I %19;
4992  [P.Y. 4892] Firstsource Solutions Lid of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.03 0.03
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value mu..o_mm Iﬁﬁogul
35290 [P.Y. 35200] Gateway Distriparks Lid. of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.30 0.30
5400 [PY. 5400] Gujarat Alkalies & Chemicals Lid .of T 10/~ each fully paid up. D.08 0.08
52831 PY.52631] Gujarat Stale Petronet Ltd of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.14 0.14
10000 [P.Y.10000] Hindalco Industries Ltd of ¥ 1/- each fully pald up. 0.18 0.19
386897 ([P.Y.39887] Hotel Leala Vienture Lid .of T 2/~ each fully pald up. 0T 047
Lass : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value %11i 08
5426 [P.Y.5428] ICIC] Bank Lid.of ¥ 10/- sach fully pald up. 0.50 0.50
90000 [P.Y.203965] IDEA Cellular Lid.of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.68 1.53
10000 [P.Y.10000] | D F C Ltd of T 10/- each fully paid up. 022 0.22
Less : Provision for other than temperary Diminution in value Emﬂ1‘ ﬂﬁﬂ‘l
A
500 [PY. 500 ) JayKay Enterprises Lid of T 1/- sach fully paid up. (T 2740/ [ P.Y. T Z740/-)) 0.00 n.nu|
3000 [PY. 2000] Larsen & Toubro Lid .of T 2/- each fully paid up. 0.28 0.28
(Includes Bonus Shares recedved during the year)
5 [PY. 5] Maral Overseas Lid.of ¥ 10/- sach fully paid up. (T 1168/ (P.Y. T 1164}) 0.00 0.00
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value (T 83/- (P.Y. T 69/-)) 0.00 0.00|
0.00 0.00
1700 [PY.1700 ] Manglore Refinery and Paetrochemicals Lid .of € 10/ each fully paid up. 0.01 0.01
Less : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution in value 0.00 0.00{
0.01 0.01
21402 [PY. 21482 | Moil Lid ,of T 10 /- each fully paid up. 0.81 0.81
Less : Provision for other than temporary Diminution in value (0.27) 0.00|
0.54 0.81
114822 [P.Y. 114822] Meghmani Organics Lid.of ¥ 1/- each fully paid up. 022 022
256881 [P.Y.256881 | NHPC Ltd of T 10/~ each fully paid up. n.az 0.82
231000 [P.Y. 231000 ] NMDC Lid of T 1/- each fully paid up. 6.93 693
TITT0 [PY. T7770] NTPC Lid. of ¥ 10/ aach fully paid up. 113 1143
75000 [P.Y. 75000] Ol & Matural Gas Corp.Ltd .of ¥ 10V- each fully paid up. 1.86 1.86
T014  [PY. 5583] Omaxe Lid.of T 10V- each fully paid up. 017 0A7
(Includes Bonus Shares received during the year)
Less : Provision for othar than temporary Diminution in value mﬂ.ﬂu ;gﬁog&p
316700 [P.Y. 316700 Petronat LNG Lid .of T 10/~ each fully paid up. a3 234
8538 [P.Y. 8538 ] Power Finance Corp Lid of T 10/~ each fully paid up. o.08 0.08
115081 [P.Y.115001] Power Grid Corporation of india hd .of € 10/- each fully paid up. 1.04 1.04
2500 [P.Y. 2500 ] Reliance Industries Lid .of T 10/~ each fully paid up. 0.25 0.25
[FY.10:0] Riddhi Siddhi Gluco Blots Lid.of T 10/ each fully paid up. ( T 34271/-PY/ ¥ 34271/-) 0.00 0.00
Less : Provislon for Other than temporary Diminution In Value | T 3878/- P.Y. T NIl 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
20600 [P.Y. 20600] Steal Authority of Indla Lid .of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.58 0.58
1500 [P.Y.1500] The Sukhjit Starch & Chemicals Ltd. .of T 10/- each fully paid up. 0.02 0.02
2067 [P.Y:2067] Tata Steel Lid .of T 10V- each fully paid up. 0.05 0.05
45333 [PY. 40000] Tata Telesarvices Maharashtra Lid .of T 10V- each fully paid up. 0.13 0.13
(Includes Bonus Shares recedved during the year)
Less : Provislon for other than temporary Diminution in value (0.7 ;g.gg]l
006 006
Sub total (a) 24.41 28.06
(1) Investmant In Government Securities
Mational Saving Certlficates Sub total (b) 0.2 0.02
(Lodged with Sales Tax & Other Govermment Authoritles)
(i} Investment In Bonds (Quoted)
30 [P.¥. 30 ] PNB Long Term LOA Perpetual Bonds ( Interest 10.40%) .00 3.00|
7088 [P.Y. 7058 ]| NABARD Bhavishya Nirman Bond 9.34 8.57
Sub total (c) 1234 11.57
(v} Investment in Co-Operative Bank
10000 [P.Y.10000] Equity shares of Kalupur Com. Co-Op Bank Ltd.of ¥ 25/~ each fully paid up Sub total (d) 0.02 D.02
Sub Total (}=(a+brc+d) 36.78 30.67
Total (1)
AGGREGATE COST OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 37.59 4017
AGGREGATE COST OF UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 4.93 4,75
MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS 36.63 40.53
AGGREGATE PROVISION FOR DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF LONG TERM INVESTMENTS 0.84 0.54
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014 R in Croras)
AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014  31st March 2013
12 Loans & Advances (Unsecured-Considered Good) Nen-Current Current
31st March 2014 31st March 2013 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Capital Advances 14.01 7.51 0.00 0.00
(A) 14.01 7.51 0.00 0.00
Security Deposits 7.35 4.68 0.77 1.18
(B) 7.35 468 0.77 1.19]
Advance for Goods & Expenses
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 3.0 212
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00]
0.00 0.00 313 21 2|
Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.00 0.12 0.00
ic) 0,00 0.00 3.01 212
Advances Recoverable in Cash or Kind 522 0.54 11.04 12.58
(D) 512 0.54 11.04 12.58
Other Loans & Advances |
Margin Money Fixed Deposits with orginal maturity of 21 1.13 0.00 0.00
more than 12 months (Refer Note No 18)
Advance income-tax (net of provision for taxation Including Refund Recelvable)  6.45 549 5.00 1.32
MAT Credit Entilement 1.65 461 0.00 0.00
Balances with Govt Authorities 123 252 10.02 10.39
(E) 11.44 13.75 15.02 .71
Total (A+B +C+D+E) 38.02 26.48 28. 27.60
MNon-Current Current
13 Others Assets (Unsecured-Considered Good) 31st March 2014 31st March 2013 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 0.15 0.06 0.25 1.01
Interest accrued on Invesimeants 0.00 0.00 0.21 0.22
Interest accrued on Others 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.1
Insurance Recaivable 0.00 0.00 0.07 0.03
Export Incentive Receivable 0.22 0.39 4.07 7.156
0.37 0.45 4.67 8.52
14 Inventories (Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)
(As taken, valued & certified by the management)
Raw Matarials 226.12 271.45
Work-in-Progress 787 6.7
Finighed Goods 216.55 128.76
Stock in Traded Goods 19.36 2593
Stores & Spares, Fuel 18.42 16.27
Packing Matarials B.ET B.54
497.29 45712
15 Trade Recelvables MNon-Current Current
31st March 2014 31st March 2013 31st March 2014 31st March 2013
() Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the due date for payment
Unsecured, Considerad Good 0.00 0,00 0.09 0,13
Doubtful 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.64
0.00 0.00 0.61 0.77|
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.64
Sub Total (i) 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.13
(i) Others Trade Receivables
Secured Considerad Good 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.61
Unsacurad
Considered Good 0.00 0.00 149.32 108.11
Doubdtful 0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00
0.00 0.00 148,58 108.72
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00 0.06 __ 000
Sub Total (i) 0.00 0.00 148.52 108.72
Total (i + 1) 0.00 0.00 145.61 108.85
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014 (7 in Crores]

AS AT AS AT
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

16 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 0.64 0.43
Balances with Banks
() On cument accounts 0.78 042
(i) On unpaid dividend account 392 347
{iii) Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 0.73 1.67
Sub total (a) 6.07 11.99|
Other Bank Balances
Margin Money Fixed Deposits with original maturity of more than 3 months 312 22.24
Less : Margin Money Fixed Deposits with orginal maturity of mare than 12 months (2.11) {1.13)}
Amount disclosed under non-current assets (Refer Note No 12)
Sub total (b) 1.01 2.1
Total (a+h) 7.08 33.10]
For the year ended
17 Revenue from Operations 31st March 2014  31st March 2013
A Sale of Products
(i) Finished Goods
Export 599.TT 77046
Domestic 2,303.24 1,824.58
Sub Total (i) 2.903.01 2.595.04
(i) Traded Goods
Export 26.34 15.58
Domaestic 181.19 m.ml
Sub Total (i) 207.53 420,86
Sub Total (j + i) 3,110.54 3,015.80
Less: Excise Duty 38.18 21.35
3,072.36 2,994 .55
B Power Ganeration- WindMill 8.08 B.45
Net Sales
Total (A + B) 3,080.42 3,003.00]
C Other operating revenua
Exports Incentives 10.30 12.02
Sale of Scrap Material 1.00 0.61
Other Operating Revenue 11.39 12.63
Revenue from Operations Total (A+B+C) 3.091.81 3,015.63
18 Other Income
Interest Income on
Bank Daposits 1.44 3.01
Bond (Long Term Investment) 0.86 0.79|
Others 2.05 323
Dividend Income on
Currant Investments 0.13 0.00
Long-term Investments 1.32 0.78
Profit on Sale of Cument Investments (Non Trade) 0.08 0.39
Profit / (Loss) on Sale of Long Term Investments (Mon Trade) 1.69 0.00
Miscellaneous Income 1.13 1.27
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 1.40 0.00
10.10 0.47|
18 Cost of Materials Consumed
i Costof Raw Material Consumed 2,308.89 2,020.34
il Costof Packing Material Consumed 57.64 48,76
Total Cost of Materials Consumed 2,366.53 2 10]
20 Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchase of Stock-in-trade __190.23 42235
18023 42235

b2 GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED B'll.T MARCH 2014(T in Crores)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31st March 2014  31sl March 2013
21 (increase) / Decrease in Inventories
Inventories at the Closing of the year
Traded Goods 19.36 2583
Work-in-Progress Ta7 6.17
Finished Goods 216.55 12B.76
Sub Total (i) 243.88 160.86
Inventories at the Beginning of the year
Traded Goods 2593 17.35
Work-in-Progress 6.17 5.62
Finished Goods 12B8.T6 132.91
Sub Total (i) 160.86 155.88
Sub Total {ii - i) _ (83.02) (4.88)
22 Employea Benefit Expenses |
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 55.75 44 .89
Contribution to provident and other funds 2.56 215
Gratuity Contribution & Provisions 0.14 227
Stail Welfare Expenses 1.55 1.45
Commission to Managing Directors 12.35 14.00|
___ 7238 6476
23 Other Expenses
Consumption of siores and spares paris 24.80 2023
Consumption of chemicals 23.24 17.65
Power and Fuel 135.67 108.95
Freight and forwarding charges BB.61 67.37
Rent (Refer Mole No 27.2) 6.09 6.53
Rates and taxes 0.82 0.44
Insurance 1.82 2.1
Labour Charges 18.00 16.82
Repairs and Maintenance
Plant and Machinery 3.20 243
Buildings 0.43 0.47
Others 1.62 1.52
Legal and Professional Fees 1.63 1.84
Diractors' Sitting Fees 0.08 0.06
Payment to Auditor
Audit fea 0.25 0.23
Tax Audit fee 0.07 0.07
In other capacity:
Taxation Matters 0.05 0oz
Other Services (Certification feas) 0.04 0.05
Provision for other than temporary decline in the camying amount of Long-term investments (Net) 0.29 0.08
Donations 0.18 0.24
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Net) [ Refer Nota No. 26.5 ) 17.50 238
Scrap / Discarding of Assets 0.82 0.00|
Provision for Doubtful Debts/Advances 0.24 018
Loss on Sale of Long Term Investments (Mon Trade) 0.00 0.05
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 0.00 0.08
Miscellaneous Expenses 25.11 20.57
351.04 270,35
24 Finance Costs
a. Interest Expenses
Interest on Fixed Loans / Term Loan 0.00 1.77
Interest on Working Capital Loans 16.17 11.28
Interest on others 0.94 0.97
b. Other Borrowing Costs
Bank & other charges 3.54 M
20.85 21.73
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25.  Other significant Accounting Policies, Additional Information to the Consolidated Financial Statements and Disclosures under Accounting
Standards (Contd from Standalona Financial Statements):

251 Basisof Accounting:

The financial statements ane prepared under the historical cost conveniion and comply with the applicable Accounting Standards in the country of incorporation.

252 Principles of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statemants relate to Gujarat Ambuja Exports Lid. (“the Company”®), and its whally owned Subsidiary Company, Gujarat Ambuja

Intarnational Pte. Lid. (GAIPL). Tha consolidated financial statemants have been prepaned on the following base:

{I) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company hava been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like itams
of assels and liabiliies, Income and expenses, aflerfully eliminaing intra-group balancas and intra-group transactions resuling in unrealised profits orlosses.

() The consolidated financial statements have besn prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are prepared to the extent possibla in the same manner as the company’s separate financial statements excapt with regard to
depraciaticn which ane basad on the local statute and the impact of the samsa ks not significant.

{iii} The differsnce batwoen cost of investmants of the parent company in the subsidiary company and share of parent company In aquity and resarves of
subsidiary company s treated as goodwill or capital reserve.

253 The Subsidiary Company considered in the consolidated financial statements is

Hamms of the Company Country of Incorporation % of Voting Power held as at 31st March 2014 Reporting Date

Gujaral Ambuja Intematicnal Pie Lid Singapore _ 100% 31-03-2014

Note: Therais no change in above details since the reporiing date 31.03.2014.

254 Exchange adjustments: in case of GAIPL, the wholly owned subsidiary, the summarized revenue and expenses reflected in Profit & Loss account have been
translated Into Indian Rupess at an average axchange rate. The Assels and Liablites have been translated into Indlan Rupees at the closing exchange rate
prevailing on Balance Sheat dats. The resultant excess/ shortfall, arising out of elimination process in consolidation have been disclosed as Foreign Currency
Transistion Reserve in Reserves & Surplus Note (Refer Note No 3)

26.  Additional Information to the Financlal Statemaents {All figures are indicated In T Crores)
261 memmwm me
4 Asat 31-03-2014 | As at 31-03-2013
(a)| Claims against the Company /disputed liabsiities not acknowledged as debts B.16 6.34
(b)| Disputed Statutory Claims
i} Excise, Customs, Service Taxand DGFT TA3 743
i) Incoma Tax
a) Appeals preferred by Company 0.78 529
b) Appeals prefermed by Department 0.62 0.62
iy Sales Tax, VAT, Entry Tax and Mandi Tax 1.72 223
v} Others 1.58 1.33 |
TOTAL 1z1 16.890
() | Export obligation on duty frea imports
{Diffarantial amount of custom duty in respact of machinany and inputs imponied under EPCG and Advanca Licansa Schama) Nil Nil

Nota: Outfiowin respectof 1 (a) and (b) disputes/contingancies is depandan upan final oulcome of the depules or Ulimats agreemant (o resaive the diferencas,
282 Commilments on account of estimated amount of confracts nemaining 1o be executad on capital account and not provided for relating to Tangible Assats is
¥ 35.30 Crores (Previous Year? 14.55 Crores)
26.3  nthe opinkon of the Beard, Current Assels, Loans and Advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary coursa of business af least equal to the amounl al
which they are stated.
264 Disclosure of Derivative Instruments:
8) Derivalive contracts entered into by the company and outstanding ason 315t Manch, 2014:
I} Particulars of derivaiive Instruments. for amount as under ;
PARTICULARS 201314 2013

A

ha
i
w

Options

Mo of Buy USD (Mn) put

Amount INR Crores

OR

Mo of Sall LISD (Mn) Call

Amount INR Crores

B. | Forward Contracts

Buy USDMN

INR Crores

Sall USOMN

INR Croras

i} Al dervative and financial instruments acquined by the Company an for hadging.

i} Forelgn cumency exposure thatarenol hedged by dervative instruments as on 31st March, 2014;
5.12USD Mn equal to T 31.45 Crs and EUR 1.37 Mn equal to ¥ 11.64 Crs { Previous Year USD Mn 41.41 equal to ¥ 224.79 Crores and EUR 2.30 Mn
equal io¥ 15.98 Crores)

Note: UISD = US Dellar; EUR= ELURD

il

il
Ml

il

zlzlzlz| [zlz] |=[z[3

zlzzlz| |zlz EEE

E4 |

26.5 Detalls of Forsign Exchange Fluctuation{Net)
Particulars 2013-14 2012-13]
(Gain)/Loss on account of Sales 2.05 {3.15)
(Gain)/Loss on account of Purchases 19.87 7.76
(Gain)¥Loss on account of restatement of monetary assets and Eabilities (4.42) (2.23)
{ExcessyShortfall on accountof Translation of Overseas Subsidiary (T 911/-PYT 2287) 0.00 0.00
Total 17.50 2.38)
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27. Disclosures under Accounting Standards

271 Related Party Transactions as per Accounting Standard 18:

Tha disclosure in pursuance to Accounting Standard-18 on “Related Party disciosures” is as under:

| Sr._| Name _ Manner
(1) | Vijaykumar Gupta Managing Direclor : MMWIWWEM
{Key Managedal person than 20% voting powar.
(2) | Manish Gupla Managing Director Key Managerial person & Relative as Son of Mr Vijaykumar Gupta
[l {Key Managerial parson) & Parson more than 20%
(3) | Sulechana Gupta Ralative of Kay Managerial person Ralative as wife of Mr. Wﬁmﬂ&mw
ot Mir. Manish Gupta and Mr. Mohit Gu
(4) | Shilpa Gupla Ralative of Key Managerial person Relative as wife of Mr. Manish Gupta
(5) | MohitGupta Jt Managing Director Key Managerial parson & Relative as son of Mr. Vijaylkumar
Ky Manageral Person) Gupta & Brother of Mr. Manish Gupta
| Sandes Exacutive Direcior Person) | Key Managerial Person
= person tive s brother of Mr. Sandeep Agrawal
(8) | Jay Infrastructure & Properties LLP Enterprise significantly influenced by Key Managerial persons Sharing more than
Kay Persons 20% in Profit
T8} | SMAS Investors LLP Enterprise Influenced by Key Managerial persons Sharing more than
Ky Managerial Parsons 20% In Profil
{b]  Transactions during the year & Balances outstanding as at the year end with the Related Parties:
Transaction Total Key Relativeof | Enterprise significantly|
Managarial | Key Managerial Influenced by
Parson Porson Koy Managerial Person
(a) 1) Manageral Remuneration
Vijayhkumar Gupta 6.40 6.40 0,00 0.00
: Y. (7.02) (7.02) (0.00) (0.00)
Manishkumar Gupta 763 763 0.00 0.00
PY. {ﬂ 42) (842) (0.00} (0.00}
Cithers 0.82 0.00 0.00
PY. {ﬂ 69) (0.68) (0.00) (0.00)
iy Remunaration
Siddharth Agrawal 0.21 0.00 0.21 0.00
P.Y. ;g.-tg; 00/ A6 (0.00)
I{B) Services: Sitting Fees (T 40000/-F Y € 47500/-) 0. tﬁ?.ﬁ] .ﬁﬁ 0.00
PY. {0.00) (0.00) {0.00) (0.00)
{c} Dividend paid
Vijaykumar Gupta 186 1.68 0.00 0.00
Y. (3.12) (3.12) {0.00) (0.00)
Manishlkumar Gupta 2.59 2.59 0.00 0.00
Y. (2.96) (2.96) (0.00) (0.00)
Mohit Gupta 1.55 1.55 0.00 0.00
PY. {0.72) (0.72) (0.0:0) (0.00)
Others ore 0.00 0.78 0.00
BY. {(0.77) (0.00) {0.77) {0.00) |
(d) RentPaid
Vijaykumar Gupta 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00
PY. (0.01) (0.01) 0.00 0.00
Manishkumar Gupta 022 022 0.00 0.00
Y. (0.22) (0.22) (0.00) (0.00)
Others 0.38 0.00 0.04 0.35
~ PY. (0.36) (0.00) (0.04) (0.32)
(8) Guaraniees Given By Key Managerial Personnel to
Company's Bankers For securing Loans 1,081.00 1,081.00 0.00 0.00
Py (T41.85) (T41.85) (0L0:0) (0.0}
‘Balance Outstanding as at 31.03.2014
Amount Receivable{Deposit/Advances) 4.88 0.00 D.00 4.89
P.Y. {0.32) (0.00) (0.00) (0.32)
Remuneration Payable (Gross) 12.39 12.39 0.00 0.00
PY. (14.00) {14.00) 0.00 0.00
Guarantees Given by Key Managerial Personnel
to Company’s Bankers For securing Loans 383.82 3gaez 0.00 0.00
PY. (183.16) (183.16) (0.00) (0.00)

Mote: Mo amount has been peovided as doubtful dabis or advances /writien off orwrithen back in respect of debls dua from | o above parfiss. Figures in brackets relate o previous year,

27.2 Operating Leases as per Accounting Standard 19:

The disclosure in pursuance lo Accounting Standard-19 on "Leases” is as undor;

)] The Company has taken various residential, office and godown premises under operating leass on leave and license agreements. These ane genaraily
not non cancetable and range batwean 11 months and 38 months under leave and license or longer for olther leases and are renewable by mutual consent
on mutually agreeabie tarms. The Company has given refundable interest free security deposits under cartain agreaments.

i)  Lesse paymenis ame recognized as expense in the Profit & Loss statement on a straight line basis over the lease term under expanse head "Rani
amountingto T 6.09 Crores (Previous Year ¥6.53 Crores)
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Asat31-03-14
Not later than ona year 0.73
Later than one yesr but not later than 5 years 1.7
273 Eamings per Shars [EPS): (On Equity Shares of T 2)-aach)
| Particulars 201314
Net Proft as per Profit & Loss Account 111.41
Neo.ol weighted average cutstanding Equity Shares 1383518756
Eamning per Equity Share of ¥ 2/- mach{Basic & Diuted) 8.05
274  Segment Information for the year ended 318t March 2014.
A.  PRIMARY SEGMENT - BUSINESS SEGMENT
Farticulary FESL] FLFRE]
[ Colton | Maim Agro | Power | Others | Tolal |Gotion| WMais Ago | Power | Othars | Totl
. ¥amn | Processing | Processing Yam |Procsssing| Procassing
Extamal Sales{Net ol Excse Duly) 755.02]  B80.59| 111 | B503| 0.00) J6A.75| 215.48) SROSZ | 22108 | 5185 5851
Toss: Inter Sogmert Ravenue 0 R00] _ 000| 7Tesd| 800 7esd (55 ] rF]
et Revenun 25502  ®8659| 1ed811| 09| 000| J00181| 21548) 58082 | 221088 | 857 W58
before Inigrest & 2 = == == = = ]
Rsuli Natof irtar Segmen Profi| Loss) i 1403 3740|825 00| 96T85| [02B)| 8135 w05 | 6 185.18
Less: Unalocaind Corporain Expanses
imﬁmmm 048 1832
Dparating Profit [ 16884
inbicist — H0ES 73]
Curmant T Mt of MAT Greait) [Dr] EiT] 2560
Deferred Tax [8.35) 9.03)
Excesal{Short) Provision of Earier Years [1] FET]
Wl Prai! AL Tiz)]
[C)Ofher information
Sogmant Assats 170.55 558,08 45T 22 123801 13258 48111 43133 | 56847 103.47
Unsfiocated Corporin Assets 1 T =y 7554 — 1 %017 |
TolalAssels = — — 19155 — == 120284
Sagrant | sh Iites 3098 [IT7] /M| 218 1384 2519 a8: Hama| am 259 |
Unafiocated Comporaia Liabilfes nar 25079
Total Lighilies. S5 54671
et 13057 51045 4321|5004 0.00| 75634] 10737 4328 71360 | 5369 | 000| B5563
Capital Expanditues Capitalised 748 [ E]] fi78] 03d] o47| 7038 080 ESAT 060 | 2008 | 0B7| 2058
B35 FiF] 647| 488| 0#5| 4va1] Bma| 1656 611 | 480 | 042| 3868
Mn cash other Tan = = —
LET} [E:] 053] o000 ooi] 1 0.00) 0.00 Q00| 000 ) 000] 0.00)
B. SECONDARYSEGMENT-GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT
location of customars.
201314 2012-13 |
2455.40 222950 |
561,18 714.83
4478 42.79
27.64 10.21
o078 13,49
2.08 472
0.00 0.00
301563 |

Taxes, Provision for Dividend, Unclsimed Dividend, Defermed Tax Linbility and Provision for Mark o Market Losses on Forwand Coniracts.

{iv) Tha Company’s manufacturing facilities an located in india.

215 Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 28 relating to Provisions:

Particulars As at31-02-14 Asal 31-03-13
Opaning Balanco 0.88 0.68
Additions during the year 0.25 0.00
Closing Balance 0.53 0.68

Tha provision relates to estimated outfiow of cash expecied to be paid in relation to damages payable on account of canceliation of contract for supply of
raw mateial and on accouni of quality rebate claim for sale of traded goods. Dus loits nature it is not possible to estimate the timing of resulting cash flows.

e
bry the institute of Chariened Accountants of India.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accondance with Accounting Standard (AS-21) -

"Conschdated Financial Statement” issued

28.  Figunes pertaining to the subsidiary company have been reclassified whersver necessary ko bring them in line with the Parent Company’s financial statemants.
28,  Figures for the previous year have been regrouped whanvar necessary lo make it comparablo with current year figures

As par our report of even date For and on bahalf of the Board of Dinctors.

For MANTILAL PATELACO

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS VIAYKUMAR GUPTA

Firm Registration No.: 104T744W [Chairman & Managing Director] (DIN Mo, 00028173)
JINALA. PATEL M GIRIDHAR

[Partner] Membarship No.: 153598 [Chisf Financial Offioer] (Mambership No.: 23732)
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad

Dale: Mary 24, 2014 Date: May 24, 2014

MAHIBHV. GUPTA

[Manmging Dirsctor] (DIN Mo.: 00028186)
MANAN BHAVSAR
[Company Secretary] (Membership No.- 7009)
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Gujarat Ambuja Exports
CIN - I..'IHW!WIH.W'IHE'I
Regd. Dffice : *Ambuja Towsr”, Opp.Mamnagar Fire Staion , Navrangpura, PO, Navjivan, Ahmedabad — 380 014,

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of e Companies

{Management and Administraion) Rules, 2014
| Name of the mamber (s):
| Registered agdress
E-malid: -
FolioNo/ Clientid | orip |
"W, being the mamber(s) of shares of Gujarat Ambuia Exports Lid,, hereby appoint:
1} of hiarving e-ma orfaiing him
2 of i - arfafing fim
3 of g e-mai

and whose signature(s) are appanded below as myfour proxy o attend and vola (on a poll) for mefss and on mylour behalf at the 23d Annual General Meating of ihe Company, io be haid on the 13th
dayof Sepbamber, 2014 A 11.00 a.m. at H.T. Parekh Hall, 15! Floar, Ahmedabad Managemant Associalion [AMA), AMA Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhal Marng, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015 and at
adiournmant thereof in respact of such resclutions as are indicaied bilow:

1. | Toconsider and adopt
l] Audied Financial Statement, Reports of the Boand of Directors and Audiions

[ st et M.

1...,_.__..,....1 =

it of Mr. Rohit J. Patelas an mmg hﬂﬂ'ﬂ'l]f

Wﬂdﬂ' SudhinB, ﬂ'ﬂﬂ.l' Indepandent Direcior of the Comparry
k 1 MhhdeﬂEMMHMHWMMNM

11' Varktion in the terms of appoiniment of Mr. Moit V. Gupla,
11 Re-appaintment of Mr. Sandeap Agrawal as the Whole Time Direcior of the Company.

ml:a

I
|
I-

13, Bormowing umdmmmmmwﬂnwmawrmm
. Aoty Assatsof o Compary bot prusentand e
15, Adopl new Artiches ol Association of the Company contalring regulations in conformty with fhe Companies Act, 2013
16.| Approval of remuneration of Cos! Auditons for the financial year 2014-15 Affix
| 17 Toconsider paymant of Comméssion io Indepandant/ Non-Exscutiv Directors of tha Company Revenue

Stamp of

T1
Signedithis...... day of Saplembser, 2014 Signature of sharehalder
Signasture of first proxy holder Signature of second proocy holder Signature of third proxy holder
Motes: 1. THEPROXY FORM MUST BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME OF COMMENCEMENT OF THE
AFORESAID MEETING.

2 THEFORM SHOULD BE SIGNEDACROSS THE STAMPAS PER SPECIMEN SIGNATURE REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY.
3. APROXYMNEEDMNOT BEAMEMBER. PROXYISECURITY HOLDER MAY VOTE EITHER FOR ORAGAINST EACH RESOLUTION

Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited
CIN - L15140GJ1981PLCO 16151
Regd. Office : *Ambuja Towsr”, Opp.Memnagar Fire Station , Navranggura, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad - 380 D14,

I heraby recond my presencs at tha 23 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company held on Saturday, 12" Seplember, 2014 af 11.00 a.m.
Ve : H.T, Parakh Hall, 15t Fioor, Ahmedabad Managament Associalion (AMA), AMA Complex, Dr, Vilram Sarabhal Marg, Vestrapur, Ahmedabad - 380015,
Foiio Mo/ DP-ID & Cliant ID: Mo of Shares heid
Wama of Marmbes{syProxy :
Please tick whather Member [ | JoiniHolder | | Prey[ |
Mambar's or Proacy's Signature :
Moibes :

1. Membera/Proxles must bring the admission sip duly completad and signed and hand over the same al the enfrance,

2. Admission restricted siricly for mambers and valid proxy holdars only. Pleasa bring your copy of thaAnnual Report.

3. Sharsholdens infending fo require information aboul accounts, ko be expiained at the mesting, ane requesied fo inform the Company afieast 10 days in advence of their intention o do 5o, so that
{he papers rtating thersto may be mada avasabla, if the Chairman parmits such information bo ba furnished.
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SHAREHOLDERS' REFERENCER

Members holding Shares in physical form

1. Members of erstwhile Gujarat Ambuja Cotspin Limited (GACL) (Also known as Gujarat Ambuja Steel Limited and Ambuja Foods Limited), Gujarat
Ambuja Proteins Limited (GAPL) and Jupiter Biotech Limited (Formery known as Gujarat Vita Pharma Limited) (hereinafter also referred as
Amalgamating Companies) are requested to send their shares of above companies for exchange at the Registered Office of the Company
immediately to gat shares of Gujarat Ambuja Exports Limited (GAEL and/or Amalgamated Company).

2. Mambers holding equity shares of T 10/- each of GAEL are also requested to send at the Registered Office of the Company their T 10V- face value
shares to get sub-divided T 2/- face value equity shares certificates of GAEL.

3. Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory demateralization and to get benefits of demateralization, please send equity shares of GAEL
of T 2/- sach for demateralization through your Depository Participant (DP). ISIN No. is INED36B0 1022,

4, Kindly get your shares fransmitted in the nama of second holder! legal heirs, in casa of death of first holder/single holder, as the case may be, at the
earfiest.

5. Kindly register your change of address with the Company and get acknowledgement for registration.

6. Asdirected by SEBI Circular No. MRDVDOPICir-05/2000 dated 20.05.2009, all transferee(s) are compulsorily required to submit copy of PAN Card
alongwith transfer form. In absence of which, request for transfer will be rejected.

7. Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making nomination may request for Form No. SH-13 from the Company or Share Transfer
Agent, M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited. Nomination Form |s also available on www.ambujagroup.com

8. Please guote your Folio No, end other details in all communication/cormaspondance with the Company andior Share Transfer Agent of the

Members holding Shares in Dematerialised form

1. Kindly update your change of address and bank details/particulars alongwith MICR Code, Core Banking Account Numbsar with your Depository
Participant (DP)to get corporate benefits and serve you better.

2. Kindly quote your Cliant ID along with DP 1D in all your cormespondence/communication with the Company andfor Share Transfer Agent of the
Company.

Dividend (Physlcal and Demat Shares)

1. fyou are holding unpaid dividend warranis/ warrants not received by you for the financial year as refarmed in notes to notice of the mesling, you are
requestad to sand the same for revalidation/apply for duplicate dividend wamants. In view of provisions of Saction 205A and Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956, the amount of dividend remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years shall be transferred to the Invesior Education and
Protection Fund. Theraafier, membars shall not be able to register their claims in respact of their un-ancashed dividends.

2. Kindly note that as per RBI notification, with effect from October 1, 2008, the remittance of money through ECS Is replaced by National Electronic

Service (NECS) and banks have been instructed to move to the NECS piatform with immediate effect. The advantages of NECS over ECS
include faster credit of remittances to beneficiary's account, coverage of more bank branches and ease of operations for remitting agencies.

3. NECS essentially cparates on the new and unique bank account numbar allotted by banks post implementation of Core Banking Solutions (CBS)
for centralized procassing of inward instructions and efficiancy in handling bulk transactions.

4, Inthis regard, if you hold shares in electronic form, please fumish the new Bank Account Number allotted to you by your bank after implementation
of CBS, along with a pholocopy of a cheque pertaining lo the concemed account, to your Dapository Participant (DP), at your earliest convenienca
and for shares held in physical form to Share Transfer Agent, M's. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited. This will further facilitate to comply with SEBI
;ﬂlrl:.ll!r No. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 daled 21/03/2013 in terms of printing the bank account details of the Investors on physical paymani
nstrumeants.

§. If you do not provide your new account number allotted after implementation of CBS by your bank to your DP, pleasa note that ECS to your old
account may either be rejected or retumned.

6. Please ignore the instruction above, in case you have already submitted the necessary details to your DFf Share Transfer Agent of the Company, as
the case may be.

Share Transfor Agent

Kindly note that Share Transfer Agent of the Company is M/s. Jupiter Corporate Services Limited having its office at “Ambuja Tower" , Opp. Memnagar

Fira Station, PO. Navjivan, Ahmedabad - 380014 and hence members/ beneficial owners of equity shares are requested to address all

cormaspondance to Mfs. Jupiter Corporate Senvices Limited and/or to the Company only.

FOR MEMBER'S USE (SPACE FOR NOTING DURING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)
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GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LIMITED

"Ambuja Tower", Opp. Memnagar Fire Station, Post Navjivan,
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380014. (Gujarat) India.

P: +81-79-26405535-37, 39 | F: +91-79-26423079

Email: info@ambujagroup.com | Website: www.ambujagroup.com

| Ifundelivered please retirnto:
JUPITER CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
UNIT: GUJARAT AMBUJA EXPORTS LTD.
"AMBUJA TOWER", OPP. MEMNAGAR FIRE STATION,
P.O. NAVJIVAN, AHMEDABAD - 380 014.




